







INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON

IMPLANTS 2025

BOOK OF ABSTRACTS

27-30 May 2025 Sopot, Poland Fahrenheit Universities

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON IMPLANTS 2025

Book of abstracts

Editing: Dr. Magdalena Jażdżewska, EngD Dr. Justyna Sawicka

Gdańsk 2025

The conference materials were prepared based on the abstracts submitted by the participants of the IMPLANTY 2025 conference. The submitted works were reviewed by selected members of the Scientific Committee and approved as consistent with the conference topics. The organizers bear no responsibility for their content.

Editing:

Dr. Magdalena Jażdżewska, EngD Dr. Justyna Sawicka

Proofreading: Dr. Magda Rościszewska, EngD

Dr. Michał Bartmański, EngD

Cover Design: Dr. Adrianna Banach-Kopeć

© Copyright by IMPLANTS 2025

ISBN 978-83-961981-6-7

Conference website:

https://pg.edu.pl/implants-conference

SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE:

Chair of the Scientific Committee:

Prof. Sylwia Rodziewicz-Motowidło, University of Gdańsk

Members:

Prof. Karine Anselme, Haute-Alsace University
Prof. Carmen Evora, La Laguna University
Prof. Hsu-Wei Fang, National Taipei University of Technology
Prof. Uwe Gbureck, University of Würzburg
Prof. Justyna Kozłowska, Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń
Prof. Jerzy Małachowski, Military University of Technology in Warsaw
Prof. Diego Mantovani, Laval University
Prof. Endzhe Matykina, Complutense University of Madrid
PhD Niko Moritz, University of Turku
Prof. Krzysztof Naplocha, Wroclaw University of Science and Technology
Prof. Elżbieta Pamuła, AGH University of Krakow
Prof. Agata Przekora-Kuśmierz, Medical University of Lublin
Prof. Ana Paula Ramos, University of São Paulo
Prof. António Manuel Ramos, University of Aveiro
Prof. Jakub D. Rybka, Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznań
Prof. Wojciech Simka, Silesian University of Technology
Prof. Agnieszka Sobczak-Kupiec, Cracow University of Technology
Prof. Michał Wszoła, Medical University of Warsaw / Polbionica S.A.
Prof. Nino Zavradashvili, Agricultural University of Georgia
Prof. Andrzej Zieliński, Gdańsk University of Technology

ORGANISING COMMITTEE

Chair of the Organising Committee:

Dr. Michał Bartmański, EngD

Dr. Magda Rościszewska, EngD

Members:

Representatives of Gdańsk University of Technology

Balbina Makurat-Kasprolewicz, M.Eng

Dr. Ewa Kozłowska, EngD

Dr. Alicja Stanisławska, EngD

Dr. Łukasz Pawłowski, EngD

Dr. Beata Majkowska-Marzec, EngD

Dr. Magdalena Jażdżewska, EngD

Dr. Szymon Mania, EngD

Dr. Marcin Wekwejt, EngD

Karol Staszczyk, M.Eng

Adrianna Banach-Kopeć, M.Eng

Joanna Sypniewska, M.Eng

Representatives of Medical University of Gdańsk

Dr. Anna Ronowska, MD

Agata Knabe, M.Eng.

Representatives of University of Gdańsk:

Prof. Sylwia Rodziewicz-Motowidło, DSc. Dr. Justyna Sawicka, DSc.

ORGANISERS



SPONSORS

DIAMOND SPONSORS





BRONZE SPONSOR

INDIVIDUAL SPONSOR





CARBONIUM SUPPORTING CONFERENCES

Conference co-financed by the Gdansk University of Technology under the Carbonium Supporting Conferences program - "Excellence Initiative - Research University" /DEC-3/1/2024/IDUB/1.2a/C

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INAUGURAL LECTURE

MICHAŁ WSZOŁA
3D BIOPRINTING AS A REAL DISRUPTIVE INNOVATION IN THE MODERN MEDICINE
PLENARY LECTURES
DIEGO MANTOVANI
ADVANCED MATERIALS AND BIOINSPIRED SURFACES FOR THE NEXT GENERATION OF IMPLANTS FOR REPARATIVE AND REGENERATIVE MEDICINE
ENDZHE MATYKINA
PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY IMPLANTS: STABILITY AND DEGRADATION CHALLENGES
UWE GBUREC
BONE REGENERATION CAPACITY OF MAGNESIUM PHOSPHATE MINERALS
NINO ZAVRADASHVILI
PSEUDO-PROTEINS: BIODEGRADABLE POLYMERS FOR VERSATILE MEDICAL APPLICATIONS
KARINE ANSELME
BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF SILICONE BREAST IMPLANTS CALLED
ANTONIO RAMOS
CAPACITIVE STIMULATION-SENSING SYSTEM FOR EMERGING ACTIVE BONE IMPLANTS
AGNIESZKA SOBCZAK-KUPIEC
ENGINEERING THE FUTURE OF MEDICINE: NOVEL BIOMATERIALS FOR DRUG DELIVERY AND BONE REGENERATION
LECTURES

AGNES KLAR

INTEGRATING BIOENGINEERED HUMAN SKIN WITH BIOPRINTED CARTILAGE FOR EAR RECONSTRUCTION	3
AKUB D. RYBKA	
BIOPRINTING WITH MENISCUS DECM, COLLAGEN-BASED NUTRACEUTICALS, AND SINGLE-CELL TRANSCRIPTOMICS: NEW PERSPECTIVES FOR BIOMATERIALS AND REGENERATIVE MEDICINE 2	4
IACIEJ GUZIK	
POLYHYDROXYALKANOATES IN BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS FROM WOUND DRESSINGS TO BONE REGENERATION	5
LEKSANDRA RADTKE	
SYNTHESIS AND CHARACTERIZATION OF HYDROXYAPATITE COATINGS ON BIOCOMPATIBLE OXIDE INTERLAYERS INTEGRATED WITH THE TI6AL4V ALLOY IMPLANT SURFACE	6
NDRZEJ KOTARBA	
SURFACE CHEMISTRY OF IMPLANTS: FROM THEORY TO APPLICATIONS	7
NGELIKA AUGUŚCIK	
BIOLOGICAL AND ELECTROCHEMICAL PERFORMANCE OF POLYMER-COATED MAGNESIUM ALLOYS FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS	1.

ANNA KUNUWSKA

THE REGULATORY EFFECTS OF CU IONS ON CITRATE METABOLISM IN THE DIFFERENTIATION OF OSTEOBLASTIC CELLS
DIVYA KUMAR
FUNCTIONALIZATION OF GRAPHENIC BIOMATERIALS VIA OXYGEN PLASMA
ŁUKASZ JOHN
FUNCTIONALIZED SILSESQUIOXANES WITH A CAGE-LIKE ARCHITECTURE AS VERSATILE BUILDING BLOCKS FOR BIOMATERIALS ENGINEERING
LEA GAZVODA
SMART IMPLANTABLE SCAFFOLDS: BIODEGRADABLE PIEZOELECTRIC PLATFORMS FOR ENHANCED TISSUE REGENERATION
MAGDALENA GÓRECKA, ANNA MELNYK
MAGNESIUM PHOSPHATE-BASED DUAL-SETTING BONE CEMENT MODIFIED WITH PVA HYDROGEL FOR ADVANCED ORTHOPEDIC APPLICATIONS
MARIJA VUKOMANOVIĆ
MULTIFUNCTIONAL CALCIUM PHOSPHATES: MULTIDOPING AND SURFACE FUNCTIONALIZATION FOR BETTER BIOACTIVITY
EWELINA CICHOŃ
ENHANCEMENT OF CERAMIC AND CERAMIC-POLYHYDROXYOCTANOATE SCAFFOLDS THROUGH VANCOMYCIN FUNCTIONALIZATION
JOACHIM FRANKOWSKI
DEVELOPMENT OF A NOVEL MICROWAVE-ASSISTED SYNTHESIS METHOD FOR ENZYMATIC POLYMERIZATION OF E-CAPROLACTONE AND RAC-LACTIDE
AGATA PRZEKORA-KUŚMIERZ
CURDLAN-BASED WOUND DRESSINGS FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF INFECTED AND HARD-TO-HEAL WOUNDS
GABRIELA JAJKO-LIBERKA
MOLECULAR INSIGHTS INTO IBUPROFEN NANOPARTICLES DECORATION OF POLYMERIC IMPLANTS
SZYMON SALAGIERSKI
FUNCTIONALIZED POLYSACCHARIDES AS CROSSLINKING AGENTS FOR HYDROGEL MATERIALS: A NOVEL APPROACH TO CHITOSAN NETWORKS
ELŻBIETA PAMUŁA
PULMONARY-DELIVERED FORMULATIONS OF ANTIBIOTICS AND QUORUM SENSING INHIBITORS FOR THE TREATMENT OF LUNG INFECTIONS
PAWEŁ SACHADYN
THE STRATEGY OF EPIGENETIC DEREPRESSION FOR ACTIVATION OF ENDOGENOUS REGENERATIVE POTENTIAL
KLAUDIA CHOLEWA
LOCAL VENTRICULAR ASSIST DEVICE INFECTIONS - STATE OF THE ART
AGATA PIĄTEK
EVALUATION OF THE MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF BIOMIMETIC BONE MODELS
MARTA TRZASKOWSKA
BIOCOMPATIBLE, NANOCOMPOSITE BIOMATERIAL WITH ANTIBACTERIAL ACTIVITY AND OPTIMAL BIODEGRADABILITY IN THE TREATMENT OF SMALL BONE DEFECTS

JANUSZ M. DĄBROWSKI

JANUSZ M. DĄBROWSKI
PHOTOACTIVE BIOCOMPATIBLE MATERIALS FOR ANTIBACTERIAL SURFACE COATINGS
PAULINA KAZIMIERCZAK
THE PH-RESPONSIVE BONE IMPLANT BASED ON A ZEOLITE-CHITOSAN-BISPHOSPHONATE COMPLEX FOR POTENTIAL BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS IN OSTEOPOROTIC FRACTURE REPAIR – IN VITRO STUDY
ALICJA WÓJCIK
BIFUNCTIONAL SMART CURDLAN-BASED BIOMATERIAL CONTAINING A PH-SENSITIVE ZEOLITE/CHITOSAN/BISPHOSPHONATE COMPLEX AS A POTENTIAL BONE IMPLANT FOR THE OSTEOPOROTIC FRACTURES TREATMENT
AGATA KNABE
DUAL ROLE OF ZINC IN OSTEOBLASTS CHARACTERIZED BY ENHANCED MINERALIZATION AND ANTIBACTERIAL ACTIVITY
POSTERS
ZUZANNA BUCHWALD
MAGNESIUM-BASED ZEOLITE FILLERS WITH CIPROFLOXACIN: A PROMISING ANTIBACTERIAL FILLER FOR DENTAL COMPOSITES
MILENA DEPTUŁA
PLATELET-DERIVED GROWTH FACTOR AND ITS PEPTIDE DERIVATIVE FOR REGENERATIVE APPLICATIONS
MARIA DZIERŻYŃSKA
CAN PEPTIDE HYDROGELS BE UTILIZED FOR CULTURING CELLS PARTICIPATING IN SKELETAL MUSCLE RECONSTRUCTION?
ZUZANNA FERDYN
MODIFICATION OF TITANIUM ALLOY SURFACE VIA PLASMA ELECTROLYTIC OXIDATION
JUAN PABLO FERNÁNDEZ HERNÁN
IN-VITRO EVALUATION OF THE TENSILE AND FATIGUE BEHAVIOR OF AZ31 MAGNESIUM ALLOY TREATED WITH HYBRID FLASH-PEO/SOL-GEL COATING SYSTEMS FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS
GABRIELA GOLEBA
PRZEMYSŁAW GOLASZ

MODIFICATION OF TI13NB13ZR ALLOY SURFACE BY PLASMA ELECTROLYTIC OXIDATION AND SILVER
NANOPARTICLE DEPOSITION

MARLENA GRODZICKA

SURFACE MODIFICATION OF BIODEGRADABLE 3D IRON-BASED SCAFFOLDS FOR ORTHOPEDIC APPLICATIONS

WIKTORIA GROELICH

EVALUATING MATERIAL QUALITY IN ORTHODONTICS: IMPACT OF KOMBUCHA ON ORTHODONTIC	
BRACKETS	58

WERONIKA GURA

ALDEHYDE-FUNCTIONALIZED HYALURONIC ACID AS AN INNOVATIVE CROSSLINKING AGENT FOR	2
CHITOSAN-BASED HYDROGELS,	59

BARTOSZ ILNICKI

CYTOTOXIC EFFECT OF DIFFERENT BIODEGRADABLE ZN-MG SURGICAL WIRES ON IN VITRO HBMSC	;
AND HUMAN SAOS CELLS	60

JULIA IWANIEC
ASTAXANTHIN-INFUSED PVA-BASED HYDROGEL MASKS: FORMULATION AND CYTOTOXICITY TESTING ON HACAT HUMAN KERATINOCYTES61
RAFAŁ JESIOŁKIEWICZ
ALGINATE-ENHANCED MAGNESIUM PHOSPHATE BONE CEMENT: TUNING THE SETTING BEHAVIOR AND INJECTABILITY FOR POTENTIAL 3D PRINTING62
SEBASTIAN KANIK
THE EFFECT OF OXYGEN AND NITROGEN PLASMA TREATMEANT ON TI AND TI-6AL-4V PLASMA ELECTROLYTIC OXIDATION SURFACES63
PRZEMYSŁAW KARPOWICZ
DUAL BEAM LASER SINTERING OF PLLA AND PLLA/HAP - THE INFLUENCE OF PROCESS PARAMETERS ON BIOLOGICAL PROPERTIES OF THE SCAFFOLDS
ANNA KŁUSAK
NOVEL POLYESTER URETHANES-BASED MATERIAL – THERMAL AND VISCOELASTIC PROPERTIES . 65
HUBERT KNAP
CHARACTERIZATION AND BIOLOGICAL EVALUATION OF MXENES-BASED COATING FORMED ON TITANIUM ALLOYS
JULIA KOLASA
FROM 3D PRINTING TO CLINICAL PRACTICE EVALUATING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF CANINE JAW MODELS IN VETERINARY TRAINING
AGATA KOŁKOWSKA
CORROSION RESISTANCE OF ELECTROCHEMICAL-MODIFIED NITI ALLOY
TOMASZ KOZIOR
3D PRINTING IN MEDICAL ASPECTS
JUSTYNA KOZLOWSKA
DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW BIOMATERIAL PROTOTYPE FOR ORTHODONTIC USE
MATYLDA KURZĄTKOWSKA
OPTIMIZATION OF OLIGOESTRADIOLS SYNTHESIS VIA RING-OPENING POLYMERIZATION FOR APPLICATION IN IMPLANTABLE HYDROGEL SYSTEMS FOR 5-FLUOROURACIL DELIVERY
JULIA LISOŃ-KUBICA
EFFECT OF OXIDE COATINGS OBTAINED BY ALD METHOD ON PHYSICOCHEMICAL AND ANTIBACTERIAL PROPERTIES OF BIOMATERIALS
ALEKSANDRA MACIEJCZYK
BIOACTIVE HYDROGEL DRESSING MATERIAL FOR SUPPORTING THE HEALING PROCESS OF CHRONIC SUPERFICIAL WOUNDS
ALTIN MELE
LOADING EUGENOL IN POLYMETHYLMETHACRYLATE DISCS USING DENSE CARBON DIOXIDE74
KRZYSZTOF NAPLOCHA
CUSTOMIZED MANUFACTURING OF TPMS BASED SCAFFOLDS FOR BONE IMPLANTS
ADA ORŁOWSKA
HYBRID SURFACE MODIFICATION OF HIGHLY POROUS ADDITIVELY MANUFACTURED IMPLANTS 76
ALICJA PIĄTEK
OPTIMIZATION OF DLP PRINTING PARAMETERS USING A MODIFIED RESIN FOR DENTAL APPLICATIONS
PATRYK POLANOWSKI

	HYALURONIC ACID AND CHONDROITIN SULPHATE-BASED HYDROGEL MASKS: INNOVATIVE CARRIERS FOR SKIN HYDRATION AND REGENERATION
B/	ARBARA RYNKUS
	ENHANCING THE CORROSION RESISTANCE AND BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF MAGNESIUM ALLOYS VIA PLASMA ELECTROLYTIC OXIDATION WITH CALCIUM PHOSPHATE COATINGS
M	ARIUSZ SANDOMIERSKI
	TITANIUM ALLOY ENHANCED WITH STRONTIUM ZEOLITE AND BISPHOSPHONATE LOADING FOR ENHANCED OSTEOPOROSIS TREATMENT
M	ARCIN SEWERYN
	OPTIMIZATION OF DLP PRINTING PARAMETERS USING A MODIFIED RESIN FOR DENTAL APPLICATIONS
D/	ARIA SOWIK
	A NEW CONCEPT OF A URINARY BLADDER WALL SUBSTITUTE MADE OF A MULTILAYER SCAFFOLD ENRICHED WITH A PROANGIOGENIC PEPTIDE
A	GNIESZKA STEPASIUK
	FROM ALKAPTONURIA TO BONE REGENERATION: PYOMELANIN AS A GAME-CHANGER IN BIOMATERIAL-BASED OSTEOREGENERATION
A	NETA SZYMAŃSKA
	PLANNING INNOVATIVE BIOMATERIALS TO BOOST THE RECOVERY OF OSTEOCHONDRAL DEFECTS
w	OJCIECH ŚWIATLAK
	κ-CARRAGEENAN-ENHANCED MAGNESIUM PHOSPHATE CEMENT FOR BONE REPAIR: A FUNCTIONAL CERAMIC-HYDROGEL SYSTEM WITH DUAL-SETTING BEHAVIOR
Łι	JKASZ TYTUŁA
	NOVEL MULTIFUNCTIONAL COMPOSITES FOR POTENTIAL PERIODONTITIS TREATMENT
A	DAM VOELKEL
	CHITOSAN-ZEOLITE SCAFFOLD: A POTENTIAL BIOMATERIAL FOR CONTROLLED OSTEOPOROSIS DRUG RELEASE
M	ARCIN WEKWEJT
	ADVANCING IN VITRO TESTING FOR DENTAL IMPLANTS: CURRENT STATE-OF-ART, FUTURE CHALLENGES, AND PRELIMINARY INSIGHTS INTO THE CONCEPT OF A NOVEL MODEL
M	ONIKA ZIELIŃSKA
	CONTROLLED RELEASE OF AMINOMETHYLENEBISPHOSPHONATES FROM A CALCIUM ZEOLITE

INAUGURAL LECTURE

3D BIOPRINTING AS A REAL DISRUPTIVE INNOVATION IN THE MODERN MEDICINE

Michał Wszoła

Polbionica S.A.

3D-bioprinting has recently emerged as a highly promising method for personalized treatment in regenerative medicine and chronic diseases. Another key application is its use as an alternative to animal models in preclinical drug testing. Significant efforts are underway to develop bioprinted tissue and organoid-based platforms for drug discovery and toxicity screening. However, clinical application of 3D-bioprinting still faces several scientific, administrative, and regulatory challenges. Recent changes in U.S. legislation allow the use of alternative nonclinical methods-such as organ-on-a-chip, bioprinting, and Al-based modelsfor preclinical drug testing, reducing reliance on animal models. The aim of this study presents the outcomes of 3D-bioprinting of: (i) vascular structures, (ii) a bionic pancreas, (iii) liver organoids, (iv) pancreatic cancer organoids, and (v) hepatocellular carcinoma organoids-as functional platforms for drug development and therapeutic evaluation. Methods: Over the past 12 years, we have conducted comprehensive research on biomaterials, bioprinting techniques, and the development of perfusable models of vessels, pancreatic and liver organoids, as well as tumor-bearing constructs. In parallel, we engineered a proprietary bioreactor system to support the viability and functional maturation of the bioprinted tissues, including the bionic pancreas. Results: A complete ecosystem for drug testing has been developed, consisting of novel bioinks, vascularized organoids (pancreas and liver), cancer organoids, and a perfusion bioreactor platform. Importantly, the 3D-bioprinted Bionic Pancreas-ATMP® has successfully completed preclinical studies in large animals and is ready for first-in-human transplantation. Conclusion: The 3D-bioprinted Bionic Pancreas-ATMP® is ready to enter the regulatory pathway toward clinical trials, with the goal of obtaining Market Authorization from EMA and Biologics License Authorization from FDA. Continuous innovation in 3D-bioprinting is expected to significantly reduce or even replace animal testing, while providing more predictive and human-relevant models.

PLENARY LECTURES

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND BIOINSPIRED SURFACES FOR THE NEXT GENERATION OF IMPLANTS FOR REPARATIVE AND REGENERATIVE MEDICINE

Pascale Chevallier, Francesco Copes, Carlo Paternoster, Andranik Sarkissian, Diego Mantovani

Laboratory for Biomaterials and Bioengineering, Canada Research Chair Tier I, Dept Min-Met-Materials Eng * Regenerative Medicine, Research Ctr CHU de Quebec, Laval University, Quebec city, Canada

Over the last 50 years, biomaterials, prostheses and implants saved and prolonged the life of millions of humans around the globe. Today, nano-biotechnology, nanomaterials and surface modifications provides a new insight to the current problem of biomaterial complications, and even allows us to envisage strategies for the organ shortage. In this talk, creative strategies for addressing functional nanocoatings, new metals for tunable degradable metals for a new class of implants and mixing vascular cells and collagen-based materials for physiologically relevant models will be targeted with the overall aim to envisage today how far innovation can bring tomorrow solutions for reparative and regenerative medicine. The overall take home message of this talk is aimed to show how advanced nanostructured coatings, degradable metals and 3D human cell models represent the today bottleneck in reparative and regenerative medicine, and which are few of the strategies that have to be investigated to push forward innovation in the field, for the benefit of patients and Humans.

PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY IMPLANTS: STABILITY AND DEGRADATION CHALLENGES

Endzhe Matykina

Departamento de Ingeniería Química y de Materiales, Facultad de Ciencias Químicas, Universidad Complutense de Madrid, 28040 Madrid, Spain 2) Unidad Asociada al ICTP, IQM (CSIC), Grupo de Síntesis Orgánica y Bioevaluación, Instituto Pluridisciplinar (UCM), Paseo de Juan XXIII, 1, Madrid, 28040, Spain

The electrochemical stability defines the service life of permanent implants and temporary. biodegradable devices. Ti and Mg alloys used for such applications face drastically different corrosion challenges, further affected by the processing route, be it wrought, cast or additive manufacturing. Importantly, in drug-eluting devices, the drugs may act as corrosion inhibitors or accelerators, which imposes an additional challenge for a controlled degradation rate of temporary implants. This lecture addresses i) the effect of inflammatory process and hygiene routines on the stability of wrought Ti alloys without and with bioactive plasma electrolytic oxidation (PEO) coating systems; ii) localized corrosion control of additively manufactured (AM) Ti alloys, and iii) the role of drugs that form part of smart surface functionalization in biodegradation of Mg alloys. To this effect, techniques such as EIS, FTIR, EIS, ICP-OES, SVET, SIET and H2 evolution tests are implemented in order to establish the degradation mechanisms of the coating/alloy systems and their interaction with drugs. Metal ion release (Ti4+, Al3+ and V5+) from bare and PEO coated alloys during their short- and long-term in vitro immersion is correlated with the electrochemical AC and DC measurements in artificial saliva and inflammatory simulated body fluid [1, 2]. The lecture offers an understanding of the effect of laser or electron-beam induced microstructural changes in AM and surface textured Ti6Al4V alloys on their corrosion resistance [3]. The role of bioactive flash-PEO coatings in development of multi-scale topography and successful prevention of localized corrosion of these alloys is underpinned. Stand-alone ceramic and hybrid ceramic-polymeric drug-loaded coating systems for temporary implants based on high purity Mg, Mg-Zn-Ca and Mg-RE alloys are discussed. It is shown that hybrid coating systems protect against the drug's corrosion accelerating effect, help maintaining an adequate degradation rate, avoid burst release and ensure gradual drug elution [4]. Some pharmaceutical agents loaded into hybrid coatings can offer over 70% inhibition efficiency. The corrosion inhibition or acceleration effect of the eluted drug is discussed in terms of the formation of insoluble drug-Me (Me^o Mg, Ca) complexes, that can participate in active protection mechanism by interacting with the defects in the coating system and impede the access of corrosive species.

^[1] E. Matykina, R. Arrabal, M. Mohedano, A. Pardo, M.C. MerinoE. Rivero, Stability of plasma electrolytic oxidation coating on titanium in artificial saliva. Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Medicine, 2013. 24(1): p. 37-51. DOI: 10.1007/s10856-012-4787-z. [2] E. Matykina, R. Arrabal, B. Mingo, M. Mohedano, A. PardoM.C. Merino, In vitro corrosion performance of PEO coated Ti and Ti6Al4V used for dental and orthopaedic implants. Surface and Coatings Technology, 2016. 307: p. 1255-1264. DOI: 10.1016/j.surfcoat.2016.08.018. [3] H. Mora-Sanchez, F. Pixner, R. Buzolin, M. Mohedano, R. Arrabal, F. WarchomickaE. Matykina, Combination of Electron Beam Surface Structuring and Plasma Electrolytic Oxidation for Advanced Surface Modification of Ti6Al4V Alloy. Coatings, 2022. 12(10): p. 1573. DOI: 10.3390/coatings12101573. [4] L. Moreno, C. Wang, S.V. Lamaka, M.L. Zheludkevich, J. Rodríguez-Hernández, R. ArrabalE. Matykina, Ciprofloxacin Release and Corrosion Behaviour of a Hybrid PEO/PCL Coating on Mg3Zn0.4Ca Alloy. Journal of Functional Biomaterials, 2023. 14(2): p. 65. DOI: 10.3390/jfb14020065.

BONE REGENERATION CAPACITY OF MAGNESIUM PHOSPHATE MINERALS

Uwe Gbureck

Department for Functional Materials in Medicine and Dentistry, University Hospital Würzburg

Bone defects exceeding a critical size require filling with autologous bone grafts or synthetic materials to prevent fibrous tissue ingrowth. Current synthetic bone substitutes, mainly based on calcium phosphate phases like hydroxyapatite or ß-tricalcium phosphate, have limitations, including insufficient mechanical properties and slow resorption, particularly for hydroxyapatite. Magnesium phosphate (MgP) minerals offer a promising alternative due to their higher solubility and demonstrated bone regeneration capacity [1]. This lecture provides an overview of MgP for bone replacement, covering MgP chemistry, clinical applications such as self-setting cements, granules, and macroporous scaffolds, and their impact on bone healing in animal models. MgP minerals are typically processed via low-temperature wet synthesis routes like precipitation from aqueous solutions or cement setting reactions. The latter can produce minerals such as struvite (MgNH4PO4 6H2O), K-struvite (MgKPO4 6H2O), and newberyite (MgHPO4·3H2O), depending on cement composition and reaction conditions. Struvite cements have shown excellent bone regeneration in a sheep model, with nearly complete degradation after ten months [2]. Faster degradation can be achieved through potassium substitution, forming K-struvite, which resorbs within two months and is replaced by bone after four months [3]. Since aqueous cement pastes require manual mixing and have a short processing window, a glycerol-based 'ready-to-use' MgP cement paste was developed. This allows direct application without time constraints, as the cement hardens by replacing glycerol with tissue water, reducing contamination risks and operator influence. In vivo studies in sheep demonstrated similar bone regeneration to conventional aqueous MgP cements. Another MgP application is mineral bone adhesives, achieved by modifying MgP cements with organophosphate compounds like phytic acid or ortho-phosphoserine, which form chelate complexes with Mg2+ ions. Recent studies demonstrated adhesive strengths of up to 8 MPa on wet bone surfaces, comparable to cyanoacrylate adhesives [4].

References list:

[1] X. Gu, Y. Li, C. Qi, K.Y. Cai, J Mater Chem B 10 (2022) 2097-2112. [2] B. Kanter, A. Vikman, T. Brueckner, M. Schamel, U. Gbureck, A. Ignatius, Acta Biomater 69 (2018) 352-361. [3] F. Kaiser, L. Schroter, S. Stein, B. Kruger, J. Weichhold, P. Stahlhut, A. Ignatius, U. Gbureck, Acta Biomater 145 (2022) 358-371. [4] T. Renner, P. Otto, A.C. Kubler, S. Holscher-Doht, U. Gbureck, J Mater Sci-Mater Med 34 (2023).

PSEUDO-PROTEINS: BIODEGRADABLE POLYMERS FOR VERSATILE MEDICAL APPLICATIONS

N. Zavradashvili, R. Katsarava

Institute of Chemistry and Molecular Engineering, Agricultural University of Georgia, Kakha

In recent years, the development of biodegradable polymers has emerged as a leading frontier in the construction of new biomaterials for sophisticated medical applications. Among the naturally occurring biodegradable polymers, proteins occupy a major position due to their innate affinity for tissues, enzymatic biodegradability, and the release of α -amino acids (α -AAs) that can be assimilated by the organism, thereby promoting tissue regeneration [1]. However, proteins possess significant drawbacks when considered as biomaterials, including immunogenicity resulting from their molecular architecture. A new generation of α -AA based biodegradable polymers, known as 'Pseudo-Proteins' (PPs), has been developed [2]. PPs are synthetic (artificial) polymers designed to mimic the structure and function of natural proteins. Unlike traditional proteins, which consist of α -AAs linked by peptide bonds in a head-to-tail orientation, PPs have alternative linkages, such as tail-to-tail or head-to-head connections of α-AAs. Due to their unique molecular architecture, PPs are less recognizable by the immune systems of living organisms, making them valuable for various biomedical applications [2,3]. The key monomers for synthesizing PPs are diamine-diesters made of α -AAs and diols [4]. Several classes of PPs both regular and functional types have been developed exhibiting a broad spectrum of material properties. PPs contain various chemical linkages along with peptide bonds that extend the properties of these materials for biomedical applications [2-8]. It has to be underlined that PPs retain the most valuable properties of proteins such as high tissue compatibility and nutritional potential through releasing α -AAs upon biodegradation. PPs are highly promising as resorbable materials for both versatile surgical applications and drug delivery vehicles.

References list:

[1] M.B. Stie, K. Kalouta, V. Vetri and V. Foderà, "Protein materials as sustainable non-and minimally invasive strategies for biomedical applications," J. Control. Release, vol. 344, pp. 12-25, Apr. 2022, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jconrel.2022.02.016. [2] N. Zavradashvili, J. Puiggali and R. Katsarava, "Artificial polymers made of α-amino acids-poly (amino acid)s, pseudo-poly (amino acid s, poly (depsipeptide)s, and pseudo-proteins," Curr Pharm Design, vol. 26, no. 5, pp. 566-593, Feb. 2020, https://doi.org/10.2174/1381612826666200203122110. [3] N. Zavradashvili, S. Kobauri, J. Puiggali and R. Katsarava. Functional Pseudo-Proteins. Book chapter in "Functionalized Polymers: Synthesis, Characterization and Applications" (1st ed.). CRC Press. Chauhan, N.P.S. (Ed.), 2021, https://doi.org/10.1201/9780367821913. [4] R. Katsarava and Z. Gomurashvili, "Biodegradable Polymers Composed of Naturally Occurring α -Amino Acids", Handbook of Biodegradable Polymers - Isolation, Synthesis, Characterization and Applications, Lendlein, A. and Sisson, A., Eds., pp. 107-31, Jun. 2011, Wiley-VCH Verlag GmbH & Co. KGaA. https://doi.org/10.1002/9783527635818.ch5. [5] N. Zavradashvili, C. Sarisozen, G. Titvinidze, G. Otinashvili, T. Kantaria, D. Tugushi, J. Puiggali, V. P. Torchilin and R. Katsarava, "Library of cationic polymers composed of polyamines and arginine as gene transfection agents," ACS omega, vol. 4, no. 1, pp. 2090-2101, Jan. 2019, https://doi.org/10.1021/acsomega.8b02977. [6] Y.Wang, N. Zavradashvili, Y. WangA. Pietropaolo, Z. Song, M. Bando, R. Katsarava and T. Nakano, "Optically Active Polymers" with Cationic Units Connected through Neutral Spacers: Helical Conformation and Chirality Transfer to External Molecules," Macromolecules, vol. 53 no. 22, pp. 9916-9928, Nov. 2020, https://doi.org/10.1021/acs.macromol.0c02199, [7] D. Makharadze, T. Kantaria, I. Yousef, L. J. Del Valle, R. Katsarava and J. Puiggalí, "PEGylated Micro/Nanoparticles Based on Biodegradable Poly (Ester Amides): Preparation and Study of the Core-Shell Structure by Synchrotron Radiation-Based FTIR Microspectroscopy and Electron Microscopy," Int. J. Mol. Sci., vol. 25, no. 13, pp. 6999, Jun. 2024, https://doi.org/10.3390/ijms25136999. [8] M. Ksovreli, T. Kachlishvili, M. Skhvitaridze, L. Nadaraia, R. Goliadze, L. Kamashidze, K. Zurabiani, T. BatsatsashviliN. Kvachantiradze, M. Gverdtsiteli, T. Kantaria, O. Piot, M.-P. Courageot, C. Terryn, P. Tchelidze, R. Katsarava and N. Kulikova, "Wound Closure Promotion by Leucine-BasedPseudo-Proteins: An In Vitro Study," Int. J. Mol. Sci. vol. 25, pp. 9641, Sep. 2024, https://doi.org/10.3390/ijms25179641

BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF SILICONE BREAST IMPLANTS CALLED INTO QUESTION

Karine Anselme

Institut de Science des Matériaux de Mulhouse, CNRS UMR 7361, Haute-Alsace University, Mulhouse, France

Silicone breast implants are among the most used medical devices. They consist of a silicone shell with a smooth or textured surface containing a filler (saline, silicone gel or hydrogel). Breast implants trigger a Foreign Body Reaction (FBR) leading to the formation of a capsule that becomes the first recipient of silicone released by the implant. Three sources of silicone are distinguished: (a) silicone debris eroded from the surface texture of the shell, (b) permeation of the silicone gel filler and (c) massive exposure to silicone gel after rupture. We previously defined a new classification of implant textures based on a rigorous metrological analysis of textures. Using this classification, we showed by transcriptomic analysis of explanted capsules that the expression of certain inflammation genes was significantly higher in capsules formed around macrotextured implants (1). To understand the origin of this persistent inflammation, we carried out a topographical analysis of the implants after implantation that confirmed significant wear of the macrotextures generating surface debris (2). These debris could therefore be responsible for maintaining inflammation and triggering pathologies in certain patients. More recently, we studied the inflammation due to silicone gel filler after permeation or rupture of the breast implants. We collected clinical explants of periprosthetic tissues and focused on changes in (i) tissue organization and (ii) transcriptomic signatures of periprosthetic tissues exposed to different sources of silicone with respect to implant integrity, surface texturing and implant filling (3). Silicone exposure from breast implants induces tissue remodeling, immunogenic response and autoimmune markers in periprosthetic tissues. Our results challenge the view of FBR as a stable and innate immune response. FBR is generally considered to be complete with the formation of the fibrous capsule, 3 to 6 months after implantation. However, the continuous and recurrent release of silicone due to implant ageing, coupled with the inability to clear it, leads to a chronic state of FBR, promoting a persistent inflammatory infiltrate and an adaptive immune response, which may ultimately lead to the activation of pathological immune pathways. Overall, this work provides new insights into the immunological mechanisms triggered by silicone, the associated chronic FBR and once again challenges the concept of silicone safety.

References list:

[1]. I. Brigaud et al., Plast. Reconstr. Surg. (2020), 145(3), 542e 2. C. Garabédian et al., Biotribology (2020) 23, 100133 3. I. Pluvy et al. Biomaterials (2025) 317, 123025

CAPACITIVE STIMULATION-SENSING SYSTEM FOR EMERGING ACTIVE BONE IMPLANTS

Antonio Ramos

Biomechanics Research Group, TEMA, Mechanical Engineering Department

Active bone implants are recognized as a promising adaptable technology for personalized implants. The rate of the orthopaedic implants as intramedullary prosthesis are related with the bone interface as the main cause of revision was the aseptic loosening [1]. That active implant concepts are based on the ability to be adaptable and controlling the interface behaviour [2,3]. The sensing using capacitive patterns are one possibility to sensing and stimulate the interface. The present study analyses the possibility to use that technology to evaluate the potential application in bone interface implant. Materials and methods: Was developed an in-silico model to study the implant bone interface stimulation and sensing. Using the Finite element model of a trabecular bone acquired by micro CT scan to represent the implant interface [4] in the trabecular bone. The sensor was implemented and the interface contact between bone and implant was analysed, considering the frequency of stimulation and interface gap. Experimentally, an ex vivo model was developed, an innovative low-power miniaturized electronic system with ability to provide both therapeutic stimulation and bone/implant interface monitoring using network-architecture capacitive interdigitated patterns was implemented. It comprises five modules: sensing, electric stimulation, processing, communication and power management [5]. Results: The results in the fixation scenario, the electric field stimuli decreased 85% from the sensor interface to a parallel plane 2 mm apart from such interface. A significant influence of the bone-stimulator distance on the electric stimuli was found: the electric stimuli magnitudes varied in the range between 0.38 V/mm (fixation scenario) and 4.8 mV/mm (massive loosening scenario) for voltages up to 10 V. Strong frequency-dependent behaviours were also observed in the electric stimuli: their magnitudes can reach 106-fold decreases when the excitation frequency is decreased from 32 kHz to 14 Hz. The ex vivo models validate the technology concerning the sensing system, its ability to detect boneimplant interface changes in target regions. Conclusion: The work provides an impactful contribution to the way for the development of the new generation of orthopaedic. The results highlight that co-surface stimulators can deliver osteogenic electric stimuli along trabecular bone structures, ensuring low electric power excitation and can detect the interface bone changes.

^[1] Autralian Orthopaedic Association, Australian Orthopaedic Association National Joint Replacement Registry. Hip, Knee & Shoulder Arthroplasty: 2022, Annu. Rep. (2022) 1–430. [2] I. Peres, P. Rolo, J.A.F. Ferreira, S.C. Pinto, P.A.A.P. Marques, A. Ramos, M.P. Soares dos Santos, Multiscale Sensing of Bone-Implant Loosening for Multifunctional Smart Bone Implants: Using Capacitive Technologies for Precision Controllability, Sensors . 22 (2022). https://doi.org/10.3390/s22072531. [3] B.M. de Sousa, C.R. Correia, J.A.F. Ferreira, J.F. Mano, E.P. Furlani, M.P. Soares dos Santos, S.I. Vieira, Capacitive interdigitated system of high osteoinductive/conductive performance for personalized acting-sensing implants, Npj Regen. Med. 6 (2021) 80. https://doi.org/10.1038/s41536-021-00184-6. [4] A. Ramos, M.P. Soares dos Santos, Capacitive stimulation-sensing system for instrumented bone implants: Finite element model to predict the electric stimuli delivered to the interface, Comput. Biol. Med. 154 (2023). https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compbiomed.2023.106542. [5] C. Conceição, A. Completo, M.P. Soares Dos Santos, Ultrasensitive capacitive sensing system for smart medical devices with ability to monitor fracture healing stages, J. R. Soc. Interface. 20 (2023). https://doi.org/10.1098/rsif.2022.0818.

ENGINEERING THE FUTURE OF MEDICINE: NOVEL BIOMATERIALS FOR DRUG DELIVERY AND BONE REGENERATION

<u>Agnieszka Sobczak-Kupiec¹,</u> Karina Niziołek², Dagmara Słota^{1,2}, Katarzyna Haraźna¹, Kamila Lis², Bożena Tyliszczak¹

 ¹ Cracow University of Technology, Faculty of Materials Engineering and Physics, Department of Materials Engineering, 37 Jana Pawła II Av., 31-864, Krakow, Poland
 ² Cracow University of Technology, CUT Doctoral School, Faculty of Materials Engineering and Physics, Department of Materials Engineering, 37 Jana Pawła II Av., 31-864, Krakow, Poland

The engineering of advanced biomaterials is changing the landscape of modern medicine, offering innovative solutions for targeted delivery of active substances and tissue regeneration. A particularly promising area of research is the development of multifunctional composite materials designed to meet the complex structural and biological requirements associated with bone and osteochondral tissue repair. This project focuses on novel biomaterials that integrate polysaccharides, such as pullulan, with biodegradable polymers and calcium phosphate-based ceramics, including hydroxyapatite and tricalcium phosphate. These hybrid systems combine the beneficial biological properties of natural polymers with the mechanical strength and osteoconductivity of inorganic phases, enabling the creation of bioactive scaffolds and drug delivery platforms tailored to specific patient needs [1]. A major challenge in osteochondral regeneration is reproducing the natural gradient between soft cartilage and rigid bone. To address this, gradient biomaterials have been developed to provide spatial differences in composition, porosity, mechanical properties and bioactivity [2]. These structures support sitespecific cell differentiation and promote seamless tissue integration, closely mimicking the hierarchical organization of native tissue. Conducted studies have confirmed the biocompatibility and safety of pullulan- and calcium phosphate-based systems through incubation and in vitro tests, demonstrating no cytotoxicity as well as appropriate degradation behavior. Incubation in SBF fluid demonstrated support for mineralization of new apatite layers on the surface. These findings validate their potential for safe clinical use and lay a strong foundation for future translational applications in regenerative medicine.

Acknowledgement: Project "Hierarchical approaches for osteochondral tissue engineering". This research was funded in whole by National Science Centre, Poland, grant no. UMO-2022/45/B/ST8/02557.

^[1] Farjaminejad, S.; Farjaminejad, R.; Hasani, M.; Garcia-Godoy, F.; Abdouss, M.; Marya, A.; Harsoputranto, A.; Jamilian, A. Advances and Challenges in Polymer-Based Scaffolds for Bone Tissue Engineering: A Path Towards Personalized Regenerative Medicine. Polymers 2024, 16, 3303. https://doi.org/10.3390/polym16233303 [2] Niu, X.; Li, N.; Du, Z.; Li, X. Integrated Gradient Tissue-Engineered Osteochondral Scaffolds: Challenges, Current Efforts and Future Perspectives. Bioactive Materials 2022, 20, 574–597. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bioactmat.2022.06.011

LECTURES

INTEGRATING BIOENGINEERED HUMAN SKIN WITH BIOPRINTED CARTILAGE FOR EAR RECONSTRUCTION

D. Zielinska¹, P. Fisch², U. Moehrlen³, S. Finkielsztein⁴, T. Linder⁵, M. Zenobi-Wong², T. Biedermann¹, <u>A. S. Klar¹</u>

¹ Tissue Biology Research Unit, University Children's Hospital Zurich, University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland.

² Tissue Engineering and Biofabrication Laboratory, Department of Health Sciences and Technology, ETH Zurich, Switzerland

³ University Children's Hospital Zurich, University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland. ⁴ Marine Polymer Technologies Inc., Tewksbury, MA, USA.

⁵ Klinik für Hals-, Nasen-, Ohren- und Gesichtschirurgie, Luzerner Kantonsspital, Luzern, Switzerland.

Introduction: Microtia is a congenital disorder characterized by the malformation of the external ear, which can lead to significant psychosocial challenges for affected children [1-2]. This study aims to explore a novel tissue-engineered treatment approach that integrates bioprinted autologous auricular cartilage and bioengineered skin substitutes to address the aesthetic and functional deficits associated with microtia [3]. Materials and Methods: We developed a bioprinted autologous auricular cartilage construct, termed EarCartilage, and a bioengineered human pigmented and prevascularized dermo-epidermal skin substitute, referred to as EarSkin [4]. These constructs were tested in immunocompromised rat models to evaluate their integration, functionality, and aesthetic outcomes [4]. The primary focus was to assess the vascularization of EarSkin, the maturation of the epidermis, and the mechanical stability of EarCartilage in short- and long-term in vivo studies. Results: Results indicate that the humanengineered blood capillaries within EarSkin successfully connected to the vasculature of the recipient rats within one week, facilitating rapid blood perfusion and supporting epidermal maturation [5]. Histological analysis revealed that the bioengineered EarSkin exhibited a stratified epidermis populated with mature keratinocytes and melanocytes [6]. The presence of melanocytes in the basal layer was particularly noteworthy, as it contributed to the restoration of skin pigmentation. Additionally, in vivo assessments demonstrated that EarCartilage maintained favorable mechanical stability and promoted enhanced extracellular matrix deposition, essential for structural integrity [7]. Conclusions: This study presents a pioneering approach for the treatment of microtia through the combination of EarCartilage and EarSkin, addressing both the functional and aesthetic limitations of current reconstructive techniques. The rapid vascularization and successful integration of engineered tissues underscore the potential of this method to improve outcomes for children with microtia, offering a promising alternative to traditional surgical interventions. The findings contribute valuable insights into the field of tissue engineering and regenerative medicine, highlighting the importance of integrating multiple tissue types for complex reconstructive challenges.

^[1] P. Mastroiacovo, C. Corchia, L. D. Botto, R. Lanni, G. Zampino, D. Fusco, Epidemiology and genetics of microtia-anotia: A registry-based study on over one million births. J. Med. Genet. 32, 453–457 (1995). [2] N. Horlock, E. Vogelin, E. T. Bradbury, A. O. Grobbelaar, D. T. Gault, Psychosocial outcome of patients after ear reconstruction: A retrospective study of 62 patients. Ann. Plast. Surg. 54, 517–524 (2005). [3] R. A. Bly, A. D. Bhrany, A. S. Murakami, K. C. Y. Sie, Microtia reconstruction. Facial Plast. Surg. Clin. North Am. 24, 477–591 (2016). [4] J. Zimoch, D. Zielinska, K. Michalak-Micka, D. Rütsche, R. Böni, T. Biedermann, A. S. Klar, Bio-engineering a prevascularized human tri-layered skin substitute containing a hypodermis. Acta Biomater. 134, 215-227 (2021). [5] D. Zielinska, P. Fisch, U. Moehrlen, S. Finkielsztein, T. Linder, M. Zenobi-Wong M, T. Biedermann, A. S. Klar, Combining bioengineered human skin with bioprinted cartilage for ear reconstruction. Sci Adv. 6, 9(40):eadh1890 (2023). 6) K. Michalak-Mićka, V. L. Büchler, N. Zapiórkowska-Blumer, T. Biedermann, A. S. Klar, Characterization of a melanocyte progenitor population in human interfollicular epidermis. Cell Rep. 38(9), 110419 (2022). [7] D. Zielinska, K. Micka-Michalak, H. Ademi, P. Fisch, R. Boeni, T. Linder, U. Moehrlen, T. Biedermann, A. S. Klar, Adipose-mesenchymal stem cells enhance the formation of auricular cartilage in vitro and in vivo. Stem Cells Transl Med. DOI: 10.1093/stcltm/szae045 (in press)

BIOPRINTING WITH MENISCUS DECM, COLLAGEN-BASED NUTRACEUTICALS, AND SINGLE-CELL TRANSCRIPTOMICS: NEW PERSPECTIVES FOR BIOMATERIALS AND REGENERATIVE MEDICINE

F. Porzucek, M. Mankowska, W. Giebel, P. Cywoniuk, A. Augustyniak, T. Szymanski, M. Stefanska, A. Mieloch, J. D. Rybka

NanoBioMedical Centre, Adam Mickiewicz University

Collagen-based biomaterials have gained increasing attention in regenerative medicine and nutraceutical applications. This study integrates three complementary approaches: the investigation of collagenous biopolymers from marine spongin, the development of bioinks derived from decellularized collagen-rich extracellular matrix (dECM) of the porcine meniscus for 3D bioprinting, and the creation of a single-cell transcriptome atlas of the meniscus to support tissue engineering strategies. Our research confirms the presence of collagen types I and III as primary structural components of spongin, with proteomics, solid-state NMR, and Raman spectroscopy demonstrating its compositional similarity to mammalian collagen. Additionally, HPLC-MS analysis identified halogenated di- and tri-tyrosine crosslinking agents, revealing a complex molecular interplay within this ancient biocomposite [1]. In parallel, we present an efficient, scalable method for extracting and processing porcine meniscus dECM for bioink formulation. Given the meniscus's cartilage-like properties and structural robustness, we developed a novel protocol combining homogenization, hydrolysis, supercritical CO_2 extraction, and lyophilization. This method retains native biomolecules while ensuring good printability and cell-supportive properties. Despite DNA content exceeding conventional thresholds, in vitro studies confirmed excellent biocompatibility, challenging current decellularization efficacy standards [2]. Furthermore, we introduce a comprehensive singlecell transcriptome atlas of the porcine meniscus, highlighting four major cell typeschondrocytes, endothelial cells, smooth muscle cells, and immune cells-along with five distinct chondrocyte subclusters (Ch0-Ch4). Notably, chondrocyte subclusters in the red zone exhibit mesenchymal stem cell-like properties, contributing to tissue remodeling, endothelial proliferation, and vascularization, whereas those in the white zone specialize in cartilage matrix deposition and microenvironmental protection. The cellular similarity between porcine and human menisci reinforces the pig model's relevance for orthopaedic research and regenerative medicine [3]. By integrating biomaterial innovations with cellular and molecular insights, our findings open new avenues for advanced therapies in tissue engineering, meniscal repair, and collagen-based nutraceuticals.

^[1] H. Ehrlich*, I. Miksik, M. Tsurkan, P. Simon, F. Porzucek, J. D. Rybka, M. Mankowska, R. Galli, C. Viehweger, E. Brendler, A. Voronkina, M. Pajewska-Szmyt, A. Tabachnik, K. Tabachnick, C. Vogt, M. Wysokowski, T. Jesionowski, T. Buchwald, M. Szybowicz, K. Skieresz-Szewczyk, H. Jackowiak, A. Ereskovsky, A. CS de Alcântara, A. Dos Santos, C. da Costa, S. Arevalo, M. Skaf, M. Buehler* Discovery of mammalian collagens I and III within ancient poriferan biopolymer spongin; Nature Communications (2025) [2] F. Porzucek, M. Mankowska, J. Semba, P. Cywoniuk, A. Augustyniak, A. Mleczko, A. Teixeira, P. Martins, A. Mieloch, J. D. Rybka* Development of a Porcine Decellularized Extracellular Matrix (dECM) Bioink for 3D Bioprinting of Meniscus Tissue Engineering: Formulation, Characterization and Biological Evaluation, Virtual and Physical Prototyping (2024) [3] M. Mankowska, M. Stefanska, A. Mleczko, K. Sarad, W. Kot, L. Krych, J. Semba, E. Lindberg, J. D. Rybka* Pig meniscus single-cell sequencing reveals highly active red zone chondrocyte populations involved in stemness maintenance and vascularization development, Journal of Zhejiang University-SCIENCE B (Biomedicine & Biotechnology) (2025)

POLYHYDROXYALKANOATES IN BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS FROM WOUND DRESSINGS TO BONE REGENERATION

<u>Maciej Guzik¹</u>, Joanna Kryściak-Czerwenka¹, Robert Karcz¹, Katarzyna Zimowska¹, Anna Faruga¹, Tomasz Majka², Krzysztof Pielichowski², Aneta Zima³, Szymon Skibiński³, Katarzyna Haraźna⁴, Justyna Prajsnar¹, Ewelina Cichoń¹

 ¹Jerzy Haber Institute of Catalysis and Surface Chemistry, Polish Academy of Sciences, ul. Niezapominajek 8, 30-239 Krakow, Poland,
 ² Department of Chemistry and Technology of Polymers, Cracow University of Technology, Warszawska 24, 31155 Kraków, Poland
 ³ Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, AGH University of Science and Technology, Mickiewicza Av. 30, 30-059, Krakow, Poland
 ⁴ Department of Materials Engineering, Cracow University of Technology, Jana Pawła II Av. 37, 31-864 Cracow, Poland

Polyhydroxyalkanoates (PHAs) are bacterially synthesized biopolymers that have gained significant attention due to their biodegradability, biocompatibility, and tunable physicochemical properties. These features make PHAs highly promising for biomedical applications, including wound dressings, tissue scaffolds, and implantable materials [1]. Medium-chain-length PHAs (mcl-PHAs) such as polyhydroxyoctanoate (P(3HO)) demonstrate elastomeric properties suitable for soft tissue engineering and regenerative medicine. Recent research in my group has explored the fabrication of P(3HO)-based materials using two primary approaches: solvent casting with porogen leaching and electrospinning. Porous foams produced via salt-leaching exhibited high porosity, making them suitable for cell growth and nutrient diffusion. Electrospinning, assisted by liquid nitrogen cooling, enabled the formation of nanofibers, although process optimization remains necessary to eliminate bead formation. These advancements position P(3HO) as a promising candidate for next-generation wound dressings. In the field of orthopedic implants, the development of composite materials integrating P(3HO) with calcium phosphate ceramics has led to scaffolds that mimic the structure and mechanical properties of bone tissue [2]. Tricalcium phosphate (TCP) scaffolds coated with P(3HO) maintained structural integrity under compression while exhibiting enhanced bioactivity. Incubation in simulated body fluid resulted in the formation of apatite layers, confirming their bioactive potential. In vitro studies with preosteoblasts (MC3T3-E1) demonstrated improved early-stage cell proliferation on P(3HO)-coated scaffolds compared to uncoated TCP. A novel functionalization strategy has been explored to integrate antiinflammatory agents into implantable materials. By chemically modifying P(3HO) oligomers with diclofenac, controlled drug release was achieved, reducing local inflammation at the implantation site [3]. While higher concentrations of diclofenac-functionalized polymers exhibited cytotoxic effects, optimized formulations maintained cell viability and promoted osteogenic differentiation. In conclusion, PHAs, particularly P(3HO), demonstrate significant potential in medical applications, offering versatile solutions for tissue engineering and controlled drug delivery.

Acknowledgements: Research funded by the National Center for Research and Development, Poland, grant Techmatstrateg no. TECHMATSTRATEG2/407507/1/NCBR/2019 and by the statutory research fund of ICSC PAS.

^[1] Guzik, M. W. (2021). Polyhydroxyalkanoates, bacterially synthesized polymers, as a source of chemical compounds for the synthesis of advanced materials and bioactive molecules. Applied Microbiology and Biotechnology, 105(20), 7555-7566. [2] Skibiński, S., Cichoń, E., Haraźna, K., Marcello, E., Roy, I., Witko, M., ... & Zima, A. (2021). Functionalized tricalcium phosphate and poly (3-hydroxyoctanoate) derived composite scaffolds as platforms for the controlled release of diclofenac. Ceramics International, 47(3), 3876-3883. [3] Haraźna, K., Fricker, A. T., Konefał, R., Medaj, A., Zimowska, M., Leszczyński, B., ... & Guzik, M. (2024). Physicochemical, structural and biological characterisation of poly (3-hydroxyoctanoate) supplemented with diclofenac acid conjugates—Harnessing the potential in the construction of materials for skin regeneration processes. International Journal of Biological Macromolecules, 268, 131476.

SYNTHESIS AND CHARACTERIZATION OF HYDROXYAPATITE COATINGS ON BIOCOMPATIBLE OXIDE INTERLAYERS INTEGRATED WITH THE TI6AL4V ALLOY IMPLANT SURFACE

<u>Aleksandra Radtke^{1,2}</u>, Michalina Ehlert ³, Katarzyna Roszek ⁴, Tomasz Jędrzejewski ⁴, Michał Bartmański ⁵, Piotr Piszczek^{1,2}

 ¹ Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń, Faculty of Chemistry, Gagarina 7, 87-100 Toruń, Poland
 ² Nano-implant Ltd., Gagarina 7/47, 87-100 Toruń, Poland
 ³ Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń, Interdisciplinary Centre of Modern Technologies, Wileńska 4, 87-100 Toruń, Poland
 ⁴ Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń, Faculty of Biological and Veterinary Sciences, Lwowska 1, 87-100 Toruń, Poland
 ⁵ Gdańsk University of Technology, G. Narutowicza 11/12, 82-233 Gdańsk, Poland

Progress in medicine is associated with the wide use of new technologies. An example is the rapidly developing implantology, which requires the use of increasingly complex and multifunctional materials that enable the reproduction of tissue functions, e.g. bone. In order to obtain a permanent implant-bone connection, materials are sought that, in addition to the appropriate physicochemical, mechanical and tribological properties, will stimulate and accelerate the regeneration of bone tissue and stimulate osteogenic cells. Among the materials used to produce orthopedic and dental implants, metal materials, especially titanium and its alloys, play a special role. Despite many beneficial properties of titanium materials, such as low specific gravity, high corrosion resistance and good biocompatibility in the environment of tissues and body fluids, these materials exhibit poor osteoconductive properties, necessary to obtain a permanent and stable connection between the implant and bone tissue. One of the factors limiting their use is the high modulus of elasticity, which significantly exceeds the modulus of the cortical layer, which can lead to bone loss around the implant. A good solution seems to be the production of a hydroxyapatite coating on the surface of metal implants. Currently, the obstacle to the wider use of these coatings is their very low adhesion to the titanium substrate. The aim of the presented research was to modify the surface of Ti6Al4V alloy implants, which can be produced, among others, in 3D technology (laser sintering of titanium powders intended for medical devices). In the first stage, the surface of Ti6Al4V alloy samples was modified, obtaining titanium oxide layers with diverse morphology, structure, and mechanical and biological properties [1,2,3]. In the second stage, highly biocompatible oxide nanolayers were used as intermediate layers (IL) and Ti6Al4V/IL/HA type systems were produced. The intermediate layers were a link between the hydroxyapatite coating and the Ti6Al4V alloy substrate [4,5]. Their task was to improve the bond strength between the metal substrate and the hydroxyapatite coating while maintaining the appropriate physicochemical and biological properties of the system. Physicochemical, mechanical and biological characterization was performed for the obtained systems.

References list:

[1] Ehlert, M.; Roszek, K.; Jędrzejewski, T.; Bartmański, M.; Radtke, A.; Titania Nanofiber Scaffolds with Enhanced Biointegration Activity—Preliminary In Vitro Studies, International Journal of Molecular Sciences 2019, 20, 5642; doi: 10.3390/ijms20225642 [2] Ehlert, M.; Radtke, A.; Jędrzejewski, T.; Roszek, K.; Bartmański, M.; Piszczek, P. In Vitro Studies on Nanoporous, Nanotubular and Nanosponge-Like Titania Coatings, with the Use of Adipose-Derived Stem Cells. Materials 2020, 13, 1574; doi:10.3390/ma13071574 [3] Ehlert, M.; Radtke, A.; Roszek, K.; Jędrzejewski, T.; Piszczek, P. Assessment of Titanate Nanolayers in Terms of Their Physicochemical and Biological Properties. Materials 2021, 14, 806; doi: 10.3390/ma14040806 [4] Ehlert, M.; Radtke, A.; Bartmański, M.; Piszczek, P. Evaluation of the Cathodic Electrodeposition Effectiveness of the Hydroxyapatite Layer Used in Surface Modification of Ti6Al4V-Based. Biomaterials. Materials 2022, 15, 6925; doi: 10.3390/ma15196925 [5] Ehlert, M.; Radtke, A.; Forbot, N.; Jędrzejewski, T.; Roszek, K.; Golińska, P.; Trykowski, G.; Piszczek, P. TiO2/HA and Titanate/HA Double Layer Coatings on Ti6Al4V Surface and Their Influence on In Vitro Cell Growth and Osteogenic Potential. Journal of Functional Biomaterials 2022, 13, 271; doi: 10.3390/jfb13040271

SURFACE CHEMISTRY OF IMPLANTS: FROM THEORY TO APPLICATIONS

Andrzej Kotarba

Faculty of Chemistry, Jagiellonian University

Cutting-edge investigations on new implant materials in both academic and industrial centers emphasize the importance of understanding the implant-tissue interface. In this presentation, I would like to focus on the surface chemistry of implant materials and demonstrate how tailoring surface properties can optimize their functionalities — ranging from corrosion protection and enhanced biocompatibility to reduced infection risks and improved therapeutic effects [1]. By controlling chemical composition, structural configuration, surface topography. functional group coverage, and even electron density, we can significantly improve the performance of implant surfaces [2]. Our approach integrates experimental techniques (microscopy, spectroscopy, and biological assays) with computational methods (quantum chemical modeling and molecular dynamics). This integrated research strategy allows for a comprehensive description of the interactions taking place at the implant-cell interface, bridging molecular understanding and macroscopic properties. The key message is that the rational and chemical knowledge-based design is essential for developing next-generation implant materials. Tailoring surface chemistry allows for the functionality of biomaterial surfaces but in a broader perspective is necessary for facing the dynamically growing demands of modern functional biomaterials and healthcare.

Acknowledgements: This study was supported by the National Science Centre, Poland, under OPUS 19 grant no. 2020/37/B/ST5/03451.

References list:

[1] M Golda-Cepa et. al, "Multifunctional PLGA/PARYLENE C coating for implant materials: an integral approach for biointerface optimization", ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces 8 (34), 22093-22105, doi: 10.1021/acsami.6b08025

[2] W. Pajerski et. al, "Bacterial attachment to oxygen-functionalized graphenic surfaces," Mater. Sci. Eng. C, vol 113, pp. 110972, August 2020, doi: 10.1016/j.msec.2020.110972.

BIOLOGICAL AND ELECTROCHEMICAL PERFORMANCE OF POLYMER-COATED MAGNESIUM ALLOYS FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS

<u>Angelika Auguścik¹,</u> Barbara Rynkus¹, Maciej Sowa², Ada Orłowska¹, Aneta Samotus³, Joanna Jaworska⁴, Katarzyna Jelonek⁴, Janusz Szewczenko¹

 ¹ Department of Biomaterials and Medical Device Engineering, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology, Roosevelta 40, 41-800 Zabrze, Poland
 ² Department of Inorganic Chemistry, Analytical Chemistry and Electrochemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, Silesian University of Technology, B. Krzywoustego 6, 44-100 Gliwice, Poland
 ³ Foundation for the Development of Cardiac Surgery, Wolnosci 345, 41-800 Zabrze, Poland
 ⁴ Centre of Polymer and Carbon Materials of the Polish Academy of Sciences, Marii Skłodowskiej-Curie 34., 41-819 Zabrze, Poland

Introduction Due to their good mechanical properties, magnesium and its alloys have been widely used in various industries for years. Magnesium alloys are used in implantology, which are characterised by good biocompatibility and the ability to degrade, eliminating the need for additional surgeries to remove the implant from the human body. For this reason, they present a promising alternative to traditional metallic implants [1]. However, magnesium alloys also have several drawbacks, the biggest problem with their use is related to too rapid degradation in the body fluid environment, which is associated with a decrease in mechanical properties and reduced functionality of the implant [2]. Modifications of the chemical composition and various coating deposition techniques are employed to prevent rapid corrosion. Polymer coatings improve magnesium alloys by enhancing corrosion resistance, mechanical properties, and cell adhesion and growth [3]. Material and Methods This study aimed to investigate the properties of the biodegradable polymer coating on a WE43 magnesium alloy. Polymer coatings made of P(L/G/TMC) – a copolymer of lactide, glycolide, and trimethylene carbonate were applied using ultrasonic spraying. Comprehensive testing was conducted, encompassing microscopic observations, potentiodynamic polarisation test, electrochemical impedance spectroscopy (EIS) and cytotoxicity test. The study was conducted for samples in their initial state and with the applied surface modification. Results and conclusion The obtained results indicated a positive effect of the applied polymer coating on the corrosion behaviour of the magnesium alloy. However, there is a need for further research for a more detailed analysis of the long-term corrosion behaviour of polymer-modified Mg alloy.

^[1] J. Ma, M. Thompson, N. Zhao and D. Zhu, "Similarities and differences in coatings for magnesium-based stents and orthopedic implants," Journal of orthopedic translation, vol. 2, no. 3, pp. 118-130, 2014, doi: 10.1016/j.jot.2014.03.004 [2] J. Tan and S. Ramakrishna, "Applications of Magnesium and Its Alloys: A Review," Applied Sciences, vol. 11, no. 15, 2021, doi: 10.3390/app11156861 [3] P. Tong et al., "Recent progress on coatings of biomedical magnesium alloy," Smart Materials in Medicine, vol. 3, pp. 104-116, 2022, doi: 10.1016/j.jallcom.2021.161001

THE REGULATORY EFFECTS OF CU IONS ON CITRATE METABOLISM IN THE DIFFERENTIATION OF OSTEOBLASTIC CELLS

Anna Ronowska¹, Agata Knabe¹, Dagmara Leszkowska¹, Michał Bartmański²

¹ Department of Laboratory Medicine, Medical University of Gdansk ² Department of Biomaterials Technology, Gdańsk University of Technology

The novel modifications of bone implants are trying to accomplish the osteointegration of the implant with bone that improves tissue regeneration. To induce this process the differentiation of osteoblasts needs to be tightly regulated. This regulation in all the phases of their differentiation guarantee proper skeletal development. Moreover numerous studies are underway to create implant surface modifications to be antibacterial. The use of two charged ions such as copper has antimicrobial properties, so it has become a potential opportunity to use it to improve the implant surface. However, there are studies that show that high concentrations of copper ions lead to inhibition of cellular energy metabolism. The aim of this study was to test whether copper ions induce a cytotoxic effect in osteoblastic cells by inhibiting the activity of energy metabolism. The model for the study was a culture of human hFOB 1.19 osteoblasts and primary osteoblastic cells POB. Cells were cultured under control conditions and in medium to which CuCl₂ was added at concentrations of 100-300µmol/L. Subsequently, cell survival was examined after 24 h and enzyme activities of energy metabolism, alkaline phosphatase activity were measured. Finally the ability of mineralization was measured by Alizarin Red staining. In addition, the survival of cells growing on titanium samples on which copper ions were deposited at concentrations of 100 and 300µmol/L was examined. Adding CuCl₂ to cell cultures at a concentration of 200µmol/L resulted in a 52% decrease in mitochondrial enzyme activity for aconitase, 27% lactate dehydrogenase and 70% isocitrate dehydrogenase, and alkaline phosphatase activity decreased by 65%. Reducing the Cu concentration to 150µmol/L led to a reduction in the total number by about 34% and about 15% inhibition of mitochondrial enzyme activity. In these conditions the Ca mineralization was significantly increased. Under the same conditions, alkaline phosphatase activity was not changed. Surface modifications of titanium samples using high, above 300µmol/L copper concentrations led to 85% cell death. Cu²⁺ ions at concentrations above 250µmol/L lead to increased mortality of the osteoblasts tested. This is caused by direct inhibition of mitochondrial enzyme activity and aerobic metabolism. However 150µmol/L Cu2+ aggravated cellular mineralization.

^{[1].} Behzadinasab S, Williams MD, Falkinham Iii JO, Ducker WA. Antimicrobial mechanism of cuprous oxide (Cu2O) coatings. J Colloid Interface Sci. 6 (2023) 1867-1877.

FUNCTIONALIZATION OF GRAPHENIC BIOMATERIALS VIA OXYGEN PLASMA

<u>D. Kumar¹</u>, M. Golda-Cepa¹, S. Lasota², K. Drożdż³, Z. Madeja², M. Brzychczy-Włoch³, A. Kotarba¹

 ¹ Jagiellonian University, Faculty of Chemistry, Gronostajowa 2, 30-387 Kraków, Poland
 ² Jagiellonian University, Faculty of Biochemistry, Biophysics and Biotechnology, Department of Cell Biology, Gronostajowa 7, 30–387, Kraków, Poland
 ³ Department of Molecular Medical Microbiology, Chair of Microbiology, Faculty of Medicine, Jagiellonian University Medical College, Czysta 18, 31-121 Krakow, Poland

Graphenic materials have gained huge attention due to their outstanding properties, making them widely applicable, i.a., components of biomaterials. Surface properties of graphenebased materials, mainly electronic and wettability, play crucial role for biomedical applications. However, due to their hydrophobic nature, the surfaces need to be functionalized to improve wettability and biocompatibility. In this study, we investigate the effect of oxygen and ammonia plasma treatment on the surface properties (electronic, wettability and biological response) of graphenic surface [1-2]. The microscopic and spectroscopic (SEM, AFM, RS, XPS, LDI-MS) results indicated generation of surface functional groups which substantially modify surface chemistry while preserving the topography and bulk properties of the graphenic material. The measured water contact angle decreases significantly after oxygen plasma treatment from 99° to ca. 5°, making the surface hydrophilic [1]. Finally, the biological role of functional groups on graphenic surfaces was examined in terms of cell adhesion using the mouse fibroblast cell line (NIH/3T3). The results showed enhanced cell adhesion and spreading on the plasma-modified surface. In contrast, bacterial adhesion test suggested that the altered electronic properties, particularly the lowered work function, do not promote bacterial attachment [3]. The obtained results provide the guidelines for designing carbon-based biomaterial and illustrate the importance of tailoring the surface functional groups (chemical nature and coverage) for optimal biological response.

Acknowledgments: This study was supported by the National Science Centre, Poland, under OPUS 19 grant no. 2020/37/B/ST5/03451.

^[1] M. Golda-Cepa et. al, "Functionalization of graphenic surfaces by oxygen plasma toward enhanced wettability and cell adhesion: experiments corroborated by molecular modelling," J. Mater. Chem. B, vol 11, pp. 4946-4957, May 2023, doi: 10.1039/D3TB00536D.

^[2] M. Białoruski et. al, "Work function of the oxygen functionalized graphenic surfaces – Integral experimental and theoretical approach," App. Surf. Sci., Vol 597, pp. 153671, Sep 2022, doi: 10.1016/j.apsusc.2022.153671 [3] W. Pajerski et. al, "Bacterial attachment to oxygen-functionalized graphenic surfaces," Mater. Sci. Eng. C, vol 113, pp. 110972, August 2020, doi: 10.1016/j.msec.2020.110972.

FUNCTIONALIZED SILSESQUIOXANES WITH A CAGE-LIKE ARCHITECTURE AS VERSATILE BUILDING BLOCKS FOR BIOMATERIALS ENGINEERING

Łukasz John

Faculty of Chemistry, University of Wrocław, Poland

Double-decker silsesquioxanes (DDSQs) and polyhedral oligomeric silsesquioxanes (POSSs) occupy an indisputable place among the group of functionalized siloxane-based compounds and find the applications in various fields, including hybrid materials [1], coordination chemistry [2], catalysis [3], etc. They throw light on the development of molecular and macromolecular organosilicon chemistry concepts. While the use of POSS in medicine has been known for years, DDSQ has not been widely exploited in this context so far. DDSQs can be used as building blocks for composited with polyvinyl alcohol (PVA) creating potential biomaterials applied for skin regeneration. The method of preparation and characterization of the hybrid biocomposites based on double-decker silsesquioxanes (DDSQs) functionalized by methacrylate derivatives and polyvinyl alcohol (PVA) will be presented. The resulting biomaterials fulfill the requirements for potential skin regeneration applications. Human fibroblasts growing on prepared hybrid composites are characterized by proper spindle-shaped morphology, proliferation and activation status similar to control conditions (cells cultured on PVA), as well as increased adhesion and migration abilities. The obtained results suggest that the prepared biomaterials could serve as an artificial skin substitute [4, 5]. The synthesized silsesquioxane-based components were characterized using ¹H, ¹³C, and ²⁹Si NMR, FT-IR, HR-MS, ESI-MS, and X-ray analysis. Similarly, the obtained DDSQ/PVA biomaterials were analyzed using SEM and mechanical testing. For biological studies, we conducted cytotoxicity and proliferation assessments, immunofluorescence and cell morphology analyses, cell adhesion tests, 2D scratch assays, gelatin zymography, fibroblast activation status evaluation, and statistical analysis.

Acknowledgments: This work was financially supported by the National Science Centre, Poland (Grant No. 2020/39/B/ST4/00910).

References list:

[1] R. A. Grzelczak, A. Władyczyn, A. Białońska, Ł. John, B. Szyszko, Chem. Comm., 2023, 59, 7579-7582.
 [2] P. Wytrych, J. Utko, M. Stefanski, J. Kłak, T. Lis, Ł. John, Inorg. Chem., 2023, 62, 2913-2923.
 [3] K. Piec, S. Kostera, D. Jędrzkiewicz, J. Ejfler, Ł. John, New. J. Chem., 2020, 44, 10786-10795.
 [4] A. Władyczyn, A. Gągor, K. Ślepokura, Ł. John, Inorg. Chem. Front., 2022, 9, 3999-4008.
 [5] A. Władyczyn, A. Simiczyjew, D. Nowak, J. Wądzyńska, Ł. John, Biomater. Adv., 2023, 146, 213290.
 [6] J. Ejfler, Ł. John, Polymers, 2023, 15, 1452.

SMART IMPLANTABLE SCAFFOLDS: BIODEGRADABLE PIEZOELECTRIC PLATFORMS FOR ENHANCED TISSUE REGENERATION

Lea Gazvoda, Martina Žabčić, Matjaž Spreitzer, Marija Vukomanović

Advanced Materials Department, Jožef Stefan Institute, Jamova Cesta 39, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Electric stimulation is a proven strategy for enhancing tissue regeneration and wound healing, promoting cell proliferation, migration, and differentiation [1]. Piezoelectric materials generate electric potential from internal mechanical deformation without additional wiring or electrodes, enabling localized activation. Traditional bulk ceramic piezoelectrics pose challenges due to non-biocompatibility and excessive piezoelectric properties, while micro- or nanoparticles can trigger immune responses [2]. In contrast, piezoelectric polymers like Poly-L-lactic acid (PLLA) offer a biocompatible alternative, with voltage output range mimicking natural bioelectric signals in the human body. PLLA is widely used in medical applications due to its biodegradability, biocompatibility, and favorable mechanical properties. When properly processed, PLLA exhibits piezoelectricity, making it a suitable candidate for electroactive biomaterials [3]. Experimental: PLLA was fabricated in various forms, such as tensile drawn films, electrospun nano-fibers, nanotubes on substrate via template wetting using anodized aluminum oxide (AAO). Samples were analyzed for bacterial and cell interactions, physicochemical characteristics, microstructure, and piezoelectric properties using various methodology. Results and Discussion: Our research optimized PLLA-based scaffolds by tailoring crystallinity and molecular orientation to enhance piezoelectric response. We successfully fabricated drawn [3], electrospun, and nanotextured PLLA films [4] and confirmed their piezoelectric properties. Notably, nano-texturing supports good cellular growth while also exhibiting antibacterial effect through observed enhanced piezoelectric properties [4]. These films generate insufficient potential to induce reactive oxygen species (ROS) in the liquid, ensuring their safety. Piezoelectric properties can be tuned by incorporating anisotropic biocompatible or bioactive nano-fillers, improving internal orientation and crystallinity [5]. Incorporating antimicrobial nanoparticles would add functionality to these films. Conclusion: Our results indicate that piezoelectric PLLA piezoelectric materials facilitate tissue regeneration and offer a safe implantable scaffold, making them promising candidates for biomedical applications. To further advance the field, we explore new fabrication methods to develop complex, safe and multifunctional piezoelectric scaffolds.

^[1] Preetam, S. et al, "Electrical stimulation: a novel therapeutic strategy to heal biological wounds," RSC Adv., 14, 32142–32173, 2024, doi: 10.1039/d4ra04258a [2] Yang, S. et al, "Piezoelectric Nanomaterials Activated by Ultrasound in Disease Treatment," Pharmaceutics, 15, 5, April 2023, doi: 10.3390/pharmaceutics15051338. [3] Gazvoda, L. et al, "Towards hydrophilic piezoelectric poly-L-lactide films: optimal processing, post-heat treatment and alkaline etching," Polym J 52, 299–311, 2020, doi: https://doi.org/10.1038/s41428-019-0281-5. [4] Gazvoda, L. et al, "Antimicrobial activity of piezoelectric polymer: piezoelectricity as the reason for damaging bacterial membrane," Biomater. Sci., 10, 4933-4948, 2022, doi: https://doi.org/10.1039/D2BM00644H [5] Vukomanovic, M. et al, "Filler-Enhanced Piezoelectricity of Poly-L-Lactide and Its Use as a Functional Ultrasound-Activated Biomaterial," Small, 19, 2301981, 2023, doi: https://doi.org/10.1002/smll.202301981

MAGNESIUM PHOSPHATE-BASED DUAL-SETTING BONE CEMENT MODIFIED WITH PVA HYDROGEL FOR ADVANCED ORTHOPEDIC APPLICATIONS

<u>Magdalena Górecka¹, Anna Melnyk¹,</u> Anna Ronowska², Dawid Kozień³, Justyna Kozłowska⁴, Marcin Wekwejt⁵

 ¹ Scientific Circle "Materials in Medicine", Advanced Materials Centre, Gdańsk University of Technology, Gdańsk, Poland
 ² Department of Clinical Biochemistry, Medical University of Gdańsk, Gdańsk, Poland
 ³ Department of Ceramics and Refractories, Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, AGH University of Krakow, Kraków, Poland
 ⁴ Department of Biomaterials and Cosmetics Chemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, Nicolaus Copernicus University, Toruń, Poland
 ⁵ Department of Biomaterials Technology, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering and Ship Technology, Gdańsk University of Technology, Gdańsk, Poland

Bone cements based on magnesium phosphate (MPC) are promising materials in minimally invasive orthopedic procedures due to their bioresorbability, fast setting time, and favorable mechanical strength [1], but are limited by poor cohesion and injectability [2]. This study presents a novel MPC formulation incorporating poly(vinyl alcohol) (PVA) hydrogel and borax as a cross-linking agent to enhance clinical handling [3]. The composite cement was synthesized by mixing magnesium oxide and potassium dihydrogen phosphate (4:1 molar ratio), using aqueous PVA (1-3 wt.%) and borax (1-3 wt.%) as the liquid phase, in various formulations [4]. Cement pastes were prepared at a 2.5:1 g/mL powder-to-liquid ratio and cured at 37 °C for 24 h under >90% humidity. Physicochemical characterization included setting time (Vicat apparatus) and exothermic reaction (thermocouple), microstructure (SEM), chemical and phase composition (FTIR and XRD), compressive strength (universal testing machine), porosity (immersion technique), and qualitative injectability. Cytocompatibility was tested on human osteoblasts (hFOB 1.19) via the MTT assay after 72 h. Modified cements exhibited improved cohesion, reduced setting temperature (30.8-41.8 °C), and clinically acceptable setting time (9.2–13.2 min). FTIR/XRD confirmed the formation of k-struvite and PVA hydrogel, as well as successful components integration. Compressive strength reached 21.9 MPa (vs. 16.9 MPa for control), while porosity (14.9-17.8%) and degradation (7.2-8.7%) remained within therapeutic ranges. Enhanced injectability was noted in some tested groups. Cell viability remained high (above 94.5%), confirming biocompatibility. In conclusion, the incorporation of PVA hydrogel into MPC-based cement significantly enhances its physicochemical properties without compromising biological safety. The resulting composite holds strong potential for effective use in orthopedic and trauma surgery, particularly in minimally invasive procedures.

Acknowledgments: This work was supported by the Gdańsk University of Technology under the PLUTONIUM program (DEC-3/2022/IDUB/III.4.3/Pu) and the Polish Ministry of Education and Science through the project "Support for students in enhancing their competencies and skills" (FERS.01.05-IP.08-004/23).

^[1] Gelli R, Bernardini G, Ridi F. Magnesium phosphate cements: A review of current applications and future perspectives. Ceramics International. 2023;49:31466–31476. [2] Brücker T, Meininger M, Groll J, et al. Injectable magnesium phosphate cements: challenges and advances. Materials. 2019;12:3819. [3] Zárybnická L, Mácová P, Viani A. Hydrogel-enhanced calcium phosphate systems for bone tissue engineering. Ceramics International. 2022;2:1947–1955. [4] Chen G, Yadav AA, Jung IW, et al. PVA-borax hydrogel interactions and applications in biomedical systems. Scientific Reports. 2022;12:16029.

MULTIFUNCTIONAL CALCIUM PHOSPHATES: MULTIDOPING AND SURFACE FUNCTIONALIZATION FOR BETTER BIOACTIVITY

<u>Marija Vukomanović¹</u>, Lea Gazvoda¹, Martina Žabčić¹, Matjaž Spreitzer¹, M. Rubert², S. Hofmann², A. Filipić³ P. Kogovšek³ M. Rak⁴, A. Steyer⁴

 ¹ Jozef Stefan Institute (JSI), Jamova 39, 1000 Ljubljana Slovenia
 ² Institute for Biomechanics, ETH Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland
 ³ National Institute of Biology (NIB), Večna pot 121, Ljubljana, Slovenia
 ⁴ National Laboratory for Health, Environment and Food (NLZOH), Prvomajska ulica 1, 2000 Maribor, Slovenia

Mimicking bone chemistry is promising direction for designing biomaterials for regeneration and bone tissue engineering [1]. Ion-doped calcium phosphates resemble the mineral part of bone, as it mainly contains apatite and different trace elements which can affect bone growth and maturation [2]. Functional calcium phosphate are envisaged as balanced "cocktail of nutrients", which slowly degrades while solubilizing doped ions from implant's surface to stimulate bone regeneration [3]. Further advancement of these materials is expected to be obtained by integrating contact- based antimicrobials, non-leaching technologies designed to destroy microbial envelope [4-6]. As regeneration is strongly connected with preventing infection, contact-based antimicrobials are very good alternative for currently used high dosages of antibiotics.

Experimental: mHAp has been synthesized using homogeneous precipitation and dopants were integrated during the precipitation phase [1]. mHAp has been further functionalized using amino acids- functionalized AuNPs [4-6]. Testing was performed in human mesenchyme stem cells (MSCs), selected viruses and clinically isolated bacterial strains.

Results and Discussion: Physicochemical properties of mHAp are strongly dependent on doping and optimizing quantity and type of dopants can tailor HAp properties [1]. After functionalization, amino acid functionalized AuNPs are uniformly distributed over the surface of Hap [4-6]. Testing confirmed ability of mHAp to promote osteogenic differentiation of stem cells [1]. Comparison with non-doped and single-doped HAp revealed that osteogenic stimulation is dominantly high in case of multidoping. Functionalization with amino acid-AuNPs provided antimicrobial functionality [4-6]. Contact based antibacterial action had bactericidal effect in ten clinically isolated bacterial strains, including antibiotic resistant ones. In addition, the contact- based antimicrobial action was also able for inducing strong antivirus activity. Conclusion: Multidoping is very effective approach for designing bioactivity of calcium phosphates. If combined with surface functionalization, which enables forming contact-based antimicrobial, the material obtains high functionality. In this form the material can be effectively used for decorating surface of implants with the role of promoting post-implantation integration and enabling faster recovery with reduced possibility for complications induced by infection.

References list:

^[1] M. Vukomanovic et al, Multi-doped apatite: Strontium, magnesium, gallium and zinc ions synergistically affect osteogenic stimulation in human mesenchymal cells important for bone tissue engineering, Biomater. Adv., 140 (2022) 213051. [2] S. Bose et al, Understanding of dopant-induced osteogenesis and angiogenesis in calcium phosphate ceramics, Trends Biotechnol. 31 (2013) 594-605. [3] P Habibovic, J. E. Barralet, Bioinorganics and biomaterials: bone repair, Acta Biomater, 7 (2011) 3013. [4] M. Vukomanovic et al, Nano-engineering stable contact-based antimicrobials: Chemistry at the interface between nano-gold and bacteria, Colloid Surf B, 208 (2021) 112083. [5] M. Vukomanovic, et al, Hydroxyapatite/gold/arginine: designing the structure to create antibacterial activity, J. Mater. Chem. B, 2014 (2014) 1557. [6] M. Vukomanovic, et al., Functionalized hydroxyapatite/gold composites as "green" materials with antibacterial activity and the process for preparing and use thereof, (2018) EP2863751B1

ENHANCEMENT OF CERAMIC AND CERAMIC-POLYHYDROXYOCTANOATE SCAFFOLDS THROUGH VANCOMYCIN FUNCTIONALIZATION

<u>Ewelina Cichoń¹</u>, Justyna Prajsnar¹, Szymon Skibiński², Aneta Zima², Maciej Guzik¹

¹ Jerzy Haber Institute of Catalysis and Surface Chemistry, Polish Academy of Sciences, Niezapominajek 8, 30-239 Krakow, Poland

² Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, AGH University of Krakow, Mickiewicza Av. 30, 30-058, Kraków, Poland

Introduction: Bone infections remain a significant challenge in orthopedic surgery, necessitating the development of biomaterial scaffolds that possess inherent antibacterial properties to prevent implant failure [1]. Tricalcium phosphate (TCP) is a widely utilized biomaterial in bone regeneration due to its similarity to mineral phase of natural bone. Combining TCP with polyhydroxyoctanoate (PHO), a biodegradable polymer, offers the potential to enhance scaffold biological functionality.

The aim of the study was to evaluate the release kinetics of vancomycin and assess the bioactive potential of these scaffolds, proposing their suitability as infection-resistant bone substitutes. Methods TCP scaffolds were functionalized with vancomycin by immersing them in an vancomycin solution (3 mg·mL⁻¹), which also contained Tween 20 (2 g·dL⁻¹) to enhance vancomycin solubility. Subsequently, composite scaffolds (fTCP/VAN/PHO) were created by infiltrating vancomycin-functionalized ceramic foams (fTCP/VAN) with a solution of PHO (5 g·dL⁻¹). Scanning electron microscopy (SEM) was employed to analyze scaffold microstructure, while vancomycin release profiles were quantitatively determined using HPLC-MS after incubation in simulated body fluid (SBF). Additionally, scaffold bioactivity was assessed via SEM imaging after 28-day immersion period in SBF. Results SEM analysis indicated the presence of a thin layer of Tween 20 on the surface of fTCP/VAN scaffolds, whereas evenly distributed surface depressions were visible in the PHO layer of composite fTCP/VAN/PHO scaffolds. Both scaffold types exhibited similar vancomycin release rates, releasing approximately equal amounts after 3 hours (fTCP/VAN: 525.25 ± 1.00 µg; fTCP/VAN/PHO: 518.97 ± 1.11 µg). After 120 hours, total vancomycin release from both scaffolds was comparable. The PHO coating did not significantly alter the drug release kinetics, likely due to vancomycin's low affinity for hydrophobic materials. Bioactivity evaluations confirmed apatite formation on scaffold surfaces, indicating that vancomycin functionalization preserved the scaffolds' bioactive potential.

Conclusions: The results demonstrate that both fTCP/VAN and fTCP/VAN/PHO scaffolds provide effective and rapid vancomycin release within 120 hours while maintaining essential bioactivity. Although the PHO coating did not extend or modulate the antibiotic release, alternative encapsulation strategies could potentially enhance prolonged drug delivery[2]. Acknowledgements Research funded by the National Center for Research and Development, Poland, grant Techmatstrateg no. TECHMATSTRATEG2/407507/1/NCBR/2019 the Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics AGH UST - University of Science and Technology, Kraków, Poland, Project No. 16.16.160.557 (2025) and by the statutory research fund of ICSC PAS.

^[1] Johnson, C. T., & García, A. J. (2015). Scaffold-based anti-infection strategies in bone repair. Annals of biomedical engineering, 43, 515-528. [2] Li, W., Nooeaid, P., Roether, J. A., Schubert, D. W., & Boccaccini, A. R. (2014). Preparation and characterization of vancomycin releasing PHBV coated 45S5 Bioglass®-based glass–ceramic scaffolds for bone tissue engineering. Journal of the European Ceramic Society, 34(2), 505-514.
DEVELOPMENT OF A NOVEL MICROWAVE-ASSISTED SYNTHESIS METHOD FOR ENZYMATIC POLYMERIZATION OF E-CAPROLACTONE AND RAC-LACTIDE

Joachim Frankowski, Marcin Sobczak

Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Biomaterials, Faculty of Pharmacy, Medical University of Warsaw, 1 Banacha Str., 02-097 Warsaw, Poland

A challenge for the modern pharmaceutical industry is to produce biomedical polymers ecologically and efficiently way. In recent years, microwave heating has received increased attention as an alternative heat source in green chemistry, as a safe and clean way to increase the temperature, with the added benefits of reported acceleration of specific reactions [1]. Notably, the combination of enzymatic polymerization with microwave irradiation appears particularly promising. In contrast to traditional metal-catalyzed polymerization, enzymatic polymerization is favored in the biomedical sector for its absence of metal contaminants, nontoxic characteristics and outstanding biocompatibility products [1], [2]. The enzymatic approach also allows milder reaction conditions, which can help preserve the functional integrity of sensitive monomers or co-initiators. In this research, we focused on the development of a microwave-assisted method for the enzymatic ring-opening polymerization (eROP) of ε caprolactone (E-CL) and rac-lactide (rac-LA) to produce PCL or copolymers of CL and LA P(CL-co-LA). A series of syntheses were conducted to study the impact of microwave irradiation time and power on the efficacy of the enzymatic polymerization of PCL and P(CLco-LA). The conversion rate of ε -CL to PCL in the microwave-assisted eROP process using the bulk method reached c.a. 84%. When using toluene as the medium, 99% conversion rate was achieved. The conversion rate of ε -CL and rac-LA to P(CL-co-LA) in the microwaveassisted copolymerization process using toluene as medium was 47% for the conversion of ε-CL to P(CL-co-LA) and 30% for rac-LA to P(CL-co-LA), respectively. In all polymerization reactions, the synthesis time was significantly shorter compared to traditional heating methods. These findings highlight the feasibility of scaling up such processes for the production of biomedical-grade polymers. In the future, these approaches can prove to be an effective tool for the development of novel biomaterials based on aliphatic polyesters. This methodology may be particularly suitable for applications in controlled drug delivery, tissue scaffolding, or resorbable implants.

References list:

[1] Matos TD, King N, Simmons L, Walker C, McClain AR, Mahapatro A, et al. Microwave assisted lipase catalyzed solvent-free poly-ε-caprolactone synthesis. Green Chem Lett Rev. 2011 Mar;4(1):73–9. [2] Kabir E. Application of microwave heating in polymer synthesis: A review. Results Chem. 2023 Dec;6:101178.

CURDLAN-BASED WOUND DRESSINGS FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF INFECTED AND HARD-TO-HEAL WOUNDS

Michal Wojcik¹, Paulina Kazimierczak¹, Anna Belcarz², Vladyslav Vivcharenko¹, Anna Wilczynska³, <u>Agata Przekora-Kuśmierz¹</u>

¹ Department of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine, Medical University of Lublin, Chodzki 1 Street, 20-093 Lublin, Poland ² Department of Biochemistry and Biotechnology, Medical University of Lublin, Chodzki 1 Street, 20-093 Lublin, Poland ³ Department of Epizootiology and Infectious Diseases, University of Life Sciences in Lublin, Gleboka 30 Street, 20-612 Lublin, Poland

Chronic wounds are characterized by high risk of microbial infections. Due to increasing antibiotic resistance of bacteria, it is recommended to limit topical drug application only to justified cases when there are no other alternative methods to control the infection [1]. However, in the case of infected wounds with poor vascularization, the topical administration of antibiotics appears to be preferable to intravenous administration [2]. The aim of this study was to develop curdlan/agarose-based biomaterials enriched with gentamicin (Mat Gen) and zinc-doped nanohydroxyapatite (Mat_HAP_Zn) to prevent wound and surgical site infections. The biomaterials were produced in accordance with the procedure described in the Polish Patent no. 236367 (2021). Dressing materials were subjected to microstructural characterization, cytotoxicity test against human skin fibroblasts, and microbiological experiments using Staphylococcus aureus and Pseudomonas aeruginosa strains. Moreover, severely infected chronic wound in a veterinary patient was treated with the use of Mat Gen. Both fabricated biomaterials were characterized by a highly porous microstructure, high plasma absorption capacity, and optimal water vapor transmission rate. Produced dressing materials were non-toxic to human skin fibroblasts and exhibited strong bactericidal activity against S. aureus. However, only Mat Gen showed bactericidal effect against P. aeruginosa. Importantly, it was also proven that Mat Gen was effective in the treatment of severely infected wound in the pygmy hedgehog who underwent enucleation surgery (the removal of the eye) due to a severe injury to the cornea. To fight the bacterial invasion, Mat Gen was used as an implantable sponge and the wound was sutured. The complete skin healing process and scar formation was observed on the 14th day of treatment, proving effectiveness of Mat Gen as an implantable material for the treatment of chronically infected wounds [3]. It was concluded that biomaterial enriched with gentamicin possesses great potential to be used as a dressing material or implantable sponge for the treatment of chronically infected wounds and surgical site infections. In turn, the zinc-loaded biomaterial may be used as a wound dressing to reduce and prevent microbial contamination.

Acknowledgements: The research was funded by the National Science Centre in Poland within OPUS 20 + LAP grant no. UMO-2020/39/I/ST5/02108.

^[1] E. Dzierzkowska, A. Ścisłowska-Czarnecka, S. Matwally, D. Romaniszyn, M. Chadzińska, E. Stodolak-Zych, Porous poly(Lactic acid) based fibres as drug carriers in active dressings, Acta Bioeng. Biomech., 22 (2020), pp. 185-197, [2] P. Lukáč, J.M. Hartinger, M. Mlček, M. Popková, T. Suchý, M. Šupová, J. Závora, V. Adámková, H. Benáková, O. Slanař, M. Bartoš, H. Chlup, L. Lambert, T. Grus, A novel gentamicin-releasing wound dressing prepared from freshwater fish Cyprinus Carpio collagen cross-linked with carbodiimide, J. Bioact. Compat. Polym., 34 (2019), pp. 246-262, [3] M. Wojcik, P. Kazimierczak, A. Belcarz, A. Wilczynska, V. Vivcharenko, L. Pajchel, L. Adaszek, A. Przekora, Biocompatible curdlan-based biomaterials loaded with gentamicin and Zndoped nano-hydroxyapatite as promising dressing materials for the treatment of infected wounds and prevention of surgical site infections, Biomaterials Advances, 139 (2022), 213006, DOI: 10.1016/j.bioadv.2022.213006.

MOLECULAR INSIGHTS INTO IBUPROFEN NANOPARTICLES DECORATION OF POLYMERIC IMPLANTS

<u>Gabriela Jajko-Liberka¹</u>, Anagha M. Gopalan ¹, Piotr Kubisiak¹, Waldemar Kulig², Lukasz Cwiklik³, Andrzej Kotarba¹

 ¹ Faculty of Chemistry, Jagiellonian University in Krakow, Gronostajowa 2, 30-387 Krakow, Poland
 ² Department of Physics, University of Helsinki, P.O. Box 64, FI-00014 Helsinki, Finland
 ³ J. Heyrovský Institute of Physical Chemistry, Czech Academy of Sciences, Dolejškova 3, 18223 Prague, Czech Republic

Polymeric implants offer a versatile platform for biomedical applications due to their tunable chemical adaptability, mechanical properties, and biocompatibility. Among them, polyurethane (PU) has gained prominence for its flexibility, durability, and ability to undergo surface modifications to enhance bioactivity [1, 2]. A key challenge in polymer-based implants with drug delivery functions is achieving controlled drug release, governed largely by surface-drug interactions. This study investigates molecular-level interactions between ibuprofen nanoparticles and plasma-modified PU surfaces using Molecular Dynamics (MD) simulations. Ibuprofen, a common nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drug (NSAID), is incorporated into polymeric implants to provide localized and sustained anti-inflammatory effects, minimizing side effects. However, the efficiency of drug loading and release kinetics depends critically on the physicochemical characteristics of the polymer surface [3, 4]. Oxygen plasma treatments were employed to functionalize PU surfaces, introducing oxygen-containing functional groups (-OH, C=O). Experimental characterization techniques (AFM, XPS, ATR) confirmed successful surface modifications, while MD simulations provided molecular-level insights into the events at the drug-polymer interface. MD simulations, conducted using the GROMACS package, revealed distinct adsorption behaviors and penetration dynamics of ibuprofen and solvent molecules on pristine and oxygen-plasma-treated PU surfaces. The presence of oxygencontaining groups enhanced ibuprofen adsorption via hydrogen bonding and dipole-dipole interactions. Additionally, simulations demonstrated that ibuprofen molecules penetrate the polymeric surface, altering the local environment and potentially influencing drug release kinetics. The diffusion of ibuprofen depended on the hydration level and functionalization degree, suggesting that surface chemistry dictates drug binding strength, penetration depth, and mobility, which are critical for controlled drug release. This study highlights the role of molecular simulations in predicting and optimizing drug-polymer interactions, paving the way for the rational design of polymeric implants with tailored drug delivery properties. Integrating computational and experimental approaches provides a comprehensive framework for advancing functionalized polymeric implants in biomedical applications.

Acknowledgments: The authors thank the shared Czech-Polish research funding from the Czech Science Foundation (22-27317K) and the National Science Centre, Poland under the Weave-UNISONO call in the Weave program, project number 2021/03/Y/ST4/00071. This research was supported, in part, by PLGrid Infrastructure (PLG/2021/014762, PLG/2021/014957, PLG/2022/015495). We wish to acknowledge the CSC – IT Center for Science (Espoo, Finland) for computational resources.

 ^[1] S. L. Cooper, J. Guan, Advances in Polyurethane Biomaterials; Elsevier Inc., (2016). [2] R.P. Brannigan, A.P. Dove, "Synthesis, properties and biomedical applications of hydrolytically degradable materials based on aliphatic polyesters and polycarbonates", Biomater. Sci., 5 (2017) 9-21. [3] P. Chytrosz-Wrobel, M. Golda-Cepa et al., "In Vitro and In Silico Studies of Functionalized Polyurethane Surfaces toward Understanding Biologically Relevant Interactions", ACS Biomater. Sci. Eng., 9 (2023) 6112–6122.
 [4] A. Vesel, A.; M. Mozetic, "New Developments in Surface Functionalization of Polymers Using Controlled Plasma Treatments", J. Phys. D: Appl. Phys., 50 (2017) 293001.

FUNCTIONALIZED POLYSACCHARIDES AS CROSSLINKING AGENTS FOR HYDROGEL MATERIALS: A NOVEL APPROACH TO CHITOSAN NETWORKS

<u>Szymon Salagierski¹,</u> Weronika Gura¹, Barbara Zagrajczuk¹, Agnieszka Wojteczko², Magdalena Ziąbka², Andrada Serafim³, Izabela-Cristina Stancu³, Katarzyna Cholewa-Kowalska¹, Michal Dziadek¹

¹ Department of Glass Technology and Amorphous Coatings, Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, AGH University of Krakow, Krakow, Poland ² Department of Ceramics and Refractories, Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, AGH University of Krakow, Krakow, Poland ³ Advanced Polymer Materials Group, University Politehnica of Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

Chitosan-based hydrogels have gained considerable attention due to their biocompatibility, biodegradability and tunable physicochemical properties, making them attractive candidates for biomedical applications such as tissue engineering, drug delivery and wound healing. A critical factor influencing the performance of chitosan hydrogels is the crosslinking process, which determines their mechanical strength, stability and overall functionality. The choice of a crosslinking agent plays a pivotal role in defining both the material properties and its biocompatibility. Traditionally, aldehydes such as glutaraldehyde have been widely used as a crosslinking agent due to their efficiency in forming stable networks. However, their cytotoxicity poses a significant limitation for biomedical applications [1,2,3]. To address this challenge, we propose an alternative crosslinking strategy based on the functionalization of polysaccharides, including chitosan, dextran, furcellaran, gellan gum and xanthan gum. These polysaccharides were oxidized using sodium (meta)periodate to introduce aldehvde groups, enabling Schiffbase crosslinking with chitosan. This approach eliminates the need for cytotoxic agents while providing a tunable and sustainable method for designing advanced hydrogel materials with tailored properties. Following crosslinking, all hydrogel materials were freeze-dried to obtain highly porous three-dimensional scaffolds. The resulting hydrogel scaffolds were extensively characterized in terms of their chemical structure (FTIR spectroscopy), microstructure (SEM imaging and µCT tomography), porosity, mechanical properties, stability, swelling behavior, in vitro mineralization and cytocompatibility with human normal tracheal fibroblasts (Hs680.Tr). Our findings indicate that this novel crosslinking approach enables the fabrication of stable, cytocompatible hydrogel scaffolds with adjustable properties, including porosity, mechanical strength and in vitro stability. These characteristics enhance the potential of the scaffolds for applications in tissue engineering and regenerative medicine.

This work was supported by the National Science Centre, Poland (Grant no. 2023/49/N/ST11/02999) and the "Excellence Initiative – Research University" program at AGH University.

References list:

[1] H. Chamkouri, "A Review of Hydrogels, Their Properties and Applications in Medicine," Am. J. Biomed. Sci. Res., vol. 11, no. 6, pp. 485–493, 2021, doi: 10.34297/ajbsr.2021.11.001682. [2] J. Karvinen and M. Kellomäki, "Characterization of self-healing hydrogels for biomedical applications," Eur. Polym. J., vol. 181, August, 2022, doi: 10.1016/j.eurpolymj.2022.111641. [3] Z. Shariatinia and A. M. Jalali, "Chitosan-based hydrogels: Preparation, properties and applications," Int. J. Biol. Macromol., vol. 115, pp. 194–220, 2018, doi: 10.1016/j.ijbiomac.2018

PULMONARY-DELIVERED FORMULATIONS OF ANTIBIOTICS AND QUORUM SENSING INHIBITORS FOR THE TREATMENT OF LUNG INFECTIONS

Elżbieta Pamuła

Department of Biomaterials and Composites, Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, AGH University of Krakow, Al. Mickiewicza 30, 30-059 Kraków, Poland

Drug delivery systems (DDS) play an important role in disease management and treatment. They are engineered to provide accurate tissue targeting and controlled release of active pharmaceutical ingredients (APIs) to the defined place in the body to minimise systemic exposure. Recent DDSs often consist of nanometric or micrometric-size objects in which API is encapsulated within a biocompatible shell, providing protection against degradation, loss of biological activity, and ensuring controlled API release [1]. Polyanhydrides, which degrade through surface erosion, are excellent candidates to produce such advanced DDS.

In our group, we are working on polyanhydride DDS of antibiotics and quorum sensing inhibitors for the treatment of bacterial infections in patients with chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) or cystic fibrosis (CF) exacerbations. Such DDSs have a form of microparticles made of poly(sebacic acid) derivatives loaded with antibiotics (gentamycin, tobramycin, and azithromycin) and quorum-sensing inhibitors (curcumin, linolenic acid). We found that linoleic acid used in combination with different antibiotics, particularly gentamycin, could reduce their doses up to 32 times and fight drug-resistant bacteria in the biofilm [2]. The microparticles are designed to ensure a suitable size for inhalation (aerodynamic diameter in the range of 1-5 μ m), degrade in a few days and release drug cargo, which is capable of killing pathogenic bacteria and preventing biofilm formation [3]. The system is cytocompatible with lung epithelial cells, as shown by *in vitro* tests, and histocompatible with lung tissue, as shown by *ex vivo* tests in a rodent model [4].

Acknowledgements: This study was supported by the National Science Centre Poland (project No 2019/35/B/ST5/01103).

References list:

[1] Knap K, et al. Inhalable microparticles as drug delivery systems to the lungs in a dry powder formulations, Regenerative Biomaterials, 2023, 10: rbac099, https://doi.org/10.1093/rb/rbac099 [2] Knap K, et al Synergistic effect of antibiotics, α-linolenic acid and solvent type against Staphylococcus aureus biofilm formation. Pharmacological Reports, 2024, 76:1456–1469 https://doi.org/10.1007/s43440-024-00669-3 [3] Knap K, et al. Poly(sebacic acid) microparticles loaded with azithromycin as potential pulmonary drug delivery system: Physicochemical properties, antibacterial behavior, and cytocompatibility studies, Biomaterials Advances, 2023, 153: 213540, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bioadv.2023.213540 [4] Kwiecień K, et al Novel copolymers of poly(sebacic anhydride) and poly(ethylene glycol) as azithromycin carriers to the lungs, Biocybernetics and Biomedical Engineering, 2025, 45: 114-136 https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bbe.2025.01.002

THE STRATEGY OF EPIGENETIC DEREPRESSION FOR ACTIVATION OF ENDOGENOUS REGENERATIVE POTENTIAL

Piotr Sass^{1,2}, Paweł Sosnowski¹, Rafał Płatek¹, Paulina Słonimska^{1,3,4}, Jakub Baczyński-Keller¹, <u>Paweł Sachadyn¹</u>

¹ Laboratory for Regenerative Biotechnology, Gdańsk University of Technology, 80-233 Gdańsk, Poland.

² Division of Anatomy and Neurobiology, Department of Anatomy, Medical University of Gdańsk, 80-211 Gdańsk, Poland

³ Laboratory of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine, Department of Embryology, Medical University of Gdańsk, 80-211 Gdańsk, Poland;

⁴ Division of Clinical Anatomy, Medical University of Gdańsk, 80-211 Gdańsk, Poland.

Introduction: Regeneration is vital to life, and multicellular organisms possess endogenous potential to regenerate. Impressive regenerative capability observed in the embryonic and neonatal stages and its decline with development and age suggests epigenetic repression of genes needed in effective regenerative response [1, 2]. Moreover, conditions decreasing regenerative abilities, like diabetes, are often associated with epigenetic aberrations [3]. This incites a question as to whether the reversal of such epigenetic alterations, permanent or transient, can revive the suppressed endogenous regenerative potential. Epigenetic drugs can be pharmacological tools that induce epigenetic repatterning, thus enhancing regenerative response.

Materials and methods: The model of the 2-mm excisional wounds in the mouse ear pinna was applied to determine the pro-regenerative effects of pharmacological treatment. The regenerative effect corresponding to the degree of ear pinna hole closure is straightforward to track. The model allows observations of regenerative responses in different cells and tissue types as the ear pinna is a complex tissue of skin, cartilage, and muscles supplied with dense networks of blood vessels and nerve fibres [4].

Results: Systemic administration of zebularine, a DNA methyltransferase inhibitor, resulted in a significant ear pinna hole closure. DNA demethylation and transcriptional activation of pluripotency and neurodevelopmental genes were determined in regenerating tissues. Histological examination demonstrated the restoration of structures resembling normal ear pinna architecture [5]. Immunofluorescence revealed extensive growth of nerves and vessels [4, 6]. Combining zebularine and retinoic acid, a potent transcriptional regulator, accelerated regeneration, resulting in almost complete wound closure [5]. Several more small-molecule epigenetic regulators, including bioflavonoids, showed promising responses in ear pinna wounds.

Conclusions: Successful induction of ear pinna hole closure based on epigenetic derepression delineated a novel pharmacological strategy. The synergistic effect of retinoic acid demonstrated that signaling molecules can augment the regenerative response after applying epigenetic derepression. The next question and step are to orchestrate the epigenetic derepression with signaling molecules capable of channeling the regenerative process to specific cells and tissues.

^[1] Podolak-Popinigis, J., et al., The methylome and transcriptome of fetal skin: implications for scarless healing. Epigenomics, 2016. 8(10): p. 1331-1345. [2] Gornikiewicz, B., et al., Changes in gene methylation patterns in neonatal murine hearts: Implications for the regenerative potential. BMC Genomics, 2016. 17: p. 231. [3]. Shah, R., et al., Reversal of dual epigenetic repression of non-canonical Wnt-5a normalises diabetic corneal epithelial wound healing and stem cells. Diabetologia, 2023. 66(10): p. 1943-1958. [4]. Sosnowski, P., et al., Regenerative Drug Discovery Using Ear Pinna Punch Wound Model in Mice. Pharmaceuticals (Basel), 2022. 15(5). [5]. Sass, P., et al., Epigenetic inhibitor zebularine activates ear pinna wound closure in the mouse. EBioMedicine, 2019. 46: p. 317-329. [6]. Slonimska, P., et al., Development of a small-molecule epigenetic regenerative therapy. Subcutaneous administration of alginate formulations with high loads of zebularine and retinoic acid promotes tissue growth, vascularization and innervation and induces extensive epigenetic repatterning. bioRxiv, 2024: p. 2024.09. 18.613177.

LOCAL VENTRICULAR ASSIST DEVICE INFECTIONS - STATE OF THE ART

Klaudia Cholewa^{1,2}, Przemysław Kurtyka², Maciej Gawlikowski^{1,2}

 ¹ Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology, Roosevelta 40 Str. 41-800, Zabrze, Poland
 ² Institute of Heart Prostheses, Foundation of Cardiac Surgery Development, 345a Wolności Str., 41-800 Zabrze, Poland

Introduction: Despite heart transplantation remaining the gold standard for treating heart failure, the limited availability of heart donors, combined with the increasing number of recipients and patients suffering from heart failure, forces the use of mechanical circulatory support (MCS) devices [1]. Ventricular assist devices (VADs) have significantly improved survival rates and quality of life in patients with end-stage heart failure [2]. However, they are still associated with severe complications, particularly local infections at percutaneous access sites. These infections pose a critical challenge in MCS therapy and remain a significant cause of morbidity and mortality [3, 4]. Materials and Methods: Infections related to MCS occur primarily at two key sites: the cannula exit sites in pulsatile paracorporeal pumps (I generation VADs) and the driveline exit sites in fully implantable continuous-flow pumps (II and III generation VADs). The way the cannula or driveline exits the body through the skin necessitates the use of a specialized fabric covering. This material promotes tissue ingrowth, enabling the replacement of fibrin-platelet clots with granulation tissue and, at a later stage, collagen [5]. This process helps isolate the cannula exit site from the external environment and prevents infections from penetrating beneath the skin. These infections are among the most serious complications of MCS, often leading to necrosis, systemic infections, and increased mortality [6, 7]. Results: Clinical data indicate that the risk of local infections increases with prolonged MCS support duration [8, 9]. Moreover, the growing resistance of pathogens, particularly Staphylococcus epidermidis and Staphylococcus aureus, to antibiotic therapies further complicates treatment and increases healthcare costs [10]. These infections frequently necessitate rehospitalization, additional treatments, or even reoperations, contributing to the overall burden of LVAD therapy. Conclusions: Despite advances in antimicrobial therapies, an effective solution to eliminate driveline infections has not yet been found. Addressing this issue requires the development of innovative, biocompatible solutions aimed at reducing infection risks. Future research should focus on enhancing the biocompatibility of VAD's components and minimizing bacterial colonization to improve long-term outcomes in MCS patients.

^[1] M. J. Roesel, G. Nersesian, S. Neuber, H. Thau, R. Wolff von Gudenberg, P. Lanmueller, F. Hennig, V. Falk, E. Potapov, C. Knosalla, and J. Iske, "LVAD as a Bridge to Transplantation-Current Status and Future Perspectives," Rev. Cardiovasc. Med., vol. 25, no. 5, p. 176, May 2024, doi: 10.31083/j.rcm2505176. [2] J. J. Han, M. A. Acker, and P. Atluri, "Left Ventricular Assist Devices," Circulation, vol. 138, pp. 2841–2851, 2018, doi: 10.1161/CIRCULATIONAHA.118.035566. [3] G. A. Hernandez, J. D. Nunez Breton, and S. V. Chaparro, "Driveline Infection in Ventricular Assist Devices and Its Implication in the Present Era of Destination Therapy," Open J. Cardiovasc. Surg., 2017, doi: 10.1177/1179065217714216. [4] Y. Qu, A. Y. Peleg, and D. McGiffin, "Ventricular Assist Device-Specific Infections," J. Clin. Med., vol. 10, no. 3, p. 453, Jan. 2021, doi: 10.3390/jcm10030453. [5] S. P. McCandless, I. D. Ledford, N. O. Mason, R. Alharethi, B. Y. Rasmusson, D. Budge, S. L. Stoker, S. E. Clayson, J. R. Doty, G. E. Thomsen, W. T. Caine, A. G. Kfoury, B. B. Reid, and D. V. Miller, "Comparing velour versus silicone interfaces at the driveline exit site of HeartMate II devices: infection rates, histopathology, and ultrastructural aspects, Cardiovasc. Pathol., vol. 24, no. 2, pp. 71–75, 2015, doi: 10.1016/j.carpath.2014.07.011. [6] N. A. Haglund, M. E. Davis, N. M. Tricarico, M. E. Keebler, and S. Maltais, "Readmissions after implantation of continuous-flow left ventricular assist devices: differences observed between two contemporary device types," ASAIO J., vol. 61, pp. 410–416, 2015. [7] A. Zierer, S. J. Melby, R. K. Voeller, T. J. Guthrie, G. A. Ewald, K. Shelton, M. K. Pasque, M. R. Moon, R. J. Damiano Jr., and N. Moazami, "Late-onset driveline infections: the Achilles' heel of prolonged left ventricular assist device support," Ann. Thorac. Surg., vol. 84, pp. 515–520, 2007, doi: 10.1016/j.athoracsur.2007.03.085. [8] S. I. Martin, "Infectious Complications of Mechanical Circulatory Support (MCS) Devices," Curr. Infect. Dis. Rep., Sep. 2013, doi: 10.1007/s11908-013-0366-9. [9] D. J. Goldstein, D. Naftel, W. Holman, L. Bellumkonda, S. V. Pamboukian, F. D. Pagani, and J. Kirklin, "Continuous-flow devices and percutaneous site infections: clinical outcomes," J. Heart Lung Transplant., vol. 31, no. 11, pp. 1151–1157, Nov. 2012, doi: 10.1016/j.healun.2012.05.004. [10] P. Tattevin, E. Flécher, V. Auffret, C. Leclercq, S. Boulé, A. Vincentelli, C. Dambrin, C. Delmas, L. Barandon, V. Veniard, M. Kindo, T. Cardi, P. Gaudard, P. Rouvière, T. Sénage, N. Jacob, P. Defaye, O. Chavanon, C. Verdonk, M. Para, E. Pelcé, V. Gariboldi, M. Pozzi, D. Grinberg, A. Savouré, P. Y. Litzler, G. Babatasi, A. Belin, F. Garnier, M. Bielefeld, D. Hamon, N. Lellouche, L. Bernard, T. Bourguignon, R. Eschalier, N. D'Ostrevy, J. Jouan, E. Varlet, F. Vanhuyse, H. Blangy, R. P. Martins, and V. Colorad, "Pick force and magnetic impact of low magnetic interaction of the second seco Galand, "Risk factors and prognostic impact of left ventricular assist device-associated infections," Am. Heart J., vol. 214, pp. 69–76, Aug. 2019, doi: 10.1016/j.ahj.2019.04.021.

EVALUATION OF THE MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF BIOMIMETIC BONE MODELS

Agata Piątek¹, Magdalena Antonowicz¹, Mateusz Pawlik², Karolina Goldsztajn¹

¹ Silesian University of Technology ² CABIOMEDE Sp. z o. o.

Modern biomedical engineering advances technologies that replicate biological structures, including bone tissue. Biomimetics focuses on developing models that mimic natural bone properties, with applications in medical education, surgical training, preoperative planning, and biomaterial testing. This study evaluates the mechanical properties of biomimetic bone models produced using 3D printing with Digital Light Processing (DLP) technology. The research involved compressive strength, three-point bending, and bone screw pullout tests to assess mechanical resistance, alongside macroscopic and microscopic analyses to evaluate structural accuracy. The results showed that model properties depend on internal structure and porosity. Higher-density models exhibited greater strength but lower flexibility, increasing brittleness under load. Trabecular-like structures absorbed energy efficiently but had lower overall strength. Bone screw pullout tests revealed that denser models provided better implant stability, while porous models were prone to screw loosening. DLP-printed models accurately replicated anatomical details, though some showed microcracks and uneven material distribution, affecting performance. Findings confirm that 3D printing with DLP technology effectively produces biomimetic bone models with properties similar to natural bone. Adjusting printing parameters optimizes mechanical characteristics based on application needs. Biomimetic bone models have significant potential in medical education, surgical training, and preoperative planning. They enhance learning by enabling realistic simulations without the need for live subjects. Additionally, they provide a controlled environment for biomechanical research and implant testing. In conclusion, 3D-printed bone models successfully replicate natural bone properties, making them valuable for future research and applications in biomedical engineering and medicine.

References list:

[1] "Porównanie umiejętności chirurgicznych studentów weterynarii szkolonych na modelach lub żywych zwierzętach". [2] J. R. Porter, T. T. Ruckh, and K. C. Popat, "Bone tissue engineering: A review in bone biomimetics and drug delivery strategies," Biotechnol Prog, vol. 25, no. 6, pp. 1539–1560, Nov. 2009, doi: 10.1002/btpr.246. [3] L. Imbert, J. C. Aurégan, K. Pernelle, and T. Hoc, "Mechanical and mineral properties of osteogenesis imperfecta human bones at the tissue level," Bone, vol. 65, pp. 18–24, 2014, doi: 10.1016/j.bone.2014.04.030. [4] A. Jameel, "STUDY OF MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF BONES AND MECHANICS OF BONE FRACTURE," 2015. [Online]. Available: https://www.researchgate.net/publication/307982612 [5] R. B. Martin, "DETERMINANTS OF THE MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF BONES." [6] P. Zawadzki, "POLITECHNIKA POZNAŃSKA WYDZIAŁ INŻYNIERII MECHANICZNEJ Sposób precyzyjnego kształtowania powierzchni kostnych." [7] "Correlation of physical-chemical properties of healthy and pathologic human bones". [8] G. Li, J. T. Bronk, K.-N. An, and P. J. Kelly, "Permeability of Cortical Bone of Canine Tibiae'." [9] Q. L. Loh and C. Choong, "Three-dimensional scaffolds for tissue engineering applications: Role of porosity and pore size," Dec. 01, 2013. doi: 10.1089/ten.teb.2012.0437. [10] D. M. L. Cooper, C. E. Kawalilak, K. Harrison, B. D. Johnston, and J. D. Johnston, "Cortical Bone Porosity: What Is It, Why Is It Important, and How Can We Detect It?," Oct. 01, 2016, Current Medicine Group LLC 1. doi: 10.1007/s11914-016-0319-y. [11] S. A. Feik, C. D. L. Thomas, and J. G. Clement, "Age-related changes in cortical porosity of the midshaft of the human femur," 1997. [12] W. K. Sietsema, "ANIMAL MODELS OF CORTICAL POROSITY," 1995. [13] G. Li, J. T. Bronk, K.-N. An, and P. J. Kelly, "Permeability of Cortical Bone of Canine Tibiae'." [14] J. D. Frank, M. Ryan, V. L. Kalscheur, C. P. Ruaux-Mason, R. R. Hozak, and P. Muir, "Aging and Accumulation of Microdamage in Canine Bone," 2002. [15] K. J. Quelch, R. A.

BIOCOMPATIBLE, NANOCOMPOSITE BIOMATERIAL WITH ANTIBACTERIAL ACTIVITY AND OPTIMAL BIODEGRADABILITY IN THE TREATMENT OF SMALL BONE DEFECTS

M. Trzaskowska¹, V. Vivcharenko¹, R. Panek², W. Franus², A. Przekora¹

¹ Department of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine, Medical University of Lublin, Chodzki 1, 20-093 Lublin, Poland

² Department of Construction Materials Engineering and Geoengineering, Lublin University of Technology, Nadbystrzycka 38 D, 20-618 Lublin, Poland

Composite biomaterials consisting of ceramic and polymer phases became the leading type of materials in bone tissue regenerative medicine [1]. Additionally, the biomaterial should be characterized by optimal microstructural properties and biodegradability. Nevertheless, postoperative infections and prolonged inflammation pose a serious threat that complicates the regeneration of bone defects [2]. The aim of the research was to produce a nanocomposite granulate with antibacterial properties without cytotoxicity towards eukaryotic cells. The biomaterial consisted of nanohydroxyapatite and a polymer matrix of agarose and chitosan. Immobilization of thymol (by physical adsorption) in the granules was intended to provide antimicrobial properties. The cytotoxicity of the material was tested according to ISO 10993-5:2009 standard and in direct contact with granulate after Live/Dead staining. Moreover, parameters such as porosity, specific surface area (SSA), biodegradability and bioresorbability were determined. The antibacterial activity of the biomaterial with thymol was assessed in direct contact according to OECD standard no. 202, JT03360420. In addition, the effect of the material on biofilm formation was specified. The results of the study showed that the developed biomaterials were non-toxic to mouse pre-osteoblasts (MC3T3-E1) and supported their adhesion to the surface. The granules were also characterized by high porosity and relatively high SSA. Moreover, the materials degraded faster in solution simulating the environment created by osteoclasts in the process of bone resorption. The biomaterial was also bioresorbed with the participation of cells such as human osteoblasts (hFOB 1.19), mouse preosteoblasts (MC3T3-E1), and mouse macrophages (RAW 264.7) [3]. Direct contact microbiological tests demonstrated high antibacterial activity of thymol-loaded granules against E. coli, P. aeruginosa and S. aureus bacteria. Additionally, based on the biofilm formation assay, significantly more red fluorescent (dead) bacterial cells were observed on the surface of the biomaterials with thymol compared to the control. The results of the study suggest that the produced biomaterials have high application potential. However, further studies, including in vivo, are necessary to confirm the safety and effectiveness of the granules in bone tissue regeneration.

The research was funded by the Ministry of Science and Higher Education in Poland within the PBsd 172 project.

References list:

[1] A. J. Boccaccini, "Bioactive composite materials for tissue engineering scaffolds" Expert Rev. Med. Devices, 2.3: 303-317., 2005, doi: 10.1586/17434440.2.3.303 [2] W. Zimmerli, "Clinical presentation and treatment of orthopaedic implant-associated infection," J. Intern. Med., vol. 276, no. 2, pp. 111–119, 2014, doi: 10.1111/joim.12233. [3] M. Trzaskowska, "Biocompatible nanocomposite hydroxyapatite-based granules with increased specific surface area and bioresorbability for bone regenerative medicine applications" Sci. Rep., 14(1), 28137, 2024, doi: 10.1038/s41598-024-79822-0

PHOTOACTIVE BIOCOMPATIBLE MATERIALS FOR ANTIBACTERIAL SURFACE COATINGS

<u>Janusz M. Dąbrowski</u>

Faculty of Chemistry, Jagiellonian University, Gronostajowa 2, 30-387 Kraków, Poland

Introduction: The increasing prevalence of multidrug-resistant (MDR) bacterial infections in hospital environments necessitates innovative antimicrobial strategies. Medical implants and hospital surfaces act as reservoirs for bacterial contamination, increasing the risk of healthcare-associated infections. Photodynamic inactivation represents a promising strategy by utilizing photosensitizers (PS) activated by light to generate reactive oxygen species (ROS), leading to bacterial inactivation. The aim of this study is to develop biocompatible, photodynamically active surface coatings capable of providing long-term antibacterial protection for medical devices and hospital surfaces [1-3].

Materials and Methods: A series of porphyrin-based photosensitizers were synthesized and characterized for their chemical and antimicrobial properties. The PS derivatives were functionalized with different substituents to optimize their ROS generation, photostability, and bacterial selectivity. The PS were incorporated into various materials, including semiconductors and polymers. Antimicrobial efficacy was assessed against Gram-positive (S. aureus) and Gram-negative (E. coli) bacteria, with both planktonic and biofilm forms. The extent of bacterial inactivation was quantified via colony-forming unit (CFU) assays, live/dead fluorescence microscopy, and scanning electron microscopy (SEM).

Results: Optimized porphyrin-based materials exhibited superior antimicrobial efficacy, achieving up to 7-logs reduction in bacterial viability under low light doses. The incorporation of synthetized porphyrins into TiO_2 nanoparticles resulted in enhanced photocatalytic activity through the enhanced ROS generation. The coatings maintained their antimicrobial effectiveness over repeated activation cycles, confirming their long-term stability. Furthermore, biocompatibility tests performed on mammalian cells confirmed the non-toxic nature of the developed materials.

Conclusions: This study presents a robust and clinically relevant approach to preventing MDR bacterial infections using photodynamically active surface coatings. The developed materials provide a versatile platform for antimicrobial applications in implantable medical devices, surgical instruments, and high-risk hospital surfaces. These coatings offer long-term, light-activated bacterial protection without promoting antibiotic resistance, making them a valuable addition to infection control strategies.

^[1] Pucelik B, Dabrowski JM. Photodynamic inactivation (PDI) as a promising alternative to current pharmaceuticals for the treatment of resistant microorganisms. Adv Inorg Chem. 2022;79:65-108. [2] Sułek A, Pucelik B, Kobielusz M, Barzowska A, Dabrowski JM. Photodynamic inactivation of bacteria with porphyrin derivatives: effect of charge, lipophilicity, ROS generation, and cellular uptake on their biological activity in vitro. Int J Mol Sci. 2020;21(22):8716. [3] Sułek A, Pucelik B, Kuncewicz J, Dubin G, Dabrowski JM. Sensitization of TiO_2 by halogenated porphyrin derivatives for visible light biomedical and environmental photocatalysis. Catal Today. 2019;335:538-549.

THE PH-RESPONSIVE BONE IMPLANT BASED ON A ZEOLITE-CHITOSAN-BISPHOSPHONATE COMPLEX FOR POTENTIAL BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS IN OSTEOPOROTIC FRACTURE REPAIR – IN VITRO STUDY

Paulina Kazimierczak¹, Alicja Wójcik¹, Jakub Matusiak², Michał Wójcik¹, Rafał Panek², Wojciech Franus², Agata Przekora¹

¹Department of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine, Medical University of Lublin, Chodzki 1 Street, 20-093 Lublin, Poland

²Department of Construction Materials Engineering and Geoengineering, Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture, Lublin University of Technology, Nadbystrzycka 40 Street, 20-618 Lublin, Poland

Osteoporosis is a bone disease characterized by a decrease in bone density and mass, making bones more fragile and susceptible to fractures. Bisphosphonates are a class of drugs primarily used to treat osteoporosis that prevent the loss of bone density [1]. The aim of this study was to develop a smart, pH-responsive zeolite-chitosan-bisphosphonate complex-based bone implant for osteoporotic fracture repair. Zeolite was used as a carrier for bisphosphonate (risedronate sodium), which was incorporated into the zeolite structure using chitosan molecule as a pH 4-soluble linker. The production method of the pH-responsive zeolitechitosan-bisphosphonate complex is described in Polish patent application no. P.449563. Wheraes bone implant containing the zeolite-chitosan-bisphosphonate complex was produced based on Polish patent application no. P.449565. Surface topography of the fabricated bone implant was visualized using a stereoscopic microscope and a scanning electron microscope. Stability and pH-responsive behaviour of zeolite-chitosan-bisphosphonate complex in bone implant were determined using PBS at pH 7.4 and citrate buffer at pH 4.0, respectively. The biological properties of the fabricated bone implant, including cytotoxicity (MTT assay, fluorescent staining), hemocompatibility, cell proliferation (fluorescent staining of the cytoskeleton), and osteogenic differentiation (ELISA, immunofluorescent staining of osteogenic markers), were evaluated under in vitro conditions. The obtained results showed that the developed novel, pH-responsive bone implant has a macroporous microstructure with high surface roughness. It was proven that the bonding between zeolite and risedronate sodium in the complex is pH-responsive, as it remains stable at physiological pH 7.4, while chitosan dissolves at pH 4, releasing the drug into the environment. Moreover, the developed bone implant is highly biocompatible, hemocompatible, and osteoconductive. Based on obtained results it may be concluded that developed bone implant is a promising candidate for use as a smart bone implant for osteoporotic fracture treatment that would release the bisphosphonate in a controlled way only in the case of excessive bone resorption process as a result of microenvironment acidification. The implant can reduce osteoclast activity and thus promote bone formation process.

Acknowledgements: This research was funded by the NCN in Poland within OPUS 22 grant no. UMO-2021/43/B/NZ7/00447.

References list:

[1] T. Sozen, L. Ozisik, and N. Calik Basaran, "An overview and management of osteoporosis," Eur J Rheumatol, vol. 4, no. 1, pp. 46–56, 2017, doi: 10.5152/eurjrheum.2016.048.

BIFUNCTIONAL SMART CURDLAN-BASED BIOMATERIAL CONTAINING A PH-SENSITIVE ZEOLITE/CHITOSAN/BISPHOSPHONATE COMPLEX AS A POTENTIAL BONE IMPLANT FOR THE OSTEOPOROTIC FRACTURES TREATMENT

<u>Alicja Wójcik¹,</u> Paulina Kazimierczak¹, Jakub Matusiak², Rafał Panek², Michał Wójcik¹, Wojciech Franus², Agata Przekora¹

¹ Department of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine, Medical University of Lublin, Chodzki 1 Street, 20-093 Lublin, Poland

² Department of Construction Materials Engineering and Geoengineering, Faculty of Civil Engineering and Architecture, Lublin University of Technology, Nadbystrzycka 40 Street, 20-618 Lublin, Poland

Osteoporosis is the most common systemic metabolic bone disease in the course of which the reduction in bone mass results from the excessive activity of osteoclasts, therefore bone resorption processes predominate over its formation [1]. With the aging of our societies, the number of patients suffering from osteoporosis is likely to increase. Unfortunately, existing therapeutic strategies are often burdened with a number of troublesome side effects. In the case of osteoporotic fractures, ideally, implant should inhibit osteoclasts activity, and thus bone repsorption process. [2]. The presented bone implant consists of a pH-sensitive zeolitechitosan-bisphosphonate complex (CaMq-X-chitosan-risedronate sodium), zeolite X functionalized with chitosan (CaMg-X-chitosan), hydroxyapatite granules, and curdlan. The production method of the complex: patent application no. P.449563. The production method of the smart biomaterial: Polish patent application no P.449566. Surface topography of the biomaterial was visualized using a stereoscopic microscope and a scanning electron microscope. Stability and pH-responsive behaviour of the complex in bone implant were determined using PBS at pH 7.4 and citrate buffer at pH 4.0, respectively. The biocompatibility in vitro was evaluated using normal human fetal osteoblast cell line (hFOB 1.19, ATCC-LGC Standards, UK). Biological safety of the implant was tested according to ISO 10993-5. Osteoblast viability on the biomaterial surface was confirmed by LIVE/DEAD staining. CLSM observation after fluorescent staining of the cytoskeleton with AlexaFluor®635 phalloidin and cell nuclei with DAPI was used to qualitatively assess cell proliferation, while osteogenic differentiation was evaluated under in vitro conditions by ELISA and immunofluorescent staining of osteogenic markers. Produced implant seems to be a promising candidate for osteoporotic fracture treatment. It is nontoxic and it supports cell proliferation. Moreover, it has high surface roughness that favors osteoblast adhesion. Live/Dead staining demonstrated that osteoblasts grown on the surface of the implant were well-spread, revealed normal morphology and were viable. Its ability to release an anti-osteoporotic drug in response to acidified microenvironment seems to be crucial in effective inhibition of excessive osteoclast activity. Acknowledgements: This research was funded by the National Science Centre in Poland within OPUS 22 grant no. UMO-2021/43/B/NZ7/00447.

^[1] Baczyk G, Opala T, Kleka P, Chuchracki M. Multifactorial analysis of risk factors for reduced bone mineral density among postmenopausal women. Arch Med Sci. 2012, 8(2):332-41 [2] Sözen T, Özışık L, Başaran NÇ. "An overview and management of osteoporosis" Eur J Rheumatol. 2017, 4(1):46-56

DUAL ROLE OF ZINC IN OSTEOBLASTS CHARACTERIZED BY ENHANCED MINERALIZATION AND ANTIBACTERIAL ACTIVITY

Agata Knabe¹, Anna Ronowska¹, Michał Bartmański², Lucjan Samson³

 ¹ Department of Laboratory Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Medical University of Gdańsk, 80-211 Gdańsk, Poland;
 ² Department of Biomaterials Technology, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering and Ship Technology, Gdańsk University of Technology, 80-233 Gdańsk, Poland;
 ³ University Clinical Centre in Gdańsk, Second Clinic of Orthopaedics and Kinetic Organ Traumatology, Poland

Zinc ions (Zn^{2+}) are essential for osteoblast function and bone tissue regeneration, as they stimulate differentiation and enhance alkaline phosphatase activity (ALP) [1]. However, zinc can induce mitochondrial dysfunction and oxidative stress at higher concentrations, leading to impaired osteogenesis [2]. Alpha-lipoic acid (α -LA) and its derivative lipoamide (LAM) are potent mitochondrial antioxidants that support osteoblast viability by improving redox balance and cellular energy metabolism [3]. Understanding the dual role of zinc in osteoblast metabolism is key for optimizing surface modifications of titanium-based implants. The model for the study was a culture of human hFOB 1.19 osteoblasts and primary osteoblastic cells (POB) obtained from a patient. Cells were cultured under control conditions and in medium to which zinc chloride (ZnCl₂), LAM, and α-LA were added at 100–200 µmol/L. Subsequently, cell survival was examined, along with the activities of enzymes involved in citrate metabolism, alkaline phosphatase, and lactate dehydrogenase (LDH). Adding ZnCl₂ to cell cultures at a concentration of 200 µmol/L resulted in a significant decrease in mitochondrial enzyme activities, leading to cell death. Reducing the Zn concentration to 150 µmol/L caused a reduction in the total cell number by about 50%. However, citrate levels were markedly increased, contributing to enhanced intracellular mineralization, as evidenced by Alizarin Red staining. Moreover, the activity of citrate lyase was assessed in osteoblastic cells for the first time. The transport of citrate appeared to be unaffected under our experimental conditions, as citrate lyase activity remained unchanged. These results indicate that α -LA protects osteoblasts from the cytotoxic effects of zinc by enhancing mitochondrial activity. On the other hand, zinc promotes osteoblast differentiation by modulating citrate metabolism.

References list:

[1] Molenda, M., & Kolmas, J. (2023). The role of zinc in bone tissue health and regeneration—a review. Biological Trace Element Research, 201(12), 5640–5651. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12011-023-03631-1 [2] Bartmański, M., Pawłowski, Ł., Knabe, A., Mania, S., Banach-Kopeć, A., Sakowicz-Burkiewicz, M., & Ronowska, A. (2024). The effect of marginal Zn2+ excess released from titanium coating on differentiation of human osteoblastic cells. ACS Applied Materials & amp; Interfaces, 16(36), 48412–48427. https://doi.org/10.1021/acsami.4c13529 [3] Guo, Q., Zhai, Q., & Ji, P. (2024). The role of mitochondrial homeostasis in mesenchymal stem cell therapy—potential implications in the treatment of osteogenesis imperfecta. Pharmaceuticals, 17(10), 1297. https://doi.org/10.3390/ph17101297

POSTERS

POSTER 1 MAGNESIUM-BASED ZEOLITE FILLERS WITH CIPROFLOXACIN: A PROMISING ANTIBACTERIAL FILLER FOR DENTAL COMPOSITES

Zuzanna Buchwald¹, Aleksandra Domke¹, Marcel Jakubowski¹, Katarzyna Staszak¹, Wojciech Smułek¹, Mutlu Özcan², Adam Voelkel¹, Mariusz Sandomierski¹

 ¹Institute of Chemical Technology and Engineering, Poznan University of Technology, Berdychowo St. 4, 60-965 Poznań, Poland
 ²Clinic of Masticatory Disorders and Dental Biomaterials, Center for Dental Medicine, University of Zurich, Plattenstrasse 11, 8032 Zurich, Switzerland

A magnesium-based zeolite filler was synthesized and modified with ciprofloxacin (CF) to enhance resin-based dental composites. CF is highly effective against oral bacteria, including the highly cariogenic Streptococcus mutans [1], while magnesium ions can act as both an antimicrobial and anti-inflammatory agent [2]. Our previous studies have highlighted the potential of such porous fillers in dental composites as an active crosslinking filler [3] or remineralizing fillers capable of releasing calcium ions [4-6]. The study aimed to develop a composite with antibacterial properties while maintaining essential physicochemical characteristics for dental applications. The zeolite filler was prepared via ion exchange, replacing sodium with magnesium, followed by CF adsorption and thoroughly characterized. The fillers were then mixed with a methacrylic resin matrix and polymerized to form the composites. The composites' physicochemical properties were evaluated, including degree of conversion (DC) using FTIR spectroscopy, depth of cure (DOC) following ISO 4049, compressive strength (CS) and flexural strength (FS) with the use of universal testing machine, water sorption (SP), solubility (SL) through mass changes after incubation in water, and magnesium release using atomic absorption spectroscopy. Also antibacterial properties were tested against S. aureus and E. coli. Results showed that the CF-loaded composite had a DC above 70%, slightly higher than the control (magnesium composite). DOC exceeded 1.5 mm, meeting ISO 4049 standards. CS of both composites was above 200 MPa, while FS exceeded 55 MPa, ensuring adequate mechanical performance. The composites showed high SP, exceeding 50 µg·mm-3, but SL remained within safe thresholds, i.e. below 7.5 µg·mm-3. Both composites released magnesium ions over 28 days in artificial saliva and demineralizing solution, supporting potential remineralization and antibacterial effects. Antibacterial tests showed the reduced viability of E. coli, while CF-loaded composite exhibited also the bactericidal activity against S. aureus. In conclusion, CF-loaded magnesium zeolite enhanced antibacterial properties while maintaining acceptable mechanical performance. These results indicate that CF-loaded magnesium zeolite fillers could be promising for antibacterial dental restorations.

Acknowledgements: This research was supported by the National Science Centre, Poland (grant no. 2020/39/B/ST5/00320).

References list:

[1]. K. Yadav, S. Prakash, Antibiogram profiles against polymicrobial pathogens among dental caries patients at Janaki Medical College teaching hospital, Nepal, Int. J. Appl. Dent. Sci. 1 (2015) 156–162. 2. M. Jawed, W.A. Abdulmonem, A. Alkhamiss, R. Alghsham, F.A. Alhumaydhi, A.A. Hershan, S.M. Shahid, Role of Serum Magnesium in Dental Caries, Bahrain Med. Bull. 43 (2021) 327–330. 3. M. Sandomierski, Z. Okulus, A. Voelkel, Active diazonium-modified zeolite fillers for methacrylate-based composites, Compos. Interfaces 26 (2019) 643–657. 4. M. Sandomierski, Z. Buchwald, W. Koczorowski, A. Voelkel, Calcium forms of zeolites A and X as fillers in dental restorative materials with remineralizing potential, Microporous Mesoporous Mater. 294 (2020) 109899. 5. Z. Okulus, M. Sandomierski, M. Zielińska, T. Buchwald, A. Voelkel, Zeolite fillers for resin-based composites with remineralizing potential, Spectrochim. Acta. A. Mol. Biomol. Spectrosc. 210 (2019) 126–135. 6. Z. Buchwald, M. Sandomierski, A. Voelkel, Calcium-Rich 13X Zeolite as a Filler with Remineralizing Potential for Dental Composites, ACS Biomater. Sci. Eng. 6 (2020) 3843–3854.

POSTER 2 PLATELET-DERIVED GROWTH FACTOR AND ITS PEPTIDE DERIVATIVE FOR REGENERATIVE APPLICATIONS

<u>Deptuła M.¹</u>, Zawrzykraj M.², Karpowicz P.³, Sawicka J.³, Kondej K.⁴, Rodziewicz-Motowidło S.³, Pikuła M.³

¹ Laboratory of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine, Division of Embryology, Medical University of Gdansk, Poland

² Laboratory of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine, Division of Clinical Anatomy, Medical University of Gdansk, Poland

³ Department of Biomedical Chemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, University of Gdańsk, Poland ⁴ Division of Plastic Surgery, Medical University of Gdansk, Poland

Chronic wounds, e.g. diabetic ulcers, constitute a huge challenge for modern medicine. Available methods are not fully effective in their treatment which creates a high demand for new solutions including bioactive molecules, wound dressings, biomaterials, stem cells and 3D-bioprinting products. Nowadays, a lot of attention is paid to cell therapies in regenerative medicine. However, the results of clinical trials utilizing cell therapies for wound stimulation are not fully satisfactory. Therefore, new methods for increasing their pro-regenerative activities are needed. One of the methods is cell pre-conditioning with bioactive molecules like growth factors or peptides. Platelet-derived growth factor (PDGF-BB) was the first growth factor participating in wound healing to be identified and purified. It is one of the strongest stimulators of the process. PDGF-BB is secreted from the first hours after injury till the wound closure. It acts as mitogen for keratinocytes, fibroblasts and endothelial cells. PDGF2 is a peptide derivative of PDGF-BB. It shows a favorable safety profile, pro-regenerative properties and stimulates wound healing in vivo. PDGF2 could be utilized in regenerative medicine as a component of the hydrogel wound dressing. In this work the effect of PDGF-BB and PDGF2 on the activity of human primary skin cells was analyzed. Cell proliferation was checked with EdU and XTT methods and the effect on collagen synthesis, chemotaxis and migration was evaluated. The results indicate that both PDGF-BB and PDGF2 may be used for preconditioning of skin cells (keratinocytes or fibroblasts), therefore the pre-stimulated cells potentially could be used for preparation of 3D-bioprinted hydrogel wound dressing. Acknowledgements: This work was supported by the funds from National Science Centre

(Poland), grant number: UMO-2023/51/D/NZ3/02123

^{[1].} Deptuła M, Sawicka J, Sass P, Sosnowski P, Karpowicz P, Zawrzykraj M, Wardowska A, Tymińska A, Dzierżyńska M, Pietralik-Molińska Z, Peplińska B, Zieliński J, Kondej K, Kozak M, Sachadyn P, Rodziewicz-Motowidło S and Pikuła M (2023) Development and evaluation of RADA-PDGF2 self-assembling peptide hydrogel for enhanced skin wound healing. Front. Pharmacol. 14:1293647. doi: 10.3389/fphar.2023.1293647 [2]. Deptuła M, Karpowicz P, Wardowska A, Sass P, Sosnowski P, Mieczkowska A, Filipowicz N, Dzierżyńska M, Sawicka J, Nowicka E, Langa P, Schumacher A, Cichorek M, Zieliński J, Kondej K, Kasprzykowski F, Czupryn A, Janus Ł, Mucha P, Skowron P, Piotrowski A, Sachadyn P, Rodziewicz-Motowidło S, Pikuła M. Development of a Peptide Derived from Platelet-Derived Growth Factor (PDGF-BB) into a Potential Drug Candidate for the Treatment of Wounds. Adv Wound Care (New Rochelle). 2020 Dec;9(12):657-675. doi: 10.1089/wound.2019.1051.

POSTER 3 CAN PEPTIDE HYDROGELS BE UTILIZED FOR CULTURING CELLS PARTICIPATING IN SKELETAL MUSCLE RECONSTRUCTION?

<u>M. Dzierżyńska¹,</u> M. Fularczyk¹, J. Sawicka¹, Z. Michalska², A. Ostaszewska²,
 K. Bielak², I. Kulig², A. Morawska², J. Morytz², E. Brzóska-Wójtowicz², K. Archacka²,
 I. Grabowska², M. Zimowska², MA. Ciemerych², S. Rodziewicz-Motowidło¹

¹ Department of Biomedical Chemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, University of Gdańsk, Wita Stwosza 63, 80-308 Gdańsk, Poland

² Department of Cytology, Institute of Developmental Biology and Biomedical Sciences, Faculty of Biology, University of Warsaw, Miecznikowa 1, 02-096, Warsaw, Poland

Skeletal muscles play a vital role in motor function but can suffer damage due to trauma, excessive physical exertion, or pathological conditions. Effective regeneration is essential for proper recovery. However, the number of resident stem cells in skeletal muscle is limited and declines with age or disease, which can impair tissue regeneration and lead to severe complications. [1, 2]. One promising approach to enhancing muscle repair involves the use of biomaterials, which can support skeletal regeneration and functional restoration [3]. In this study, we introduce eight self-assembling peptide hybrid hydrogels designed to support the viability of myoblasts and HUVECs. These peptide scaffolds are based on the RADA16-I hydrogel and incorporate bioactive peptide motifs through a metalloproteinase-cleavable sequence. We characterized the structural, chemical, and physicochemical properties of these hydrogels using various analytical techniques, including CD, AFM, TEM, and cryoSEM. Additionally, we examined their behavior in selected physiological fluids. In vitro experiments were conducted to assess their effects on human myoblast and HUVEC proliferation, apoptosis, and differentiation.

References list:

[1] Mierzejewski B et al., Semin Cell Dev Biol, 2020, 104, 93 [2] Bajek A et al., Crit Rev Eukaryot Gene Expr, 2015, 25, 1 [3] Alheib O et al., Acta Biomat, 2022, 143, 282

POSTER 4 MODIFICATION OF TITANIUM ALLOY SURFACE VIA PLASMA ELECTROLYTIC OXIDATION

Zuzanna Ferdyn^{1,2}, Przemysław Gołasz^{1,2}, Marcin Pisarek³, Kateryna Diedkova^{4,5}, Lita Grine⁵, Martins Boroduskis⁵, Wojciech Simka¹

 ¹ The Silesian University of Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, Department of Inorganic Chemistry, Analytical Chemistry, and Electrochemistry, Gliwice, Poland
 ² The Silesian University of Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, Chemistry Students Research Society,

Gliwice, Poland ³ Institute of Physical Chemistry PAS, Warsaw, Poland

⁴ Sumy State University, Sumy, Ukraine

⁵ University of Latvia, Riga, Latvia

The implantology field is dynamically developing, which requires researchers to search for new solutions. Titanium alloys are highly valued in the medical industry for their good biocompatibility, strong osseointegration, and non-toxic nature [1, 2, 3]. The reported success rate of cases managed with custom 3D-printed titanium implants is 87% [4]. While the surface treatment of conventionally made implants is widely researched, this study focuses on analyzing the surface of 3D printed titanium alloy. The samples underwent the PEO, and were subjected to SEM, EDX, wettability XPS, cross-section, Raman and biological trials analysis. Results suggest, that while the conditions of the PEO are slightly different for conventionally made samples and 3D printed ones, they present with similar surfaces, which makes the 3D printed alloy a promising material for implants use.

References list:

[1] Suwondo, K. P.; Ulfah, I. M.; Fitriani, D. A.; Azahra, S. A.; Saudi, A. U.; Nugroho, A.; Ashfiya, P. S.; Kamil, M. P.; Kozin, M.; Puranto, P. Advancing Titanium Im-plant Performance: Optimizing Hydroxyapatite Electro-phoretic Deposition through Comparative Analysis of Surface Pretreatment Techniques. Journal of Alloys and Compounds 2024, 178275. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jallcom.2024.178275. [2] Luo, H.; Wu, Y.; Diao, X.; Shi, W.; Feng, F.; Qian, F.; Umeda, J.; Kondoh, K.; Xin, H.; Shen, J. Mechanical properties and biocompatibility of titanium with a high oxygen concentration for dental implants. Materials Science and Engineering C 2020, 117, 111306. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.msec.2020.111306. [3] Mohazzab, B. F.; Jaleh, B.; Fattah-Alhosseini, A.; Mahmoudi, F.; Momeni, A. Laser surface treatment of pure titanium: Microstructural analysis, wear properties, and corrosion behavior of titanium carbide coatings in Hank's physiological solution. Surfaces and Interfaces 2020, 20, 100597. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.surfin.2020.100597.

POSTER 5 IN-VITRO EVALUATION OF THE TENSILE AND FATIGUE BEHAVIOR OF AZ31 MAGNESIUM ALLOY TREATED WITH HYBRID FLASH-PEO/SOL-GEL COATING SYSTEMS FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS

Juan Pablo Fernández HERNÁN¹, Endzhe Matykina^{2,3}, Belén Torres¹, Joaquín Rams¹

 ¹ Department of Applied Mathematics, Materials Science and Engineering, and Electronic Technology. Universidad Rey Juan Carlos, Calle Tulipán s/n, 28933 Móstoles, Spain.
 ² Department of Chemical Engineering and Materials, Faculty of Chemical Sciences, Universidad Complutense, 28040 Madrid, Spain.
 ³ Associated Unit to ICTP, IQM (CSIC), Organic Synthesis and Bioevaluation Group,

Pluridisciplinary Institute (UCM), Paseo de Juan XXIII 1, Madrid 28040, Spain.

Magnesium alloys exhibit excellent mechanical properties and biocompatibility for applications in osteosynthesis and bone regeneration. However, their high degradation rate prevents their wider use in this field. The application of coatings on the surface of the alloys can allow control of their degradation rate to match the bone regeneration rate, avoiding the failure of osteosynthesis treatments due to premature loss of mechanical integrity of the implant. In this research, single-layer and hybrid coatings were generated on the surface of AZ31 magnesium alloy substrates by combining coatings obtained by plasma electrolytic oxidation (flash-PEO) and sol-gel techniques. The protection offered by the coatings, as well as their ability to preserve the mechanical integrity of the metallic substrate, were evaluated in-vitro by immersing the samples in circulating Hanks' solution, maintaining constant temperature and pH of the solution at 37°C and 7.4, respectively. Over a month, after each week of immersion, the degree of degradation and the tensile and fatigue resistance of each coating condition were studied. It was observed that the application of these coatings, especially hybrid PEO/sol-gel coatings, delays the onset and extent of degradation in the metallic substrates, maintaining their strength and mechanical integrity for a longer time. Thus, the application of these coating treatments would enable control of the degradation rate of biodegradable magnesium alloy implants, allowing more widespread use of these materials in bone repair applications.

POSTER 6 DUAL-CROSSLINKED CHITOSAN HYDROGELS AS ADVANCED BIO-INKS IN 3D PRINTING

<u>Gabriela Goleba¹</u>, Szymon Salagierski¹, Weronika Gura¹, Michal Dziadek^{1,2}, Katarzyna Cholewa-Kowalska¹

 ¹ AGH University of Krakow, Department of Glass Technology and Amorphous Coatings, Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, 30 Mickiewicza Av., 30-059 Krakow, Poland
 ² Department of Materials Engineering, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

Hydrogel materials are widely used in tissue engineering due to their high water content, biodegradability and ability to mimic the extracellular matrix [1]. Additive manufacturing enables innovative implant creation using biomaterials as bio-inks, allowing 3D printing of specialized scaffolds for tissue engineering [2]. However, the limited availability of materials with suitable printability restricts the broader applications of this technology. In this study, chitosan hydrogel materials were developed, crosslinked with oxidized dextran and enriched with high-calcium bioactive A2 glass obtained via the sol-gel method. The composition of A2 glass included 40 mol% SiO₂, 54 mol% CaO and 6 mol% P_2O_5 . The aim was to optimize the composition of these hydrogels by changing the concentrations of biopolymer, crosslinker and bioactive glass. Additionally, the selected hydrogels were characterized based on key rheological parameters, while the stability of printed structures was evaluated in simulated physiological conditions (incubation in SBF solution). The results showed that the developed hydrogel materials exhibit significant potential for extrusion-based 3D printing. The hydrogels successfully enabled the printing of well-reproduced structures, demonstrating high stability in a simulated physiological environment. Nonetheless, to fully assess their potential in tissue engineering, including cell encapsulation to obtain bio-inks, further in-depth studies are necessary.

This research was supported by the National Science Centre, Poland (Grant no. 2023/49/N/ST11/02999) and the "Excellence Initiative – Research University" program at AGH University.

^[1] J. Li, C. Wu, P. K. Chu, and M. Gelinsky, "3D printing of hydrogels: Rational design strategies and emerging biomedical applications," Apr. 01, 2020, Elsevier Ltd. [2] W. Fang et al., "Hydrogels for 3D bioprinting in tissue engineering and regenerative medicine: Current progress and challenges," Int J Bioprint, vol. 9, no. 5, p. 759, May 2023.

POSTER 7 MODIFICATION OF TI13NB13ZR ALLOY SURFACE BY PLASMA ELECTROLYTIC OXIDATION AND SILVER NANOPARTICLE DEPOSITION

Agnieszka Płoska¹, <u>Przemysław Gołasz^{1,2}</u>, Natalia Waloszczyk¹, Viktoriia Korniienko^{3,4}, Kateryna Diedkova³,⁴, Yuliia Varava⁴, Rafał Zieliński⁵, Maksym Pogorielov¹, Wojciech Simka¹

 ¹ Silesian University of Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, Strzody 9, 44-100 Gliwice, Poland
 ² Silesian University of Technology, Student Scientific Circle of Chemists, Faculty of Chemistry, Strzody 9, 44-100 Gliwice, Poland
 ³ Institute of Atomic Physics and Spectroscopy, University of Latvia, 3 Jelgavas St., LV-1004 Riga, Latvia
 ⁴ Biomedical Research Centre, Sumy State University, R-Korsakova Street, 40007 Sumy, Ukraine; (Y.V.) yuliia.varava@gmail.com
 ⁵ Dentistry at Księży Młyn, 90-365 Łódź, Poland; (R.Z.) bkost@op.pl

The dynamically developing field of implantology is continuously seeking innovative solutions aimed at improving the quality of life and health of patients. One of the pressing issues is the elimination of post-surgical bacterial infections at the implant site [1]. One of the ways to reduce the chances of postoperative complications is by preparing the implant surface and coating it with a bacteriostatic and/or bactericidal laver. Plasma electrolytic oxidation (PEO, MAO) is a well-known technique for producing porous oxide coatings that bond well with bone (osseointegrate) on titanium and its alloys [2]. Additionally, the porous oxide structure is capable of adsorbing individual particles, particle aggregates, or crystals onto its surface, offering an interesting alternative to traditionally coated implant surfaces. One of the promising research directions is the incorporation and deposition of silver nanoparticles, which exhibit bactericidal properties [3]. In the presented study, the surface of the Ti13Nb13Zr alloy was ground, sandblasted (grain size 80 µm, Al₂O₃), etched in a 10% (w/w) oxalic acid solution, decreased. and electrochemically oxidized in the PEO process using phosphoric acid (V) solution at 250V and a current density of 100 mA/cm². Silver nanoparticles were gravitationally deposited onto the samples in the form of a suspension (0.125, 0.250, and 0.500 g/l) in an aqueous solution. The surface was examined using scanning electron microscopy (SEM), a goniometer, and energy-dispersive X-ray spectroscopy (EDX). Biocompatibility tests were conducted using human dermal fibroblasts (HDF), and bacteriostatic and bactericidal properties were evaluated by examining colony growth. The research has found, that while AgNPs may inhibit bacterial growth in the initial phase, the long term effects may not be sustainable. There were no adverse effects on biocompatibility of samples treated with AgNPs compared to untreated ones.

^[1] Khan, M.S.; Rehman, S.U.; Ali, M.A.; Sultan, B.; Sultan, S. Infection in Orthopedic Implant Surgery, Its Risk Factors and Outcome. PubMed 2008, 20, 23–25. [2] Fan, X.; Feng, B.; Di, Y.; Li, X.; Duan, K.; Wang, J.; Weng, J. Preparation of Bioactive TiO Film on Porous Titanium by Micro-Arc Oxidation. Applied Surface Science 2012, 258, 7584–7588, doi:10.1016/j.apsusc.2012.04.093. [3] 73. Tian, X.; Jiang, X.; Welch, C.; Croley, T.R.; Wong, T.-Y.; Chen, C.; Fan, S.; Chong, Y.; Li, R.; Ge, C.; et al. Bactericidal Effects of Silver Nanoparticles on Lactobacilli and the Underlying Mechanism. ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces 2018, 10, 8443–8450, doi:10.1021/acsami.7b17274

POSTER 8 SURFACE MODIFICATION OF BIODEGRADABLE 3D IRON-BASED SCAFFOLDS FOR ORTHOPEDIC APPLICATIONS

Marlena Grodzicka¹, Michalina Ehlert², Aleksandra Radtke¹

¹ Department of Chemistry, Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń, Gagarina 7, 87-100 Toruń ² Centre for Modern Interdisciplinary Technologies, Wileńska 4, 87-100Toruń

Orthopedic implants made from titanium or stainless steel are widely used due to their high mechanical strength and stability within the body. However, their durability, advantageous in many applications, can become problematic for temporary implants, such as those used in pediatric cases or fracture treatments. After the bone regeneration process is complete, these implants remain in the patient's body, potentially causing health complications. Often, an additional surgical procedure is required to remove the implant. Therefore, biodegradable materials should be considered for temporary implants. Iron is a material with significant potential in this context, combining favorable mechanical properties with a controllable rate of biodegradation. [1,2] Implants made of iron gradually dissolve within the body, with degradation rates adjustable to match the bone regeneration process. To accelerate degradation and enhance regeneration, doping with other metals or surface modifications can be applied. [3] This paper presents the results of studies on the synthesis and characterization of porous 3D iron scaffolds and the deposition of hydroxyapatite coatings on their surfaces using cathodic deposition. The influence of process conditions on the structure and physicochemical properties of the hydroxyapatite (HAp) coatings was analyzed. Material characterization included morphological analysis (SEM), chemical composition analysis (EDS), phase analysis (XRD), and infrared spectroscopy (FTIR). Scaffold degradation tests were also conducted in simulated body fluid (SBF), comparing systems with and without hydroxyapatite coatings. The obtained results provide a better understanding of the influence of the HAp coating on the degradation properties of iron scaffolds, which may significantly impact the further development of biodegradable orthopedic implants. Additionally, the fabricated scaffolds were tested in vitro to evaluate cytotoxicity.

^[1] Grodzicka, M.; Gąsior, G.; Wiśniewski, M.; Bartmański, M.; Radtke, A. A Simple Replica Method as the Way to Obtain a Morphologically and Mechanically Bone-like Iron-Based Biodegradable Material. Materials 2022 [2] M. Ehlert, A. Radtke, N. Forbot, T. Jędrzejewski, K. Roszek, P. Golińska, G. Trykowski, P. Piszczek, TiO2/HA and Titanate/HA Double-Layer Coatings on Ti6Al4V Surface and Their Influence on In Vitro Cell Growth and Osteogenic Potential. Journal of Functional Biomaterials 2022, 13, [3] Ajami, E.; Fu, C.; Wen, H.B.; Bassett, J.; Park, S.J.; Pollard, M. Early Bone Healing on Hydroxyapatite-Coated and Chemically-Modified Hydrophilic Implant Surfaces in an Ovine Model. International Journal of Molecular Sciences 2021, 22, 9361.

POSTER 9 EVALUATING MATERIAL QUALITY IN ORTHODONTICS: IMPACT OF KOMBUCHA ON ORTHODONTIC BRACKETS

Wiktoria Groelich¹, Anna Ziębowicz¹, Klaudiusz Gołombek²

 Department of Biomaterials and Medical Device Engineering, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology, Zabrze
 ² Materials Research laboratory, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology, Gliwice

A growing number of patients are deciding to undergo orthodontic treatment, motivated not only by esthetic aspects. Fixed braces, made mainly of stainless steel [1], remain the leading method for correcting complex smile defects. Most market-available brackets are produced using Metal Injection Molding (MIM), which offers good dimensional accuracy and excellent mechanical properties [2]. The oral cavity is an aggressive environment for metals due to a lot of floating factors. Fermented food, despite its health benefits [3], negatively affects metal components in the oral cavity. Orthodontic materials should ensure minimal bacterial and food adhesion alongside appropriate mechanical properties. This study aimed to evaluate the quality of commercially available orthodontic brackets compared to MIM-manufactured samples with simple shapes. The focus was on the surface quality of the samples. SEM observations and confocal microscopy were used. The impact of long-term contact of orthodontic brackets with kombucha was also examined. Materials included MIM technology samples and commercial brackets placed in kombucha at 37°C for 14 days. Some samples were also attached to extracted human teeth. pH measurements and acetic acid content in kombucha were assessed before and after sample removal. Microscopic observations revealed subpar surface quality of commercial orthodontic brackets, with numerous pores and irregularities, increasing significantly after kombucha exposure. This indicates MIM allows for favorable physicochemical properties [4], but not sufficient for small and complex shapes like orthodontic brackets. The presence of pits poses risks for patients due to metal ion release [4]. especially Ni and Cr ions, known for causing allergies [5]. Continuous research on dental materials under various conditions is essential to improve surface quality in dynamic environments.

^[1] N. D.Kravitz, B. Dalloul, Y. A. Zaid, C. Shah, N. R. Vaid, "What percentage of patients switch from Invisalign to braces? A retrospective study evaluating the conversion rate, number of refinement scans, and length of treatment", American Journal of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics., vol. 163, no. 4, pp. 526-530, 2023, doi: 10.1016/j.ajodo.2022.03.016
[2] A. Dehghan-Manshadi, P. Yu, M. Dargusch, D. StJohn, M. Qian, "Metal injection moulding of surgical tools, biomaterials and medical devices: A review", Powder Technology., vol. 364, pp. 189-204, 2020, doi: 10.1016/j.powtec.2020.01.073
[3] S. Grabrucker, M. Marizzoni, E. Silajdžić, N. Lopizzo, E. Mombelli, et al., "Microbiota from Alzheimer's patients induce deficits in cognition and hippocampal neurogenesis", Brain., vol. 146, no. 12, pp 4916-4934, 2023, doi: 10.1093/brain/awad303
[4] J. Mystkowska, "Procesy korozji i zużycia tribologicznego wybranych biomateriałów metalowych w środowisku śliny i jej substytutów", Oficyna Wydawnicza Politechniki Białostockiej, Białystok 2018, ISBN: 978-83-65596-48-2
[5] H. Yan, S. Afroz, J. Dalanon, N. Goto, et al., "Metal allergy patient treated by titanium implant denture: A case report with at least 4-year follow-up", Clinical Case Reports., vol. 6, no. 10, pp. 1972-1977, 2018, doi: 10.1002/ccr3.1753

POSTER 10 ALDEHYDE-FUNCTIONALIZED HYALURONIC ACID AS AN INNOVATIVE CROSSLINKING AGENT FOR CHITOSAN-BASED HYDROGELS

Weronika Gura, Szymon Salagierski, Michał Dziadek, Katarzyna Cholewa-Kowalska

Department of Glass Technology and Amorphous Coatings, Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, AGH University of Krakow, Krakow, Poland

Hyaluronic acid is widely used in biomaterial engineering, particularly in regenerative medicine and drug delivery systems due to its biocompatibility, water-binding ability and interaction with cells. Its aldehyde-functionalized derivatives can effectively act as crosslinking agents of other polysaccharides which is crucial for formation of hydrogels [1], among which, chitosan-based hydrogels have particular significance. Chitosan is a natural biopolymer with antibacterial and biodegradable properties that is capable of forming stable gel structures, making it an attractive material for biomedical applications [2]. The study focused on chitosan-based hydrogel materials crosslinked with aldehyde-functionalized hyaluronic acid. The aim of the research was to optimize the functionalization process of hyaluronic acid to obtain injectable chitosanbased hydrogels and to conduct their comprehensive analysis, including physicochemical and rheological characterization. The research involved analyses of new materials using scanning electron microscopy (SEM/EDX), Fourier transform infrared spectroscopy (FTIR) and rheological property measurements. The obtained results indicate that aldehyde-functionalized hvaluronic acid can act as an effective crosslinking agent for chitosan-based hydrogels, significantly influencing their structure and mechanical properties. These findings open up new perspectives for further research on such materials, which could have broad applications in biomedical engineering, including drug delivery systems, tissue engineering and even 3D printing. However, a more in-depth analysis is required to fully understand the crosslinking mechanisms and optimize hydrogel parameters for potential clinical use.

This work was supported by the National Science Centre, Poland (Grants no. 2023/49/N/ST11/02999) and the "Excellence Initiative – Research University" program for AGH University.

^[1] R. Conte, I. De Luca, A. Valentino, P. Cerruti, P. Pedram, G. Cabrera-Barjas, A. Moeini and A. Calarco, "Hyaluronic Acid Hydrogel Containing Resveratrol-Loaded Chitosan Nanoparticles as an Adjuvant in Atopic Dermatitis Treatment", J. Funct. Biomater., vol. 14, no. 2, pp. 82, 2023, doi: 10.3390/jfb14020082. [2] Q. Li, D. Yang, G. Ma, Q. Xu, X. Chen, F. Lu and J. Nie, "Synthesis and characterization of chitosan-based hydrogels", Int. J. Biol. Macromol., vol. 44, no. 2, pp. 121–127, Mar. 2009, doi: 10.1016/j.ijbiomac.2008.11.001.

POSTER 11 CYTOTOXIC EFFECT OF DIFFERENT BIODEGRADABLE ZN-MG SURGICAL WIRES ON IN VITRO HBMSC AND HUMAN SAOS CELLS

<u>Bartosz Ilnicki¹</u>, Karolina Truchan¹, Andriy Milenin², Piotr Kustra², Marcin Kapusta², Anna M. Osyczka¹

 ¹ Jagiellonian University, Faculty of Biology, Institute of Zoology and Biomedical Research, Department of Cell Biology and Imaging, Gronostajowa 9, 30-387 Kraków, Poland.
 ² AGH University of Science and Technology, Faculty of Metals Engineering and Industrial Computer Science, al. Mickiewicza 30, 30-059 Kraków, Poland.

The treatment of bone fractures remains a significant challenge in modern medicine due to the invasive nature of traditional bone fixation methods. Conventional metal implants can cause adverse biological reactions, which hinder the bone healing process. As a result, several bone implants and their fixation devises, such as surgical wires, are often subject to revision surgeries after prolonged implantation time. This increases the risk of overall side-effects and extends recovery time for a patient. One promising approach is the development of biodegradable surgical wires that eliminate the need for their removal. We have recently developed and examined new formulations of surgical wires made of extruded zincmagnesium alloys. The latter were either drawn once at room temperature, or seven times at 250°C, followed by twisting some of the studied wires at 220°C. Four different, 0.1mm diameter wires, designated A-D, were incubated in standard cell culture media composed of 89% MEM Alpha, 10% FBS Q and 1% ZellShield antibiotics. After initial 72h incubation time, the culture medium was exchanged to a fresh one, using 1 ml culture medium per 1 cm² of wire surface and the extracts were collected after following 24h incubation time. The extracts at different concentrations were used for the treatment of normal human bone marrow stromal cells (hBMSCs) and/or human osteosarcoma SaOS-2 cell line. The latter often serves as a model of human osteoblastic cells. Cells were exposed to the extracts for 24h, followed by cell viability assessments. We report increased viability of hBMSCs exposed to the diluted extracts vs. untreated, control hBMSCs, except for 100% extracts from wires B-D. The extracts from type A wires (i.e. cold-drawn, not twisted) had not affected hBMSC nor human SaOS viability vs. untreated control cells. At 50% dilution, the extracts from type C wires (i.e. hot-drawn, not twisted) and type D wires (i.e. hot-drawn and twisted) significantly increased hBMSCs viability, but they decreased human SaOS viability. Overall, this study demonstrates the new strategies to obtain degradable surgical wires that display relatively low cytotoxicity to the studied cell types . Notably, most of studied extracts increased viability of hBMSC, but at the same time they decreased viability of hSaOS-2 cells, which warrants further studies. We believe the obtained wires may prove useful in future biomedical applications, especially in treating bone fractures.

References list:

^[1] Milenin A, Łukowicz K, Truchan K, Osyczka AM. In vitro cytotoxicity of biodegradable Zn-Mg surgical wires in tumor and healthy cells. Acta Bioeng Biomech. 2021;23(4):85-93. PMID: 37341111. [2] Milenin A, Wróbel M, Kustra P, Byrska-Wójcik D, Sulej-Chojnacka J, Płonka B, Łukowicz K, Truchan K, Osyczka A. Microstructure and In Vitro Evaluation of Extruded and Hot Drawn Alloy MgCa0.7 for Biodegradable Surgical Wires. Materials (Basel). 2021 Nov 5;14(21):6673. doi: 10.3390/ma14216673. PMID: 34772199; PMCID: PMC8587299.

POSTER 12 ASTAXANTHIN-INFUSED PVA-BASED HYDROGEL MASKS: FORMULATION AND CYTOTOXICITY TESTING ON HACAT HUMAN KERATINOCYTES

<u>Julia Iwaniec,</u> Patryk Polanowski, Dominika Träger, Karina Niziołek, Dagmara Słota, Agnieszka Sobczak-Kupiec

Cracow University of Technology, Department of Materials Science, Faculty of Materials Engineering and Physics

Introduction: The development of hydrogel-based materials has led to the creation of multifunctional face masks that not only provide skin care but also reinforce the skin's lipid barrier [1]. These materials are capable of retaining high water content, delivering sustained hydration to the skin, thanks to their three-dimensional polymer networks [2]. Poly(vinyl alcohol) (PVA) is widely used in hydrogel formulations due to its biocompatibility, mechanical strength, and water retention capacity. The incorporation of active compounds, like astaxanthin, further enhances the functionality of these masks.

Materials and Methods: Hydrogel masks were synthesized using UV light to form the desired structure, with PVA as the base and astaxanthin as an active compound. Fourier-transform infrared spectroscopy (FTIR) was used to confirm composition purity. Sorption capacity and pH changes were assessed through incubation tests in phosphate-buffered saline (PBS), simulating the body's environment. Scanning electron microscopy (SEM) analyzed the surface morphology, while indirect cytotoxicity tests ensured biocompatibility following ISO 10993:5 standards.

Results: The PVA-based hydrogel masks exhibited significant sorption capacity, confirming their potential for skincare and medical use. FTIR analysis showed high purity, while incubation studies in PBS revealed excellent biocompatibility, with no signs of degradation. Cytotoxicity tests further validated the material's safety. SEM confirmed a well-structured hydrogel network, and the inclusion of astaxanthin improved the stability and functionality of the masks. Conclusions: Hydrogel masks made from PVA and enriched with active ingredients like astaxanthin show promise as effective carriers for therapeutic agents in skin treatments. They ensure hydration and promote skin regeneration, with significant potential for improving dermatological solutions and quality of life for individuals with skin conditions.

^[1] Surini, S.; Auliyya, A. FORMULATION OF AN ANTI-WRINKLE HYDROGEL FACE MASK CONTAINING ETHANOL EXTRACT OF NONI FRUIT (MORINDA CITRIFOLIA L) FOR USE AS A NUTRACOSMECEUTICAL PRODUCT. Int J App Pharm 2017, 9, 74, doi:10.22159/ijap.2017.v9s1.41_47. [2] Quattrone, A.; Czajka, A.; Sibilla, S. Thermosensitive Hydrogel Mask Significantly Improves Skin Moisture and Skin Tone; Bilateral Clinical Trial. Cosmetics 2017, 4, 17, doi:10.3390/cosmetics4020017.

POSTER 13 ALGINATE-ENHANCED MAGNESIUM PHOSPHATE BONE CEMENT: TUNING THE SETTING BEHAVIOR AND INJECTABILITY FOR POTENTIAL 3D PRINTING

<u>Rafał Jesiołkiewicz^{1,2}</u>, Anna Ronowska³, Aleksandra Mielewczyk-Gryń⁴, Justyna Kozłowska⁵, Uwe Gbureck⁶, Marcin Wekwejt⁷

 ¹ Scientific Circle "Materials in Medicine", Advanced Materials Centre, Gdańsk University of Tchnology, Poland ² PhD Doctoral School, Discipline of Mechanical Engineering and Ship Technology, Gdansk University of Technology, Gdańsk, 80-233, Poland
 ³ Chair of Clinical Biochemistry, Department of Laboratory Medicine, Medical University of Gdańsk, Gdańsk, Poland ⁴ Department of Ceramics, Faculty of Technology, Gdańsk, Poland Gdańsk University of Technology, Gdańsk, Poland

- ⁵ Laboratory for Functional Polymeric Materials, Faculty of Chemistry,
 - Nicolaus Copernicus University in Torun, Toruń, Poland

⁶ Department for Functional Materials in Medicine and Dentistry, University of Würzburg, Würzburg, Germany ⁷ Department of Biomaterials Technology, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering and Ship Technology, Gdansk University of Technology, Gdańsk, Poland

Injectability and self-setting behavior are essential features of modern bone cements, particularly for minimally invasive surgical applications. While calcium phosphate- and poly(methyl methacrylate)- cements are well-established [1], magnesium phosphate cements (MPC) have recently drawn attention due to their rapid resorption, high initial mechanical strength, and short setting times [2]. In this study, sodium alginate (SA) was introduced into MPC formulations to improve injectability, cohesion, and handling, while simultaneously adjusting setting characteristics. Importantly, the composite system was developed with a view toward future adaptation for extrusion-based 3D printing, emphasizing material properties relevant for biofabrication of patient-specific bone implants [3]. MPCs were prepared by magnesium oxide (Fisher Chemical, USA) with potassium dihydrogen phosphate (Chempur, PL) in a 4:1 molar ratio. Sodium alginate (Chemat, PL) served as the liquid phase, enabling delayed ionic cross-linking and gelation - several formulations were tested [4]. Cement pastes were molded and cured at 37 °C and >90% humidity for 24 h. The following parameters were evaluated: setting time (Vicat), reaction temperature (thermocouple), microstructure (SEM), phase and chemical composition (XRD&FTIR), compressive strength, in vitro degradation, cytocompatibility (MTT assay), and flow properties relevant to extrusion-based 3D printing. Results demonstrated that alginate-modified MPC retained self-setting capability with reduced exothermicity and setting times below 15 min. SA addition enhanced paste cohesion and significantly improved injectability, though a slight reduction in compressive strength was observed. FTIR confirmed alginate cross-linking, while SEM and XRD revealed the formation of characteristic k-struvite crystals. The materials degraded gradually (~3% mass/month) and remained stable during PBS incubation. Slight cytotoxicity was noted, likely due to ionic imbalance caused by surface mineralization. Future work will focus on adapting the selected formulations for experimental validation in extrusion-based 3D printing of customized bone scaffolds.

^[1] B. Fang, Z. Hu et al., "Research progress on the properties and applications of magnesium phosphate cement," Ceram. Int., vol. 49, no. 3, pp. 4001-4016, Feb. 2023, doi: 10.1016/j.ceramint.2022.11.078 [2] S. Yu, L. Liu et al., " Magnesium phosphate based cement with improved setting, strength and cytocompatibility properties by adding Ca(H2PO4)2·H2O and citric acid," J. Mech. Behav. Biomed. Mater., vol. 91, pp. 229–236, Jan. 2019, doi: 10.1016/j.jmbbm.2018.12.004. [3] T. Fischetti, M. Schmidt, A. L. R. Oliveira et al., "Combining 3D Printing and Cryostructuring to Tackle Infection and Spine Fusion," Adv. Mater. Technol., vol. 9, no 5, Jan. 2024, doi: 10.1002/admt.202301301. [4] M. Wekwejt, R. Jesiołkiewicz, et al., "Injectable bone cement based on magnesium phosphate and cross-linked alginate hydrogel designed for minimally invasive orthopedic procedures," Sci. Rep., vol. 14, 2024, Art. no. 20279, doi: 10.1038/s41598-024-70984-5.

POSTER 14 THE EFFECT OF OXYGEN AND NITROGEN PLASMA TREATMEANT ON TI AND TI-6AL-4V PLASMA ELECTROLYTIC OXIDATION SURFACES

<u>Sebastian Kanik^{1,2},</u> Alicja Kazek-Kęzik¹, Aleksander Olesiński¹, Agata Blacha-Grzechnik¹, Mateusz Dulski³, Wojciech Simka¹

 ¹ Silesian University of Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, 44-100 Gliwice, Poland
 ² Silesian University of Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, Chemistry Students Research Society, 44-100 Gliwice, Poland
 ³ University of Silesia, Faculty of Science and Technology, 41-500 Chorzow, Poland

Electrochemical processes on titanium and its alloys play a crucial role in the biomaterials industry. The methods, such as a plasma electrolytic oxidation are commonly used to form a porous surface which provides a better interaction at the bone-implant interface [1]. There are a few techniques to increase the association between the endoskeleton and implant, one of them is plasma cleaning. It provides the opportunity to increase the hydrophilicity and cleanse the oxide layer. Wettability exhibits high correlation with the chemical structure of the surface, which means it can be modified by plasma [2]. The usage of oxygen plasma allows the implementation of polar -OH and -COOH groups, which significantly enhances the surface energy, what makes the surface far more hydrophilic. The treatment with nitrogen plasma introduces -NH2 groups, which also amplifies the wettability [2]. In that study the porous and bioactive surfaces on Ti and Ti-6AI-4V alloys created in the plasma electrolytic oxidation process (PEO), were treated by O2 and N2 plasma in order to remove carbon contaminants and enhance the hydrophilicity. The coatings were prepared in divergent current conditions to aim the differences in the porous layers on each alloy. Comprehensive analyses of the surface properties, bioactivity, wettability and morphology were conducted to assess their functional performance. Each analysis was duplicated after 14 days to examine the process of coatings ageing. The O2/N2 plasma cleaning seems to detached carbon contaminants, which made the surfaces extra hydrophilic. That modification also made the surfaces more bioactive. Wettability has slightly diminished with time. Nonetheless, the process of ageing has decelerated. The SEM study and the EDX examination have proved that the porous surface has been formed and the electrolyte components have been implemented into the layer. It means the coatings are high with calcium and phosphorus.

References list:

[1] Costa, N. A., Ribeiro, A. R., Rossi, A. L., Monteiro, C., Lisboa-Filho, P. N., & Martins, M. C. L. (2024). Effect of NaOH etching and oxygen plasma treatments on surface characteristics and their potential to activate micro-arc oxidized TiO2 coatings. Applied Surface Science, 682, 161748. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apsusc.2024.161748 [2] Ma, C., Nikiforov, A., Hegemann, D., De Geyter, N., Morent, R., & Ostrikov, K. (2022). Plasma-controlled surface wettability: recent advances and future applications. International Materials Reviews, 68(1), 82–119. https://doi.org/10.1080/09506608.2022.2047420

POSTER 15 DUAL BEAM LASER SINTERING OF PLLA AND PLLA/HAP - THE INFLUENCE OF PROCESS PARAMETERS ON BIOLOGICAL PROPERTIES OF THE SCAFFOLDS

Małgorzata Gazińska¹, Anna Krokos¹, Bartłomiej Kryszak¹, Aleksandra Szwed-Georgiou², Marcin Włodarczyk², <u>Przemysław Karpowicz⁴</u>, Przemysław Płociński², Karolina Rudnicka², Arkadiusz Antończak³

 ¹ Faculty of Chemistry, Department of Engineering and Technology of Polymers, Wroclaw University of Science and Technology, Wyb. Wyspiańskiego 27, Wrocław 50-370, Poland
 ² Faculty of Biology and Environmental Protection, Department of Immunology and Infectious Biology, University of Lodz, Banacha 12/16, Łódź 90-237, Poland
 ³ Faculty of Electronics, Photonics and Microsystem, Department of Field Theory, Electronic Circuits and Optoelectronics, Wroclaw University of Science and Technology, Wyb. Wyspiańskiego 27, Wrocław 50-370, Poland
 ⁴ Faculty of Chemistry, Department of Biomedical Chemistry, University of Gdańsk, Wita Stwosza 63, Gdańsk 80-308, Poland

One of the important aspects of regenerative medicine and tissue engineering is the selection of an appropriate processing technique for implants and scaffolds manufacturing. For polymers susceptible to thermooxidative degradation, such as polylactide, it is important to avoid degradation of the material during polymer processing. Polymer degradation, i.e. changes in the chemical structure of the material, may cause cytotoxicity of the formed part. One of the dynamically developing technique of polymer processing is Powder Bed Fusion-Laser Beam/Polymer. In order to eliminate the need to heat the polymer powder and to minimize thermal degradation, a laser sintering method was developed using two laser beams, Dual Beam Laser Sintering (DBLS) [1, 2]. The aim of the studies was to determine the influence of DBLS processing parameters on poly(L-lactide) and composite poly(L-lactide)/hydroxyapatite (PLLA/HAP) materials thermal and biological properties. The PLLA microspheres and PLLA/HAP composite microspheres obtained by the emulsion method with solvent evaporation were applied [3, 4]. PLLA and PLLA/HAP materials were formed at various DBLS process parameters. The effect of selected process parameters on the thermal properties of sintered samples was determined using the differential scanning calorimetry. Cytotoxicity tests were performed using the MTT assay on two cell lines: L929 and hFOB 1.19. For all samples tested, the metabolic activity of hFOB cells was over 70%, while L929 cells exhibited an activity higher than 100% compared to the control. The effects of selected materials on the proliferation of L929 fibroblasts and hFOB 1.19 osteoblasts were evaluated using the CyQuant assay. The scaffold's colonization was assessed using confocal microscopy. Fibroblasts and osteoblasts proliferated similarly to the control cell cultures, with the highest rate observed after 7 days of incubation with the materials. hFOB 1.19 cells had higher proliferation rates after incubations with PLLA and PLLA/HAP parts at specific BDLS process parameters. The results of biological studies confirm that the implementation of DBLS method results with cytocompatible PLLA and PLLA/HAP scaffolds manufactured in a wide range of processing parameters.

The research was supported by the Opus project "Laser modification of bioresorbable polymeric materials in thermal processes of additive manufacturing" financed by the National Centre of Science (UMO-2017/27/B/ST8/01780).

^[1] A. Antończak, M. J. Wieczorek, P.K. Dzienny, B. Kryszak, A. Krokos, P. Gruber, M. Olejarczyk, M. Gazińska, First, do not degrade – dual beam laser sintering of polymers. Additive Manufacturing. 2022, vol. 53, art. 102715, s. 1-14. [2] B. Kryszak, M. Gazińska, P. Gruber, M. J. Wieczorek, A. Krokos, P. K. Dzienny, P. Szymczyk-Ziółkowska, M. Olejarczyk, A. Antończak, Mechanical properties and degradation of laser sintered structures of PLA microspheres obtained by dual beam laser sintering method. International Journal of Advanced Manufacturing Technology. 2022, vol. 120, s. 7855-7872. [3] M. Gazińska, A. Krokos, B. Kryszak, P. K. Dzienny, M. Olejarczyk, P. Gruber, R. Kwiatkowski, A. Antończak, Influence of thermal annealing on the sinterability of different grades of polylactide microspheres dedicated for laser sintering, Materials. 2021, vol. 14, nr 11, art. 2999, s. 1-17. [4] A. Krokos, M. Gazińska, B. Kryszak, P. K. Dzienny, B. D. Stępak, M. Olejarczyk, P. Gruber, R. Kwiatkowski, A. Bondyra, A. Antończak *: Comparison of thermal, structural and morphological properties of poly(L-lactide) and poly(L-lactide)/ hydroxyapatite microspheres for laser sintering processes, Polimery, 2020, t. 65, nr 9, s. 605-612.

POSTER 16 NOVEL POLYESTER URETHANES-BASED MATERIAL – THERMAL AND VISCOELASTIC PROPERTIES

Anna Kłusak, Ola Włodarska, Małgorzata Anna Gazińska

Department of Polymer Engineering and Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, Wrocław University of Science and Technology, Wrocław, Poland

Tissue engineering is a rapidly growing field of biomedicine that seeks to develop innovative strategies to regenerate damaged tissues and organs using biomaterials. [1-3] Particularly in soft tissue regeneration, polymeric materials are becoming increasingly important as they offer an attractive alternative to traditional biomaterials due to their mechanical properties, biodegradability and biocompatibility. A properly selected material should provide adequate mechanical support, promote cell adhesion, proliferation and differentiation, and provide bioactive factors that accelerate regenerative processes.[4] Among polymeric materials for soft tissue engineering, elastomeric materials are the most suitable, with the advantage that their mechanical properties can be controlled over a wide range.[5-6] Elastomeric materials used in soft tissue engineering can include aliphatic glycerol polyesters such as poly(glycerol sebacate), poly(glycerol citrate), poly(glycerol itaconate) and poly(glycerol adipate) (PGA). PGA is mainly used in drug delivery processes [7-8], but due to its ability to be formed into an elastomeric material, due to the presence of free hydroxyl groups, there is growing interest in this material for use in tissue engineering. Recent advances in research on PGA-based materials are summarised in the cited review article. [9] The research carried out focused on the development of a new elastomeric material based on poly(glycerol adipate). The poly(glycerol adipate) was pre-crosslinked using different concentrations of a chemical crosslinking agent from the diisocyanate group. This was followed by thermal cross-linking. The completeness of the cross-linking reaction was monitored by Fourier transform infrared spectroscopy FT-IR. The study also aimed to determine the thermal and linear viscoelastic properties. The thermal properties were evaluated by Differential Scanning Calorimetry and Thermogravimetric Analysis. The mechanical and viscoelastic properties were characterised by Dynamic Mechanical Analysis. The results obtained indicate that the glass transition temperature of the cross-linked elastomeric materials is below 37°C, the application temperature of the material. The material will be in the rubbery state and will have stable modulus values at the temperature of use. Based on storage modulus values can be concluded that the elastomer material can be applied in soft tissue regeneration.

^[1] S. Liu et al., "Biomimetic natural biomaterials for tissue engineering and regenerative medicine: new biosynthesis methods, recent advances, and emerging applications," Mil Med Res, vol. 10, no. 1, p. 16, Mar. 2023, doi: 10.1186/s40779-023-00448-w. [2] E. Mazzoni et al., "Bioactive Materials for Soft Tissue Repair," Front Bioeng Biotechnol, vol. 9, Feb. 2021, doi: 10.3389/fbioe.2021.613787. [3] M. M. Farag, "Recent trends on biomaterials for tissue regeneration applications: review," J Mater Sci, vol. 58, no. 2, pp. 527–558, Jan. 2023, doi: 10.1007/s10853-022-08102-x. [4] F. Asghari, M. Samiei, K. Adibkia, A. Akbarzadeh, and S. Davaran, "Biodegradable and biocompatible polymers for tissue engineering application: a review," Artif Cells Nanomed Biotechnol, vol. 45, no. 2, pp. 185–192, Feb. 2017, doi: 10.3109/21691401.2016.1146731. [5] M. A. Gazińska and A. Krokos, "Tunable structure and linear viscoelastic properties of poly(glycerol adipate urethane)-based elastomeric composites for tissue regeneration," J Mech Behav Biomed Mater, vol. 153, 2024, doi: 10.1016/j.jmbbm.2024.106493.[6] M. A. Gazińska et al., "Relationship between the poly(glycerol adipate) prepolymers chain microstructure and linear viscoelastic properties of the elastomers," React Funct Polym, vol. 199, p. 105891, Jun. 2024, doi: 10.1016/j.reactfunctpolym.2024.105891.[7] A. Vestri et al., "Starch/poly(glycerol-adipate) nanocomposites: A novel oral drug delivery device," Coatings, vol. 10, no. 2, Feb. 2020, doi: 10.3390/coatings10020125.[8] A. Zamboulis et al., "Polyglycerol hyperbranched polyesters: Synthesis, properties and pharmaceutical and biomedical applications," Dec. 02, 2019, MDPI AG. doi: 10.3390/jims20246210. [9] A. Kłusak and M. A. Gazińska, "Recent progress of poly(glycerol adipate)-based network materials toward tissue engineering applications," Front Bioeng Biotechnol, vol. 12, Sep. 2024, doi: 10.3389/fbioe.2024.1447340.

POSTER 17 CHARACTERIZATION AND BIOLOGICAL EVALUATION OF MXENES-BASED COATING FORMED ON TITANIUM ALLOYS

<u>Hubert Knap^{1,6}</u>, Izabella Ślęzak - Prochrazka^{2,3}, Nima Amousa⁴, Jesus Gonzalez-Julian⁴, Janusz Szewczenko⁵, Karolina Goldsztajn⁵, Alicja Kazek – Kęsik^{1,3}

¹ Department of Inorganic Chemistry, Analytical Chemistry and Electrochemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, Silesian University of Technology B. Krzywoustego Str. 6, 44-100 Gliwice ² Department of Biology and System Engineering, Faculty of Automatic Control, Electronics and Computer Science,

Akademicka Str. 16, 44-100 Gliwice

³ Biotechnology Center, Silesian University of Technology, B. Krzywoustego Str. 8, 44-100 Gliwice

⁴ Department of Ceramics, Institute of Mineral Engineering, RWTH Aachen, Forckenbechstrße 33, Aachen 52074, Germany ⁵ Department of Biomaterials and Medical Device Engineering, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering,

Roosvelta Str. 40, 41-800 Zabrze

⁶ Chemistry Students Research Society, Faculty of Chemistry, Silesian University of Technology,

M. Strzody Str 9, 44-100 Gliwice, Poland

Electrochemical modification of titanium implants is still growing and expanding topic in the field of biomedical engineering [1]. A good example for that is research presenting developing hybrid oxide-polymer layer with drug loaded onto the layer [2]. MXenes are a new generation of 2D nanoparticles consisting of layers of carbides, nitrides or hybrid carbides-nitrides of transition metals. Their microbiological properties were tested [3], however their properties on PEO coating were not examined. Three titanium alloys: Ti-grade 4, Ti-15Mo and Ti-6Al-4V were anodized in suspension contain 0.1 Ca(H2PO2)2 solution at 300V and 100 mA/cm2. Then, the samples were coated using the spray-coating method. The samples morphology: SEM analysis, wettability, surface roughness, cell viability (osteosarcoma cell line MG-63) and bacteria S. aureus ATCC 25923 adhesion were examined. The applied methods are presented in detail [1,2]. After anodization, the porous layer was formed. The presence of MXenes particles was not detected on the whole surface of the titanium alloy, however places with the polymer are visible. Average surface roughness of modified titanium samples presented as follows: Ti-grade 4 Ra = 0.27 μ m ± 0.01 μ m, for Ti-6AI-4V Ra = 0.21 μ m ± 0.04 μ m and for Ti-15Mo Ra = $0.24 \ \mu\text{m} \pm 0.04 \ \mu\text{m}$. The contact angle for samples in wettability test were 73.11° ± 7.1° for modified Ti-grade 4, for Ti-6AI-4V: 92.20° ± 2.61° and for Ti-15Mo: 86.10° ± 0.84°. Viabillity of osteoblast MG-63 cell for the samples after 7 days of incubation was 61.68% ± 6.34% for Ti-6AI-4V samples, 65.68% ± 2.52% for Ti-15Mo samples and 60.85% ± 0.53% for Ti-grade 4 compared to control where percentage of reduced Alamar blue was 75.42% ± 4.72%. In microbiological assessment, there were spots on the surface of the samples where bacterial growth were noted. Morphology of the cells was regular, without signs of damage, however the singular colonies were isolated, limited to isolated spots. The coatings with MXenes of type Ti2C2Tx are not cytotoxic for the cells. Lower numbers of reduced Alamar blue dye can be associated with limited space that cells had to grow compared to reference sample, in which cells were grown at the base of the plate which has more space. Microbiological analysis showed that MXenes showed antibacterial properties after spraying on the samples' surface.

The authors thank Prof. Wojciech Simka (Silesian University of Technology) for anodization technique consultations.

^[1] Kazek-Kęsik A. et al., "Surface characterization of Ti–15Mo alloy modified by a PEO process in various suspensions." Mater. Sci. Eng. C 33 (2014) 259-272 [2] Kazek-Kęsik A. et al., "PLGA-amoxicillin-loaded layer formed on anodized Ti alloy as a hybrid material for dental implant applications." Mater. Sci. Eng. C, 94 (2019) 998–1008 [3] Rasool K. et al., "Antibacterial Activity of Ti₃C₂Tx MXene", ACS Nano. 10 (2016) 3674–3684.

POSTER 18 FROM 3D PRINTING TO CLINICAL PRACTICE EVALUATING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF CANINE JAW MODELS IN VETERINARY TRAINING

Anna Misztal-Kunecka, Mateusz Pawlik, <u>Julia Kolasa,</u> Agata Piątek, Agnieszka Antończyk, Aleksandra Kurkowska, Paweł Brzoskwinia

Department of Biomaterials and Medical Devices Engineering, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology, Roosevelta 40, 41-800 Zabrze, Poland

The growing use of 3D printing technology in veterinary education represents a promising innovation in surgical training, particularly in the fields of veterinary dentistry and jaw surgery. The aim of this study was to evaluate the design, application, and educational impact of a 3D printed biomimetic model of the tusk jaw, developed to realistically simulate anatomical and biomechanical conditions. The model was made using the DLP method of incremental manufacturing based on detailed anatomical data, and its structure was prepared from a mixture based on metaacrylates, ensuring visibility in radiological examinations [1-4]. The model was used in a hands-on surgical workshop with 27 participants. Participants simulated clinical procedures such as bone fracture stabilization and hydroxyapatite bone filler composite implantation. After the workshop, participants completed a structured questionnaire assessing the model's realism, usability and educational value. The results showed a high level of participant satisfaction and confirmed the effectiveness of the model in developing manual skills, anatomical orientation and confidence in clinical decision-making. The reliability of the study was assessed as good, with a likelihood factor exceeding 0.861 [5]. Overall, the developed model is a valuable complement to conventional teaching tools and could become the new standard in veterinary surgical training in the future. Thanks to the precise mapping of structures and the right selection of materials, the model significantly supports the development of manual skills and anatomical orientation of training participants. The results of the study confirm its high educational value and indicate the great potential for integrating 3D printing technology into veterinary curricula, which could help to set a new standard in surgical training and improve clinical outcomes.

^[1] Arzi B, Verstraete FJM, Garcia TC, Lee M, Kim SE, Stover SM. Kinematic analysis of mandibular motion before and after mandibulectomy and mandibular reconstruction in dogs. Am J Vet Res. 2019;80(7):637-645. doi:10.2460/ajvr.80.7.637. [2] Carvalho VG, Casara Bordim NB, Fantoni DT, Villamizar-Martinez LA. Evaluation of 3D-Printed Dog Teeth for Pre-clinical Training of Endodontic Therapy in Veterinary Dentistry. Journal of Veterinary Dentistry. 2023;41(4):293-300. doi:10.1177/08987564231210409 [3] Schlegel L, Ho M, Fields JM, et al. Standardization of 3D printed patient-specific model evaluation in surgical planning: development of an interdisciplinary survey tool for feedback from physicians and trainees. BMC Med Educ. 2022;22:614. doi:10.1186/s12909-022-03581-7. [4] Kitshoff AM, de Rooster H, Ferreira SM, Steenkamp G. A retrospective study of 109 dogs with mandibular fractures. Vet Comp Orthop Traumatol. 2013;26(1):1–5. doi:10.3415/VCOT-12-01-0003. Epub 2012 Oct 29. Erratum in: Vet Comp Orthop Traumatol. 2013;26(6):504. PMID: 23111902. [5] Cho E, Kim S. Cronbach's Coefficient Alpha: Well Known but Poorly Understood. Organ Res Methods. 2015;18(2):207-230. doi:10.1177/1094428114555994.

POSTER 19 CORROSION RESISTANCE OF ELECTROCHEMICAL-MODIFIED NITI ALLOY

<u>Agata Kołkowska²,</u> Artur Macieja¹, Maciej Sowa¹, Marta Wala-Kapica¹, Aleksander Olesiński¹, Agata Blacha-Grzechnik^{1,3}, Agnieszka Stolarczyk¹, Natalia Beshchasna⁴, Maksym Pogorielov^{1,5}, Wojciech Simka¹

 Faculty of Chemistry, Silesian University of Technology, 9 Strzody St., 44-100 Gliwice, Poland,
 Chemistry Students Research Society, Faculty of Chemistry, Silesian University of Technology, 9 Strzody St, 44-100 Gliwice, Poland,

³ Centre for Organic and Nanohybrid Electronics, Silesian University of Technology, , Konarskiego 22B, 44-100, Gliwice, Poland,

⁴ Fraunhofer Institute for Ceramic Technologies and Systems IKTS, 01109 Dresden, Germany, ⁵ Institute of Atomic Physics and Spectroscopy, University of Latvia, 3 Jelgavas St., LV-1004 Riga, Latvia Institut de Science des Matériaux de Mulhouse, CNRS UMR 7361, Haute-Alsace University, Mulhouse, France

Nitinol (NiTi) is a shape memory alloy widely used in biomedical applications. It exhibits favorable mechanical properties and biocompatibility. However, its corrosion resistance remains a critical concern, as the naturally formed titanium oxide layer is insufficient to provide long-term protection in physiological environments. Corrosion-related degradation can lead to the release of nickel ions (Ni²⁺) into surrounding tissues, posing a potential risk of cytotoxicity, allergic reactions, and adverse immune responses. Therefore, enhancing the corrosion resistance of nitinol is crucial for its safe and long-term use in medical implants. Plasma Electrochemical Oxidation (PEO) has emerged as a promising surface modification technique to improve the corrosion resistance and biocompatibility of nitinol implants [1-2]. In this study, PEO treatment was performed using a phosphoric acid-based electrolyte to develop a protective oxide layer on the nitinol surface. The resulting layer was characterized using multiple physicochemical techniques, including contact angle measurements, roughness analysis, Scanning Electron Microscopy (SEM) with Energy-Dispersive X-ray Spectroscopy (EDX), 3D surface mapping, Raman spectroscopy, and X ray Photoelectron Spectroscopy (XPS). The modified surface exhibited increased hydrophilicity and porosity, with SEM and 3D mapping confirming the presence of a well-developed porous morphology. Additionally, EDX, XPS, and Raman spectroscopy analyses verified the incorporation of phosphorus into the oxide layer, which may be beneficial for osseointegration by promoting bone cell attachment and growth [3]. These findings highlight the potential of PEO as an effective method for producing high-quality oxide layers on nitinol, enhancing its surface properties and improving its suitability for biomedical applications. By modifying the implant surface to be more hydrophilic and porous, while incorporating bioactive elements, PEO treatment represents a promising approach for improving the long-term performance of nitinol-based implants. This research is financed by The National Centre for Science and Development (NCBR) with

a grant no M-ERA.NET2/2020/84/HybbiStent/2023.

References list:

[1] Sussman, E.M., Shi, H., Turner, P.A., Saylor, D.M., Weaver, J.D., Simon, D.D., Takmakov, P., Sivan, S., Shin, H.Y., Di Prima, M.A., Godar, D.E. Nitinol release of nickel under physiological conditions: effects of surface oxide, pH, hydrogen peroxide, and sodium hypochlorite. Shape Memory and Superelasticity 8, 2022, 98–106. [2] Milošev, I., Kapun, R. The corrosion resistance of Nitinol alloy in simulated physiological solutions: Part 1: The effect of surface preparation. Mater. Sci. Eng. C 32, 2012, 1087–1096. [3] Kyrylenko, S., Warchoł, F., Oleshko, O., Husak, Y., Kazek-Kęsik, A., Korniienko, V., Deineka, V., Sowa, M., Maciej, A., Michalska, J., Jakóbik-Kolon, A., Matuła, I., Basiaga, M., Hulubnycha, V., Stolarczyk, A., Pisarek, M., Mishchenko, O., Pogorielov, M., Simka, W. Effects of the sources of calcium and phosphorus on the structural and functional properties of ceramic coatings on titanium dental implants produced by plasma electrolytic oxidation. Materials Science and Engineering: C, 119, 2021, 111607.

POSTER 20 3D PRINTING IN MEDICAL ASPECTS

Tomasz Kozior, Andrea Ehrmann, Jiri Hajnys

¹ Kielce University of Technology
 ² Bielefeld University of Applied Sciences and Arts
 ³ VSB – Technical University of Ostrava

This paper focuses on modern 3D printing technologies for the fabrication of models for medical applications, with particular emphasis on biocompatible materials such as metal powders and polymers. It discusses both the advantages and limitations of the technological process and presents the results of our experimental research on 3D printing using titanium-based and polymer materials.

Additionally, the paper includes a current review of standards related to 3D printing in medicine, particularly in the context of implant production. Our findings demonstrate the feasibility of controlling the manufacturing process to produce medical models—implants—with designed porosity and potential for tissue integration.

The study highlights key technological challenges associated with designing implant models that meet specific quality criteria, as well as the limitations inherent in their production. Through an analysis of process parameters, we identify the potential to fabricate models with targeted porosity, geometry, and feature dimensions.

POSTER 21 DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW BIOMATERIAL PROTOTYPE FOR ORTHODONTIC USE

Justyna Kozlowska¹, Katarzyna Noryca¹, Anna Ronowska²

¹ Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń ² The Medical University of Gdańsk

In recent years, significant progress has been made in the development and application of biopolymeric materials for biomedical use. Due to their unique characteristics, such as biocompatibility, biodegradability, non-toxicity, and multifunctionality, these materials have emerged as promising candidates for various medical applications. This project aims to develop and optimize an innovative hydrogel formulation based on gellan gum and carrageenan, enriched with encapsulated thyme essential oil. The proposed formulation is intended as a substitute for traditional orthodontic wax. Once applied to orthodontic brackets, the hydrogel will solidify, forming a protective layer. The encapsulation of thyme essential oil will facilitate its controlled release, providing therapeutic benefits. Biomaterials used in dentistry must withstand the challenges posed by the aggressive oral environment while meeting strict biocompatibility and safety requirements. In this study, a cell viability assay using mouse fibroblasts was conducted to assess cytotoxicity, and the antimicrobial activity of the formulation was evaluated. Additionally, the durability of the final material was tested under conditions simulating the human oral cavity.

References list:

[1]. J. N. Vieira, C. L. Gonçalves, J. P. V. Villarreal, et al., "Chemical composition of essential oils from the apiaceae family, cytotoxicity, and their antifungal activity in vitro against candida species from oral cavity," Braz. J. Biol., vol. 79, no. 3, pp. 432-4372019, doi:10.1590/1519-6984.182206. [2]. M. J. Woźniak-Budych, M. Staszak, and K. Staszak, " A critical review of dental biomaterials with an emphasis on biocompatibility," Dent. Med. Probl., vol. 60, no. 2, pp. 709-739, 2024, doi: 10.17219/dmp/172732.

POSTER 22 OPTIMIZATION OF OLIGOESTRADIOLS SYNTHESIS VIA RING-OPENING POLYMERIZATION FOR APPLICATION IN IMPLANTABLE HYDROGEL SYSTEMS FOR 5-FLUOROURACIL DELIVERY

Matylda Kurzątkowska, Joachim Frankowski, Marcin Sobczak

Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Biomaterials, Faculty of Pharmacy, Medical University of Warsaw, 1 Banacha Str., 02-097 Warsaw, Poland

5-Fluorouracil (5-FU) is a synthetic analogue of uracil and belongs to the group of cytostatic agents known as antimetabolites. It is commonly used in systemic chemotherapy for colorectal cancer, as well as in the treatment of breast, pancreatic, gastric, esophageal, skin, and head and neck cancers. Despite its clinical effectiveness, 5-FU therapy is often associated with severe side effects, particularly affecting the gastrointestinal and cardiovascular systems, which can pose significant health risks. In Poland, 5-FU is currently available in the form of injectable and infusible solutions, as well as topical preparations such as creams and skin solutions. Biodegradable hydrogels represent an advanced class of drug delivery systems (DDS) that enable precise biodistribution of active pharmaceutical compounds to targeted sites of action, while allowing modulation of release kinetics to align with specific therapeutic needs. These systems support targeted therapy and controlled release of cytostatic agents in response to defined physical or biological stimuli, thereby reducing adverse effects commonly associated with systemic drug administration. As delivery platforms, hydrogel-based DDS can localize therapeutic agents at the site of interest and ensure their sustained release near target cells, thus facilitating molecular-level therapeutic effects while significantly minimizing systemic toxicity. This project focuses on the development of novel biodegradable hydrogel-based therapeutic systems for localized and controlled delivery of 5-FU. The project aimed to synthesize oligoestradiols via ring-opening polymerization using an amino acid as a coinitiator, and to evaluate their potential for application in implanted hydrogel systems for the delivery of 5-fluorouracil [1], [2]. The obtained materials were structurally characterized by nuclear magnetic resonance spectroscopy and exhibited promising properties for further development as drug carriers, offering the potential for site-specific and sustained 5-FU release with reduced systemic toxicity [3].

Funding: The work is a result of the research project no. WF6/6/F/MG/N/24, titled "Otrzymywanie oraz charakterystyka strukturalna i fizykochemiczna hydrożelowych nośników 5-fluorouracylu" ("Preparation and structural and physicochemical characterization of 5fluorouracil hydrogel carriers) funded by the Medical University of Warsaw.

^[1] A. Sawicka, E. Oledzka, M. Sobczak, and W. Kolodziejski, "Synthesis of biodegradable polyesters using natural catalysts and initiators," Polimery, vol. 62, no. 09, pp. 633–641, Sep. 2017, doi: 10.14314/polimery.2017.633. [2] M. Sobczak, E. Oledzka, and W. L. Kołodziejski, "NOTE: Polymerization of Cyclic Esters Using Aminoacid Initiators," Journal of Macromolecular Science, Part A, vol. 45, no. 10, pp. 872–877, Aug. 2008, doi: 10.1080/10601320802300925. [3] J. Shen et al., "Simple Preparation of a Waterborne Polyurethane Crosslinked Hydrogel Adhesive With Satisfactory Mechanical Properties and Adhesion Properties," Front. Chem., vol. 10, p. 855352, Mar. 2022, doi: 10.3389/fchem.2022.855352. [4] Guoyong Fang, Lina Xu, Jing Ma, and Aidong Li-Theoretical Understanding of the Reaction Mechanism of SiO2 Atomic Layer Deposition Chemistry of Materials 2016 28 (5), 1247-1255 DOI: 10.1021/acs.chemmater.5b04422
POSTER 23 EFFECT OF OXIDE COATINGS OBTAINED BY ALD METHOD ON PHYSICOCHEMICAL AND ANTIBACTERIAL PROPERTIES OF BIOMATERIALS

Julia Lisoń-Kubica, Anna Taratuta, Karolina Wilk, Julia Kolasa, Magdalena Antonowicz, Marcin Basiaga

Silesian University of Technology Faculty of Biomedical Engineering Department of Biomaterials and Medical Device Engineering Roosevelta 40, 41-800 Zabrze, Poland

In recent years, there has been a significant increase in diseases of the osteoarticular, cardiovascular or stomatognathic systems. Continuous attempts to treat inflammation caused by the formation and development of bacterial biofilm on biomaterials becomes a significant medical problem. Until now, the use of conventional antibiotics and antiseptics has been an ineffective way to create a so-called barrier between the environment and the substrate. In such a case, removal of the implant, surface modification and reimplantation may remain the only option [1]. Therefore, the purpose of this study is to develop a method for surface modification of smart nitinol materials used for implants and the most commonly used titanium alloys using the low-temperature ALD- Atomic Layer Deposition method [2,3]. The surface modification involves the application of oxide coatings, the purpose of which is to improve the physicochemical properties while predicting antibacterial properties [4]. In this study, a comparison of the physicochemical and mechanical properties of the resulting modifications of titanium alloys and the resulting coatings was performed utilizing potentiodynamic tests, surface wettability tests, scratch tests, abrasion tests of the coatings, optical profilometry and microscopic observations (SEM). Based on the results obtained, the physicochemical properties of the alloy with oxide coatings varied depending on the number of cycles used, with a fixed constant process temperature. The knowledge obtained on this basis is of practical importance for the application of this type of surface modification for various types of miniaturized implants finding applications in the blood system, among others.

Acknowledgements: This research was funded by the National Science Centre, Poland, allocated based of the decision No. 2023/49/B/ST11/03301

References list:

[1] Nandakumar, V., Chittaranjan, S., Kurian, V. et al. Characteristics of bacterial biofilm associated with implant material in clinical practice. Polym J 45, 137–152 (2013). https://doi.org/10.1038/pj.2012.130 [2] Pesode, P., Barve, S. A review—metastable β titanium alloy for biomedical applications. J. Eng. Appl. Sci. 70, 25 (2023). https://doi.org/10.1186/s44147-023-001967 [3] Fabian Pieck, Ralf Tonner-Zech. Computational Ab Initio Approaches for Area-Selective Atomic Layer Deposition: Methods, Status, and Perspectives. Chemistry of Materials 2025, Article ASAP. [4] Guoyong Fang, Lina Xu, Jing Ma, and Aidong Li-Theoretical Understanding of the Reaction Mechanism of SiO2 Atomic Layer Deposition Chemistry of Materials 2016 28 (5), 1247-1255 DOI: 10.1021/acs.chemmater.5b04422

POSTER 24 BIOACTIVE HYDROGEL DRESSING MATERIAL FOR SUPPORTING THE HEALING PROCESS OF CHRONIC SUPERFICIAL WOUNDS

<u>Aleksandra Maciejczyk¹</u>, Paulina Kazimierczak¹, Ahmet Çetinkaya², Joanna Pietrasik², Agata Przekora¹

¹ Department of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine, Medical University in Lublin, Poland ² Institute of Polymer and Dye Technology, Łódz University of Technology, Poland

Wounds have become one of the main global problems that can lead to human death. A chronic wound is one that does not heal easily in a predictable and expected time and inflammatory phase is still active. The first line of battle against wounds are dressing materials, which should be easy to produce and support the wound healing process [1, 2]. The aim of this study was to create and determine properties of bioactive dressing material for skin wounds that supports the healing process. The hydrogel was synthesized by reversible addition-fragmentation chain transfer polymerization of oligo(ethylene glycol) methyl ether methacrylate (OEGMA) and 2-(dimethyl amino)ethyl methacrylate (DMAEMA) monomers. Cytotoxicity of the biomaterial was assessed by MTT assay using human skin fibroblasts (BJ cell line, ATCC) in accordance with the ISO 10993-5 (2009) standard. The cell viability and adhesion to the surface of the hydrogel dressing was assessed by confocal laser scanning microscopy (CLSM). Cell proliferation assessment was conducted using a two-compartment model by applying cell culture inserts. Cell number was determined using Cell counting kit-8. Collagen synthesis by BJ cells was assessed using Sirius Red Collagen Detection Kit. MTT cytotoxicity test showed that cell viability was approx. 99% after 24-h incubation with the extract. The CLSM images revealed numerous viable cells growing next to the biomaterial, indicating its non-cytotoxic nature. However, there were no adhered cells detected on the surface of sample, indicating that biomaterial hindered cell adhesion. It is desirable feature since it allows for painless removal of the dressing after complete healing. Quantitative assessments of BJ cell proliferation showed that the number of cells increased over time; Both cell proliferation potential and collagen synthesis in the presence of the sample were comparable to the control cells. Tested gel is non-cytotoxic towards cells and does not negatively affect cell proliferation and collagen synthesis. Biomaterial do not support cell adhesion to its surface, what is desirable characteristic of dressing materials. All obtained results are important due to the possible clinical use of the tested gel, however, further studies are necessary to prove its biomedical potential.

The research was funded by National Science Centre in Poland within OPUS 20 + LAP project no. UMO-2020/39/I/ST5/02108.

^{[1].} Çetinkaya, A., Kissmann, A. K., Lipinska, M., Trzaskowska, M., Duniec, J., Katariya, H., ... & Pietrasik, J. (2024). Oligo (ethylene glycol) methyl ether methacrylate based hydrogel with intrinsic antibacterial activity against Pseudomonas aeruginosa as a model of a major wound infecting human pathogen. European Polymer Journal, 205, 112758. [2]. Kruse, C. R., Singh, M., Targosinski, S., Sinha, I., Sørensen, J. A., Eriksson, E., & Nuutila, K. (2017). The effect of pH on cell viability, cell migration, cell proliferation, wound closure, and wound reepithelialization: In vitro and in vivo study. Wound Repair and Regeneration, 25(2), 260-269.

POSTER 25 LOADING EUGENOL IN POLYMETHYLMETHACRYLATE DISCS USING DENSE CARBON DIOXIDE

Jeta Lica¹, Mariza Andoni¹, Lorenci Gjurgjaj¹, Kreshnik Keraj¹, David Hvalec³, Maša Knez Marevci^{3,4}, <u>Altin Mele^{1,2}</u>

¹ Ivodent Academy

 ² Department of Chemistry, Faculty of Natural Sciences, University of Tirana, 1001 Tirana, Albania
 ³ Laboratory of separation process and product design, Faculty of Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, University of Maribor (UM), 2000 Maribor, Slovenia
 ⁴ Laboratory of Chemistry, Faculty of Medicine, University of Maribor (UM), 2000 Maribor, Slovenia

PolyMethylMethAcrylate (PMMA) dental discs are used in computer aided manufacturing process of milling removeable dental protheses. Such provisional or permanent protheses are often provided to patients after placing dental implants when the risk of inflammation is high. Eugenol is used as an antimicrobial agent in medical applications. It is loaded into polymeric matrices among others, also by the technique of carbon dioxide (CO2) impregnation [1, 2], where CO2 is used as a solvent for eugenol and at the same time will transport it inside the matrix of the polymer by diffusion. At the end of the process the CO2 is released, moving completely out of the polymer and leaving the solute inside it. Carbon dioxide is reported to solubilize well in the PMMA, depending on its temperature and pressure [3], but up to now, no data have been reported on loading substances into PMMA. The aim of this work is to study the possibility of eugenol loading into the PMMA dental discs via the high pressure CO2 technique.

The solubility of CO2 in PMMA was measured in a magnetic suspension balance (MSB–RUBOTHERM). Thermogravimetric analysis (STA 449 Jupiter, NETZSCH GB) were used to measure the eugenol loading of PMMA.

The solubilities of CO2 in PMMA disc were measured at temperatures of 301, 308 and 323 K and at pressures of 7, 8, 10, 16, 20 and 30 MPa, and the CO2 was released over 2 hours. In all conditions where CO2 density was higher than its critical density, the PMMA was deformed, but kept its form for lower densities. The eugenol loading of PMMA was experimented at 313, 323 and 338K at constant CO2 density of 0.375 g/cm3. The highest eugenol load of 20 % wa reached at 338K.

Eugenol loading of PMMA dental discs is possible through high pressure CO2 technique without any visual change in the form and shade, reaching the maximum value of 20 wt% at 338 K and the density of CO2 of 375 g/cm3.

^[1] Mir, S.A.; Shah, M.A.; Dar, B.N.; Wani, A.A.; Ganai, S.A.; Nishad, J. Supercritical Impregnation of Active Components into Polymers for Food Packaging Applications. Food Bioproc. Tech. 2017, 10, 1749–1754.[2] Champeau, M.; Thomassin, J.M.; Tassaing, T.; Jérôme, C. Drug Loading of Polymer Implants by Supercritical CO2 Assisted Impregnation: A Review. J. Control. Release 2015, 209, 248–259. [3]. Y. Paul Handa, Zhiyi Zhang, and Betty Wong; "Solubility, Diffusivity, and Retrograde Vitrification in PMMA-CO2", Cellular Polymers, Vol. 20, No. 1, 2001, pp. 1-16.

POSTER 26 CUSTOMIZED MANUFACTURING OF TPMS-BASED SCAFFOLDS FOR BONE IMPLANTS

<u>Krzysztof Naplocha</u>, Anna Dmitruk, Natalia Łobacz-Raźny, Andres Diaz Lantada, Simao Santos, Georgina Miranda

Wroclaw University of Science and Technology, Universidad Politécnica de Madrid, Madrid, Spain

Magnesium and its alloys, are considered to be valuable candidates for temporary replacement of bone defects purposes, as they are bioresorbable and offer anti-bacterial and antiinflammatory properties and combined with mechanical properties more similar to the ones of the real bones, in contrary to commonly utilized biomaterials. Manufacturing of hereby discussed open-porous or composite scaffolds involves designing a digital model, 3D printing a polymer or ceramic pattern, and then making an exact replica of a complex structure using the investment casting or infiltrating the preform by the means of squeeze casting. The innovative technique of pouring a reactive liquid magnesium alloy into a complex ceramic mold restricts ignition, and the obtained elements have a good surface and reproducibility. On the other hand, pressure infiltration ensures low residual porosity and high-quality interface. Produced TPMS-based cellular or composite structures can be customized and subjected to topological optimization in order to match a desired range of mechanical properties and, simultaneously, promote tissue ingrowth during osteo-regeneration. Comparative analysis of experimental measurements obtained from compression tests together with the outcomes of FEM numerical simulations is a key approach to create a database of solutions tailored for specific biomechanical applications mimicking the behavior of natural bones and allowing cells attachment, differentiation and proliferation processes. In spite of the magnesium's rapid bioresorption in physiological conditions, some mitigation measures can be undertaken such as the usage of protective coatings to control the degradation rate of the implants, ensuring a predictable lifespan. Plasma Electrolytic Oxidation (PEO) will be discussed and evaluated for this aim to inhibit a too rapid corrosion of magnesium components.

^[1] N. Wang, Y. Ma, H. Shi, Y. Song, S. Guo, and S. Yang, "Mg-, Zn-, and Fe-Based Alloys With Antibacterial Properties as Orthopaedic Implant Materials," May 23, 2022, Frontiers Media S.A. doi: 10.3389/fbioe.2022.888084. [2] B. Yavuzyegit et al., "Evaluation of Corrosion Performance of AZ31 Mg Alloy in Physiological and Highly Corrosive Solutions," ACS Appl Bio Mater, vol. 7, No. 3, pp. 1735–1747, Mar. 2024, doi: 10.1021/acsabm.3c01169. [3] L. Wang et al., "Review: Degradable Magnesium Corrosion Control for Implant Applications," Sep. 01, 2022, MDPI. doi: 10.3390/ma15186197. [4] G. Uppal, A. Thakur, A. Chauhan and S. Bala, "Magnesium based implants for functional bone tissue regeneration – A review," Feb. 01, 2022, National Engg. Research Centre for Magnesium Alloys. doi: 10.1016/j.jma.2021.08.017. [5] S. Cabeza, P. P. Zubiaur, G. Garcés, C. Andrade and P. Adeva, "Corrosion behaviour of Mg98.5Nd1Zn0.5 (at. %) alloy in phosphate buffered saline solution," Metals (Basel), vol. 10, No. 1, Jan. 2020, doi: 10.3390/met10010148. [6] Plocher J, Panesar A (2019) Review on design and structural optimisation in additive manufacturing: towards next-generation lightweight structures. Mater Des 183. https://doi.org/10.1016/j. matdes.2019.108164 [7] Carneiro VH, Rawson SD, Puga H, Meireles J, Withers PJ (2020) Additive manufacturing assisted investment casting: a low-cost method to fabricate periodic metallic cellular lattices. Addit Manuf 33. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.addma.2020.101085 [8] Umanzor ME, Druschitz AP, Batrav, Williams CB, Reynolds WT (n.d.) Cast metal-ceramic composite lattice structures for lightweight, energy absorbing, and penetration resistant applica-tions. http://hdl.handle.net/10919/113835

POSTER 27 HYBRID SURFACE MODIFICATION OF HIGHLY POROUS ADDITIVELY MANUFACTURED IMPLANTS

<u>Ada Orłowska¹</u>, Barbara Rynkus¹, Wojciech Kajzer¹, Katarzyna Jelonek², Wojciech Simka³, Janusz Szewczenko¹

¹ Department of Biomaterials and Medical Devices Engineering, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology, Zabrze, Poland

² Department of Inorganic Chemistry and Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, Gliwice, Poland ³ Centre Of Polymer and Carbon Materials, Polish Academy of Science, Zabrze. Poland

Highly porous implants manufactured using additive methods provide favorable conditions for osseointegration but pose challenges in terms of modification techniques. Developing modification methods suitable for their specific characteristics is essential to ensure high biocompatibility and safe application. The applied modifications should positively influence surface properties in the context of both short- and long-term biological responses to the implant. The study was conducted on samples reflecting the characteristics of actual intervertebral implants with a porosity of >50%. The porous structure was based on a diamond lattice with pore sizes of 600 µm. The samples were made of Ti6Al4V using selective laser melting (SLM, 3D EOS M100). The samples underwent plasma electrolytic oxidation (PEO) in a 0.5M Ca(H_2PO_2)₂ solution under process parameters of U = 250 V, I = 0.9 A, pulsed current, $k_{w} = 20\%$, and were subsequently dip-coated with chitosan. The PEO modification aimed to create a surface layer with properties beneficial for the long-term biological response to the implant. The biodegradable polymer coating was intended to provide optimal surface and biological properties during the initial phase of implant interaction with the body. The applied PEO process parameters enabled the formation of a uniform surface layer across the entire implant, including the central part of the scaffold. The implant surface exhibited a hierarchical structure (SEM, Tescan Vega), with surface micropore depths ranging from 0.5 to 2 µm (3D Optical Profilometry, Surface Metrology Microscope Leica DCM8), which creates favorable conditions for osseointegration [1]. The produced polymer coating exhibited a heterogeneous structure due to the complex surface topography of the sample and underwent gradual degradation in simulated tissue environments. The applied modifications ensured favorable surface wettability (optical goniometer, Möller-Wedel Optical), which is crucial during the initial phase of implant integration with the body [2]. The PEO layer significantly reduced the release of metal ions into the simulated tissue environment, while the additional polymer layer completely prevented the release of V from the implant (inductively coupled plasma atomic emission spectroscopy, ICP-AES JY 2000). Biological studies demonstrated a positive impact of the applied modifications on the metabolic activity and proliferation of osteoblasts, confirming the absence of cytotoxicity in the hybrid modification using PEO and a polymer coating.

References list:

[1] K. Anselme et al., "Qualitative and quantitative study of human osteoblast adhesion on materials with various surface roughnesses," J Biomed Mater Res, vol. 49, no. 2, pp. 155–166, 2000. [2] C. Eriksson, H. Nygren, and K. Ohlson, "Implantation of hydrophilic and hydrophobic titanium discs in rat tibia: Cellular reactions on the surfaces during the first 3 weeks in bone," Biomaterials, vol. 25, no. 19, pp. 4759–4766, Aug. 2004, doi: 10.1016/j.biomaterials.2003.12.006.

POSTER 28 OPTIMIZATION OF DLP PRINTING PARAMETERS USING A MODIFIED RESIN FOR DENTAL APPLICATIONS

Oliwia Kędra¹, <u>Alicja Piątek¹</u>, Marcin Seweryn¹, Zuzanna Warska¹, Anna Taratuta²

¹ SYNERGIA Student Scientific Association, Silesian University of Technology, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering

² Department of Biomaterials and Medical Device Engineering, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology

The technology of 3D printing has enabled the manufacturing of complex structures, with comparatively short times and less material consumption when compared to typical manufacturing technologies. In recent years, 3D printing technology has gained popularity in more fields. This technology has also found widespread use in medicine and dentistry, as they allow the production of special medical items, a specially tailored to the needs of the patient. The study focuses on 3D printing technology using the DLP method, which is highly valued due to the precision and quality of the prints produced. It makes it possible to create accurate and durable models of dental products such as dental crowns, bridges or entire dentures. However, in order to create a good quality product, it is necessary to develop optimal 3D printing parameters that ensure the precision of the print and improve the strength and biocompatibility of the mechanical properties, respectively [1, 2]. In the study, the optimal settings of the 3D printer, such as resolution, printing speed, intensity and exposure time, were selected to produce prints with better strength properties and biocompatibility. During the optimization process, the Photocentric Crystal Clear resin was used, which was subjected to chemical and physical modifications to improve its performance properties, such as the exposure time and chemical composition modification. Next, experiments were conducted to determine the optimal 3D printing parameters, during which the settings of the Phrozen Sonic Mini 8K printer, such as printing speed and resolution, were changed. In the next stage, laboratory tests including mechanical and physicochemical tests were conducted on the 3D printed models, allowing them to be evaluated for suitability in dentistry. Based on the results obtained, the most optimal 3D printing parameters were determined, allowing them to obtain products of high precision and quality.

References list:

[1] Farkas, A.Z.; Galatanu, S.-V.; Nagib, R. The Influence of Printing Layer Thickness and Orientation on the Mechanical Properties of DLP 3D-Printed Dental Resin. Polymers 2023, 15, 1113. https://doi.org/10.3390/polym15051113

[2] Arefin, A. M. E., Khatri, N. R., Kulkarni, N., & Egan, P. F. (2021). Polymer 3D Printing Review: Materials, Process, and Design Strategies for Medical Applications. Polymers, 13(9), 1499. https://doi.org/10.3390/polym13091499

POSTER 29 HYALURONIC ACID AND CHONDROITIN SULPHATE-BASED HYDROGEL MASKS: INNOVATIVE CARRIERS FOR SKIN HYDRATION AND REGENERATION

<u>Patryk Polanowski,</u> Julia Iwaniec, Dominika Träger, Karina Niziołek, Dagmara Słota, Agnieszka Sobczak-Kupiec

Department of Materials Engineering and Physics, Cracow University of Technology

Introduction Hydrogel masks enriched with hyaluronic acid and chondroitin sulphate offer a promising strategy for transdermal delivery of active ingredients. Hyaluronic acid, a key component of the extracellular matrix [1,2], is known for its exceptional water-binding capacity, ensuring deep hydration [3]. Chondroitin sulphate, naturally present in cartilage, lungs, muscles, and skin, supports tissue structure and function [2]. A combination of the above two compounds enhances skin hydration, boosts collagen and elastin production, improves elasticity, protects against pollution and UV radiation, and has anti-wrinkle properties [3]. Hydrogel masks were synthesized under UV light using hyaluronic acid and chondroitin sulphate as the base. Fourier transform infrared spectroscopy (FTIR) verified composition purity, while incubation in Simulated Body Fluid assessed its sorption capacity and pH changes, and scanning electron microscopy (SEM) examined surface morphology. The cytotoxicity of new materials was evaluated against the positive control on L-929 mouse fibroblast cells according to ISO 10993:5.

The developed formulation enables the creation of hydrogel masks using UV irradiation. It was found that the chemical composition significantly influences the material's physicochemical properties. The masks demonstrated sorptive capabilities essential for medical applications. FTIR confirmed a pure composition with appropriate functional groups, while SEM analysis validated the hydrogel structure. The new materials proved to be biocompatible, non-toxic, and stable in SBF fluid. Thus, hyaluronic acid and chondroitin sulphate-based hydrogel masks can serve as effective carriers for therapeutic skin applications as they enhance hydration and promote skin regeneration. Given the growing focus on skincare, their potential for dermatological use is vast.

^[1] A.Olejnik, J. Gościańska and I. Nowak, "Znaczenie kwasu hialuronowego w przemyśle kosmetycznym i medycynie estetycznej", Chemik, vol. 66, no. 2, pp. 129-135, 2012, doi: bwmeta1.element.baztech-article-BPP2-0017-0045 [2] W. Marczyński, W. Tłustochowicz, W. Tomaszewski and J. Białecki, "Analiza piśmiennictwa w zakresie połączenia substancji: glukozaminy + chondroityny w leczeniu choroby zwyrodnieniowej stawów", Ortopedia Traumatologia Rehabilitacja, vol. 24, no.6, pp. 407-416, 2022, doi: 10.5604/01.3001.0016.2326 [3] T. Ninomiya, N. Sugiura, A. Tawada, K. Sugimoto, H. Watanabe and K.Kimata, "Molecular cloning and characterization of chondroitin polymerase from Escherichia coli strain K4", J. Biol. Chem., vol. 277, no. 24, pp. 21567-21575, 2002, doi: 10.1074/jbc.M201719200.

POSTER 30 ENHANCING THE CORROSION RESISTANCE AND BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF MAGNESIUM ALLOYS VIA PLASMA ELECTROLYTIC OXIDATION WITH CALCIUM PHOSPHATE COATINGS

<u>Barbara Rynkus¹</u>, Maciej Sowa², Ada Orłowska¹, Aneta Samotus³, Janusz Szewczenko¹, Wojciech Simka²

 ¹ Department of Biomaterials and Medical Device Engineering, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology, Roosevelta 40, 41-800 Zabrze, Poland
 ² Department of Inorganic Chemistry, Analytical Chemistry and Electrochemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, Silesian University of Technology, B. Krzywoustego 6, 44-100 Gliwice, Poland
 ³ Foundation for the Development of Cardiac Surgery, Wolnosci 345, 41-800 Zabrze, Poland

Mg alloys are characterized by their very good mechanical properties [1], are widely considered to be biocompatible and can promote bone fracture healing [2–4]. The most interesting property of Mg alloys is their ability to biodegrade in the body fluids, which translates into no need to perform a surgery to remove the implant. Mg alloys, despite their potential, still have a number of issues, such as poor corrosion resistance and too rapid degradation, which occurs before full bone fusion [5]. Plasma electrolytic oxidation is a commonly used technique for surface modification of Mg alloys, characterized by providing good corrosion protection. In this study, Ca-P coatings were produced on WE43 alloy to enhance its corrosion resistance and biocompatibility.

Coatings were produced with an AC+DC high-voltage power supply using two baths. First, the PEO process was carried out in a phosphate bath, which consisted of 12 g/L sodium hexametaphosphate and 0.05 M potassium hydroxide. The coating-forming process was carried out until a voltage of 350V was reached. The second bath was based on the first electrolyte with the addition of 1.038 g/L calcium acetate. The samples were oxidized under these conditions for 10 min. The following oxidation parameters were used: a duty ratio (DR) of 50% and different current ratios (R) of 2 and 1.6. The formed coatings were characterized by an electrochemical impendence spectroscopy (EIS) and a potentiodynamic polarization tests, moreover, a hydrogen evolution study was performed. Additionally, the effect of the formed coatings on the biological properties was investigated.

The results of the corrosion tests showed that the applied coating contributed to a noticeable improvement in the corrosion resistance of the magnesium alloy. In addition, biological evaluation of the fabricated coatings showed that the proposed surface modifications significantly reduced the cytotoxic effects observed in direct contact with the material, while maintaining the cell proliferation-promoting effects of the material eluents.

The corrosion resistance of the Ca-P coatings was noticeably better compared to bare magnesium alloy. Optimization of the surface modification conditions using PEO allowed the development of a Ca-P coating with a stable degradation progression, characterized by good biocompatibility, which is an important issue related to the development of temporary orthopedic implants.

^[1] M. Peron, F. Berto, J. Torgersen, Magnesium and Its Alloys as Implant Materials: Corrosion, Mechanical and Biological Performances, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1201/9781003000327. [2] A. Chaya, S. Yoshizawa, K. Verdelis, S. Noorani, B.J. Costello, C. Sfeir, Fracture Healing Using Degradable Magnesium Fixation Plates and Screws, J. Oral Maxillofac. Surg. 73 (2015) 295–305. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.joms.2014.09.007. [3] N. Wang, S. Yang, H. Shi, Y. Song, H. Sun, Q. Wang, L. Tan, S. Guo, Magnesium alloys for orthopedic applications: A review on the mechanisms driving bone healing, J. Magnes. Alloys 10 (2022) 3327–3353. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jma.2022.11.014. [4] H. Zhou, B. Liang, H. Jiang, Z. Deng, K. Yu, Magnesium-based biomaterials as emerging agents for bone repair and regeneration: from mechanism to application, J. Magnes. Alloys 9 (2021) 779–804. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jma.2021.03.004. [5] Y. Lu, S. Deshmukh, I. Jones, Y.-L. Chiu, Biodegradable magnesium alloys for orthopaedic applications, Biomater. Transl. 2 (2021) 214-235. https://doi.org/10.12336/biomatertransl.2021.03.005.

POSTER 31 TITANIUM ALLOY ENHANCED WITH STRONTIUM ZEOLITE AND BISPHOSPHONATE LOADING FOR ENHANCED OSTEOPOROSIS TREATMENT

Mariusz Sandomierski¹, Adam Patalas², Maria Ratajczak³, Adam Voelkel¹

 ¹ Institute of Chemical Technology and Engineering, Poznan University of Technology, ul. Berdychowo 4, 60-965 Poznań, Poland
 ² Institute of Building Engineering, Poznan University of Technology, ul. Piotrowo 5, 60-965 Poznań, Poland
 ³ Institute of Mechanical Technology, Poznan University of Technology, ul. Piotrowo 3, 60-965 Poznań, Poland

Each year, numerous implant surgeries are performed due to bone injuries and diseases like osteoporosis. Titanium alloys are widely used for their biocompatibility and mechanical properties similar to bone [1]. However, surface modifications are being developed to accelerate hydroxyapatite growth and improve recovery [2]. Zeolites, known for their biomedical applications, have been studied as implant coatings, enhancing osseointegration and biocompatibility while reducing cytotoxic ion release [3]. Some studies have also demonstrated their antibacterial properties [4,5]. To further improve zeolite coatings, researchers explore ion-exchange capabilities, particularly with strontium ions, which promote bone formation and inhibit resorption [6]. Additionally, controlled drug release from implants can aid osseointegration. Bisphosphonates, such as risedronate, strongly interact with divalent ions like strontium, making zeolite coatings effective carriers [7]. Previous research confirmed the controlled release of risedronate from zeolite carriers, avoiding initial high-dose bursts that could cause inflammation and delay healing. This study developed zeolite coatings containing strontium ions on titanium alloys and assessed their potential as drug carriers for osteoporosis treatment. The coatings varied in silicon-to-aluminum ratio, influencing zeolite type. In the first stage, Ti6Al4V discs were cleaned, treated with hydrogen peroxide, and coated using a hydrothermal method. Ion exchange was performed in a strontium chloride solution, followed by drug sorption in a risedronate solution. SEM analysis confirmed complete zeolite coverage with structural differences based on composition. Both sodalite and zeolite A structures were observed. Drug sorption studies showed no visible precipitation, except for slight structural changes in one sample. XRD and FTIR confirmed the crystalline nature and chemical composition of the layers. Drug sorption was effective in selected materials, with gradual increases over time. Drug release studies indicated sustained release over 119 days without an initial burst, demonstrating the coatings' potential for controlled osteoporosis treatment. Acknowledgements: This research was supported by the National Science Centre, Poland (grant no. 2020/39/B/ST5/00320).

References list:

^[1] K. Wang, The use of titanium for medical applications in the USA, Mater. Sci. Eng. A. 213 (1996) 134–137. [2] X. Liu, P.K. Chu, C. Ding, Surface modification of titanium, titanium alloys, and related materials for biomedical applications, Mater. Sci. Eng. R Rep. 47 (2004) 49–121. [3] L. Bacakova, M. Vandrovcova, I. Kopova, I. Jirka, Applications of zeolites in biotechnology and medicine – a review, Biomater. Sci. 6 (2018) 974–989. [4] Y. Li, Y. Jiao, X. Li, Z. Guo, Improving the osteointegration of Ti6Al4V by zeolite MFI coating, Biochem. Biophys. Res. Commun. 460 (2015) 151–156.[5] J. Wang, Z. Wang, S. Guo, J. Zhang, Y. Song, X. Dong, X. Wang, J. Yu, Antibacterial and anti-adhesive zeolite coatings on titanium alloy surface, Microporous Mesoporous Mater. 146 (2011) 216–222. [6] P.J. Marie, Strontium ranelate: a physiological approach for optimizing bone formation and resorption, Bone. 38 (2006) S10-14. [7] R.G.G. Russell, Bisphosphonates: the first 40 years, Bone. 49 (2011) 2–19.

POSTER 32 OPTIMIZATION OF DLP PRINTING PARAMETERS USING A MODIFIED RESIN FOR DENTAL APPLICATIONS

Marcin Seweryn¹, Alicja Piątek¹, Oliwia Kędra¹, Zuzanna Warska¹, Anna Taratuta²

¹SYNERGIA Student Scientific Association, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology

²Departament of Biomaterials and Medical Device Engineering, Faculty of Biomedical Engineering, Silesian University of Technology

The technology of 3D printing has enabled the manufacturing of complex structures, with comparatively short times and less material consumption when compared to typical manufacturing technologies. In recent years, 3D printing technology has gained popularity in more fields. This technology has also found widespread use in medicine and dentistry, as they allow the production of special medical items, a specially tailored to the needs of the patient. The study focuses on 3D printing technology using the DLP method, which is highly valued due to the precision and quality of the prints produced. It makes it possible to create accurate and durable models of dental products such as dental crowns, bridges or entire dentures. However, in order to create a good quality product, it is necessary to develop optimal 3D printing parameters that ensure the precision of the print and improve the strength and biocompatibility of the mechanical properties, respectively [1, 2]. In the study, the optimal settings of the 3D printer, such as resolution, printing speed, intensity and exposure time, were selected to produce prints with better strength properties and biocompatibility. During the optimization process, the Photocentric Crystal Clear resin was used, which was subjected to chemical and physical modifications to improve its performance properties, such as the exposure time and chemical composition modification. Next, experiments were conducted to determine the optimal 3D printing parameters, during which the settings of the Phrozen Sonic Mini 8K printer, such as printing speed and resolution, were changed. In the next stage, laboratory tests including mechanical and physicochemical tests were conducted on the 3D printed models, allowing them to be evaluated for suitability in dentistry. Based on the results obtained, the most optimal 3D printing parameters were determined, allowing them to obtain products of high precision and quality.

^[1] Farkas, A.Z.; Galatanu, S.-V.; Nagib, R. The Influence of Printing Layer Thickness and Orientation on the Mechanical Properties of DLP 3D-Printed Dental Resin. Polymers 2023, 15, 1113. https://doi.org/10.3390/polym15051113 [2] Arefin, A. M. E., Khatri, N. R., Kulkarni, N., & Egan, P. F. (2021). Polymer 3D Printing Review: Materials, Process, and Design Strategies for Medical Applications. Polymers, 13(9), 1499. https://doi.org/10.3390/polym13091499

POSTER 33 A NEW CONCEPT OF A URINARY BLADDER WALL SUBSTITUTE MADE OF A MULTILAYER SCAFFOLD ENRICHED WITH A PROANGIOGENIC PEPTIDE

Daria Sowik^{1,2}, Emilia Iłowska¹, Szymon Mania², Adrianna Banach-Kopeć², Karol Staszczyk², Paweł Dąbrowski³, Marta Pokrywczyńska³, Sylwia Rodziewicz-Motowidło¹, Robert Tylingo²

 ¹ Faculty of Chemistry, University of Gdansk, Wita Stwosza 63, 80-308 Gdansk, Poland
 ² Faculty of Chemistry, Gdansk University of Technology, Gabriela Narutowicz 11/12, 80-223 Gdansk, Poland
 ³ Faculty of Medicine, Nicolaus Copernicus University, Jurija Gagarina 11, 87-100 Torun, Poland

Tissue engineering offers promising possibilities, including the creation of a complete urinary bladder from stem cells and biomaterials. Current research focuses on combining biomaterials with cells to develop urinary tract wall substitutes. However, clinical translation faces major challenges, such as urine permeability through scaffolds, adhesion formation at implantation sites, and the difficulty of replicating the bladder's complex structure and function in vivo [1-2]. Our goal is to develop a universal regenerative bladder scaffold that supports cell migration, proliferation, angiogenesis, and biodegradation [3]. This engineered bladder will incorporate essential mechanical properties such as elasticity, urine impermeability, and a multilayered structure and biological features, including vascularization, urothelial cell integration, and resistance to Gram-negative bacteria. It will be the first hydrogel model to feature a rapid, cellsafe phase transition. The scaffold will consist of chitosan and agarose, reinforced with collagen proteins or peptides. Proangiogenic and urothelial cell-supporting peptides will be embedded into a chitosan-based bioink, enhancing regenerative potential and providing antimicrobial protection. This is one of the most important stages for biological properties, which will proceed successively through the chemical synthesis of peptides on a solid support, then fibrillating peptides will be characterized using fluorometric tests with Thioflavin T and transmission electron microscopy. After determining the bioactivity of these compounds, they will be used to create a construct with chitosan. For this purpose, we will use a bifunctional linker based on the active ester NHS of maleimidoglycine, the production of which has been patented by us. Functioning as a temporary extracellular matrix (ECM), our multilayer scaffold will be able to support cell growth and differentiation until native tissue regenerates [4]. This approach has the potential to revolutionize bladder disease treatment and research, enabling the creation of personalized, functional bladder models for drug testing and individualized therapy [5].

Acknowledgments: This study was financially supported by an NCN-funded grant 2024/53/B/ST8/03047.

References list:

[1] M. Pokrywczyńska, M. Rasmus, A. Jundziłł, et al. "Mesenchymal Stromal Cells Modulate the Molecular Pattern of Healing Process in Tissue-Engineered Urinary Bladder: The Microarray Data.", Stem Cell Research & Therapy, Vol. 10, p.176, Jun. 2019, doi:10.1186/s13287-019-1266-1. [2] E. Mancha Sánchez, J. C. Gómez-Blanco, E. López Nieto, et al., "Hydrogels for Bioprinting: A Systematic Review of Hydrogels Synthesis, Bioprinting Parameters, and Bioprinted Structures Behavior.", Frontiers in Bioengineering and Biotechnology, Vol. 8, p. 776, Aug. 2020, doi.org/10.3389/fbioe.2020.00776. [3] E. Rosellini, Y. S. Zhang, B. Migliori, et al. "Protein/Polysaccharide-Based Scaffolds Mimicking Native Extracellular Matrix for Cardiac Tissue Engineering Applications.", Journal of Biomedical Materials Research Part A, Vol. 106, p. 769–781, Mar. 2018, doi:10.1002/jbm.a.36272. [4] T. Weng, W. Zhang, Y. Xia, et al. "3D Bioprinting for Skin Tissue Engineering: Current Status and Perspectives.", Journal of Tissue Engineering, Vol. 12, p. 20417314211028574, Jul. 2021, doi:10.1177/20417314211028574. [5] J. Qin, F. Chen, P. Wu, et al., "Recent Advances in Bioengineered Scaffolds for Cutaneous Wound Healing.", Frontiers in Bioengineering and Biotechnology, Vol. 10, p. 841583, Mar.2022, doi:10.3389/fbioe.2022.841583.

POSTER 34 FROM ALKAPTONURIA TO BONE REGENERATION: PYOMELANIN AS A GAME-CHANGER IN BIOMATERIAL-BASED OSTEOREGENERATION

Mateusz M. Urbaniak^{1,2}, Małgorzata Gazińska³, Przemysław Płociński¹, Aleksandra Szwed-Georgiou¹, Marcin Włodarczyk¹, Agnieszka Krupa¹, Monika Biernat⁴, Justyna Sawicka⁵, Anna Krokos³, Piotr Szterner⁴, Sylwia Rodziewicz-Motowidło⁵, <u>Agnieszka Stepasiuk⁵</u>, Mikołaj K. Cybulski⁶, Magdalena Chmiela¹, Karolina Rudnicka¹

 ¹ Department of Immunology and Infectious Biology, Faculty of Biology and Environmental Protection, University of Lodz, Łódź, Poland, Banacha 12/16, 90-236 Łódź, Poland
 ² Department of Inorganic and Analytical Chemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, University of Lodz, 12 Tamka, 91-403 Łódź, Poland
 ³ Department of Engineering and Technology of Polymers, Faculty of Chemistry, Wrocław University of Science and Technology, Wybrzeże Wyspiańskiego 27, 50-370 Wrocław, Poland
 ⁴ Biomaterials Research Group, Łukasiewicz Research Network-Institute of Ceramics and Building Materials, Cementowa 8, 31-983 Kraków, Poland
 ⁵ Department of Biomedical Chemistry, Faculty of Chemistry, University of Gdansk, Wita Stwosza 63, 80-308 Gdańsk, Poland
 ⁶ Institute of Human Biology and Evolution, Faculty of Biology, Adam Mickiewicz University, 61-614 Poznan, Poland

One of the leading trends in research on biomaterials for targeted regeneration of bone tissue is the modification of their surface or components with biologically active substances supporting the osteoconduction and osteointegration processes [1]. Pyomelanin (PyoM) isolated from *P. aeruginosa* is a black negatively charged extracellular polymer chemically similar to alkaptomelanin (ALKM) produced by humans. The formation and accumulation of ALKM deposits in patients with alkaptonuria leads to pathological ossification of the joints. Here, we present the use of PyoM as a bioactive inducer of controlled bone regeneration [2,3], a potential game-changer in the field that could revolutionize bone tissue regeneration. As part of our research work, we have optimized the production of PyoM by P. aeruginosa on the proprietary PMM Medium II (P.438865), achieving high production yields, reducing impurities and maintaining the bioactivity of this bacterial polymer. In addition, we developed a method for the isolation of the primary, water-soluble form of PyoM and characterized it physicochemically. We have shown a wide range of biosafety of PyoM on cell lines (human monocytes, osteoblasts, chondrocytes) and G. mellonella in vivo model. We have also demonstrated the immunomodulatory activity of PyoM by activating the NF-kB pathway and promoting phagocytosis of bacteria that are a risk factor in post-implantation infections. PyoM supported the process of in vitro bone tissue regeneration and stimulated the osteoconduction by increasing the biosynthesis of osteocalcin, IL-6, IL-10, alkaline phosphatase and TNF- α after 35 days of culture. In cooperation, poly(glycerol adipate)-based composites [4] with hydroxyapatite modified with PyoM (in situ and conjugated by APTES) were developed (P.451245 and P.450310), as well as physicochemical (TGA, DSC) and biological (biocompatibility, immunomodulation, osteoconduction) characterization were performed. In vivo, studies showed the lack of a systemic inflammatory reaction and irritating effects on the tested biocomposites and confirmed their biocompatibility.

This research was funded by the Foundation for Polish Science through the EU under the ERDF, within the TEAM-NET program entitled "Multifunctional biologically active composite for application in bone regenerative medicine." (POIR.04.04.00-00-16D7/18-00) and by "DarkBacLight" project no. 13/IGB/2024 financed from The Excellence Initiative - Research University (IDUB Interdisciplinary Research Grants – 2023 ed.

^[1] Szwed-Georgiou A., Płociński P., Kupikowska-Stobba B. i wsp. 2023. Bioactive materials for bone regeneration: biomolecules and delivery systems. ACS Biomaterials Science and Engineering, 9, 9, 5222-5254. DOI: 10.1021/acsbiomaterials.3c00609. [2] Urbaniak M. M., Gazińska M., Rudnicka K., Płociński P., Nowak M., Chmiela M. In Vitro and In Vivo Biocompatibility of Natural and Synthetic Pseudomonas aeruginosa Pyomelanin for Potential Biomedical Applications. Int J Mol Sci. 2023 Apr 25;24(9):7846. doi: 10.3390/ijms24097846. [3] Urbaniak M. M., Rudnicka K., Płociński P., Chmiela M. Exploring the Osteoinductive Potential of Bacterial Pyomelanin Derived from Pseudomonas aeruginosa in a Human Osteoblast Model. Int J Mol Sci. 2024 Dec 14;25(24):13406. doi: 10.3390/ijms252413406. PMID: 39769171; PMCID: PMC11678243. [4] Kłusak A., Gazińska M. A. Recent progress of poly(glycerol adipate)-based network materials toward tissue engineering applications. Front Bioeng Biotechnol. 2024 Sep 17;12:1447340. doi: 10.3380//bioe.2024.1447340.

POSTER 35 PLANNING INNOVATIVE BIOMATERIALS TO BOOST THE RECOVERY OF OSTEOCHONDRAL DEFECTS

Małgorzata Gazińska¹, Aleksandra Szwed-Georgiou², Sylwia Rodziewicz-Motowidło³, Marija Vukomanovic⁴, Diego Mantovani⁵, Przemysław Płociński², Karolina Rudnicka², Francesco Copes⁵, Marcin Wekwejt⁵, <u>Aneta Szymańska³</u>

 ¹ Wrocław University of Science and Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, M. Smoluchowskiego 25, Wrocław, Poland
 ² University of Łódź, Faculty of Biology and Environmental Protection, Banacha 12/16, Łódź, Poland ³ University of Gdańsk, Faculty of Chemistry, W. Stwosza 63, Gdańsk, Poland ⁴ Institut "Josef Stefan", Jamova 39, Ljubljana, Slovenia
 ⁵ Laval University, Faculty of Science and Engineering, rue de l'Espinay 10, Quebec, Canada

Introduction: Osteochondral defects pose significant challenges in regenerative medicine, often leading to osteoarthritis (OA) and necessitating joint replacement [1]. Current therapies primarily manage symptoms rather than promoting true tissue regeneration. In our project we aim to develop a novel poly(glycerol adipate, PGA)-based biomaterial[2], containing multidoped hydroxyapatite (HA) particles [3] and bioactive peptides [4] with tailored activities designed to address these limitations through innovative mechanobiology-driven strategies. Objectives: The project focuses on creating a functional biomaterial for the regeneration of the bone-cartilage interphase. Key innovations include a layered elastomeric composite, the integration of bioactive peptides, and a novel approach to stem cell mobilization using Plerixafor . Methods: The proposed material features a two-layer structure: a hydrogel layer functionalized with lubricating peptides to mimic natural cartilage lubrication and an elastomeric layer incorporating multi-doped hydroxyapatite (multi-HAp) for enhanced osteointegration. The biomaterial will employ both chemical and photo-crosslinking techniques to ensure optimal mechanical properties and durability. Plerixafor will be used to mobilize endogenous mesenchymal stem cells (MSCs) to facilitate in situ tissue regeneration. Conclusion: The project represents a significant advancement in biomaterials for osteochondral repair, combining innovative design, mechanobiology, and stem cell technology. By addressing current limitations in osteochondral defect treatment, our project aims to improve patient outcomes and reduce the burden of osteoarthritis globally. Our findings will pave the way for future applications in regenerative medicine.

Acknowledgments: M-Era-Net Call 2024 grant "REvolutionising bone and cartilaGE reconstruction through Novel cell-instructive biomaterial and peptide-Enhanced Stem cell Immobilization Strategy (REGENESIS)

References list:

 ^[1] Tamaddon M, Wang L, Liu Z & Liu C (2018) Osteochondral tissue repair in osteoarthritic joints: clinical challenges and opportunities in tissue engineering. Biodes Manuf 1, 101–114. [2] Kłusak A & Gazińska MA (2024) Recent progress of poly(glycerol adipate)-based network materials toward tissue engineering applications. Front Bioeng Biotechnol 12, 1447340.
 [3] Vukomanovic M, Gazvoda L, Anicic N, Rubert M, Suvorov D, Müller R & Hofmann S (2022) Multi-doped apatite: Strontium, magnesium, gallium and zinc ions synergistically affect osteogenic stimulation in human mesenchymal cells important for bone tissue engineering. Biomaterials Advances 140, 213051. [4] Kapat K, Kumbhakarn S, Sable R, Gondane P, Takle S & Maity P (2024) Peptide-Based Biomaterials for Bone and Cartilage Regeneration. Biomedicines 12.

POSTER 36 K-CARRAGEENAN-ENHANCED MAGNESIUM PHOSPHATE CEMENT FOR BONE REPAIR: A FUNCTIONAL CERAMIC-HYDROGEL SYSTEM WITH DUAL-SETTING BEHAVIOR

<u>Wojciech Światlak</u>¹, Monika Wojtala¹, Anna Ronowska², Aleksandra Mielewczyk-Gryń³, Dawid Kozień⁴, Justyna Kozłowska⁵, Uwe Gbureck⁶, Marcin Wekwejt⁷

¹ Scientific Circle 'Materials in Medicine', Advanced Materials Centre, Gdańsk University of Technology, PL
² Chair of Clinical Biochemistry, Department of Laboratory Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Medical University of Gdańsk, PL
³ Department of Ceramics, Faculty of Technical Physics and Applied Mathematics, Gdańsk University of Technology, PL
⁴ Department of Ceramics and Refractories, Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, AGH University of Kraków, PL
⁵ Laboratory for Functional Polymeric Materials, Faculty of Chemistry, Nicolaus Copernicus University in Torun, Toruń, PL
⁶ Department for Functional Materials in Medicine and Dentistry, University of Würzburg, Würzburg, GE
⁷ Department of Biomaterials Technology, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering and Ship Technology, Gdańsk University of Technology, PL

Treating complex bone defects requires biomaterials that combine biocompatibility, injectability, and mechanical integrity. Although bone possesses regenerative potential, largescale damage often exceeds its natural capacity. Traditional cements, such as PMMA and calcium phosphates, pose clinical limitations, including excessive heat release and unsatisfactory setting profiles [1,2]. To solve these issues, in this study, a dual-setting magnesium phosphate cement (MPC) reinforced with ionically cross-linked k-carrageenan (κC) hydrogel was developed, aimed at enhancing performance for orthopedic applications. The cement matrix was formulated by combining calcined magnesia (Fisher Chemical, USA) with potassium dihydrogen phosphate (Chempur, PL) (4:1 molar ratio). Aqueous KC (0.5-1.5%) solutions (Chemat, PL) were applied as liquid phases alongside sorbitol (1:1 ratio; Merck KGaA, DE) as a plasticizer [3]. The composite was evaluated for setting time (Vicat apparatus), exothermic reaction (thermocouple), mechanical strength (universal testing machine), and physicochemical properties: microstructure (SEM), chemical and phase composition (FTIR and XRD). Further, injectability, cohesion in aqueous environment, and in vitro degradation in PBS (30 days) were evaluated. Finally, cytotoxicity was assessed using hFOB 1.19 osteoblasts via MTT assay. The incorporation of KC hydrogel improved handling and cohesion while modulating setting kinetics. The final setting time increased to ~15 min, and exothermic peak temperatures were reduced by ~9°C. SEM revealed a hydrogel-based matrix embedding MPC-crystals, while XRD indicated a phase transition from k-struvite to bobierrite. The cement maintained compressive strength (~25 MPa) and Young modulus (~1.5–3.0 GPa). Mass loss during degradation in PBS was ~6-8%/month, and cell viability exceeded 80%, confirming cytocompatibility. Overall, the KC-reinforced MPC offers improved handling, reduced thermal release, and better cohesion, without compromising strength or biocompatibility, positioning it as a promising candidate for minimally invasive bone regeneration strategies. Acknowledgement: This work was supported by the Gdańsk University of Technology under the PLUTONIUM program (DEC-3/2022/IDUB/III.4.3/Pu) and by the Polish Ministry of Education and Science through the project "Support for students in enhancing their competencies and skills" (FERS.01.05-IP.08-004/23, European Funds for Social Development 2021-2027).

^[1] M. R. Iaquinta, E. Mazzoni, M. Manfrini, A. D'Agostino, L. Trevisiol, R. Nocini, L. Trombelli, G. Barbanti-Brodano, F. Martini, and M. Tognon, "Innovative biomaterials for bone regrowth," Int. J. Mol. Sci., vol. 20, no. 3, p. 618, Jan. 2019, doi: 10.3390/ijms20030618. [2] T. Brückner, M. Meininger, J. Groll, A. C. Kübler, and U. Gbureck, "Magnesium phosphate cement as mineral bone adhesive," Materials, vol. 12, no. 23, p. 3819, Nov. 2019, doi: 10.3390/ma12233819. [3] M. G. A. Vieira, M. A. da Silva, L. O. dos Santos, and M. M. Beppu, "Natural-based plasticizers and biopolymer films: A review," Eur. Polym. J., vol. 47, no. 3, pp. 254–263, Mar. 2011, doi: 10.1016/j.eurpolymj.2010.12.011.

POSTER 37 NOVEL MULTIFUNCTIONAL COMPOSITES FOR POTENTIAL PERIODONTITIS TREATMENT

<u>Łukasz Tytuła¹</u>, Karolina Truchan¹, Beata Kaczmarek-Szczepańska², Katarzyna Cholewa-Kowalska³, Anna M. Osyczka¹

¹ Jagiellonian University in Kraków, Faculty of Biology, Institute of Zoology and Biomedical Research, Department of Cell Biology and Imaging, Gronostajowa 7, 30-387 Kraków, Poland

² Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń, Faculty of Chemistry, Laboratory for Functional Polymeric Materials, Gagarin 7, 87-100 Toruń, Poland

³ AGH University of Science and Technology in Kraków, Faculty of Materials Science and Ceramics, Department of Glass Technology and Amorphous Coatings, al. Mickiewicza 30, 30-059 Kraków, Poland

Periodontitis is one of the most common health issues in companion animals, particularly dogs, leading to chronic inflammation, infection, and progressive bone loss [1, 2]. Despite its high prevalence, effective long-term treatment options remain limited, creating a significant unmet need in veterinary medicine. Addressing this gap is crucial not only for improving the well-being of affected animals but also holds promise for advancing periodontal therapies in humans, as both share similar pathophysiological mechanisms [2, 3]. We have recently developed and analyzed collagen/chitosan-based composites (CTS/COLL) that employ a selected polyphenol (i.e. +/- tannic acid, TA) to serve as composites' cross-linker and potent anti-inflammatory agent as well. We examined the physicochemical properties of such composites, including their stability and the release of polyphenol upon long-term composites exposure to physiological fluids. This was followed by assessment of the biological responses of RAW 264.7 mouse macrophages and human periodontal ligament stem cells (hPDLSCs). RAW 264.7 were examined for viability and M1/M2 polarization. Human PDLSC were examined for viability. Cells were either exposed to composites extracts or cultured directly on the composites. Our results show that the composites remain stable during long-term incubation in culture media consisting of 89% aMEM, 10% FBS and 1% Z/S. The maximum release of polyphenol can be detected by day 3 culture. The composites extracts at ≤50% concentration are not cytotoxic in both studied cell types. Moreover, at this concentration, the extracts improve hPDLSC viability vs. untreated cell control or composites without TA (CTS/COLL). Furthermore, RAW 264.7 macrophages exposed to composites extracts polarize toward the anti-inflammatory M2 phenotype and the latter is enhanced when RAW 264.7 cells are seeded directly onto the composites. Overall, the developed composites release substantial amounts of TA for the first 3 incubation days in culture media, which may contribute to the potential therapeutic effects on the studied cells. These data are thus promising for further development of such composites for potential treatment of periodontitis in animals and humans.

References list:

[1] E. Cunha, L. Tavares, and M. Oliveira, "Revisiting Periodontal Disease in Dogs: How to Manage This New Old Problem?," Dec. 01, 2022, MDPI. doi: 10.3390/antibiotics11121729. [2] C. Albuquerque et al., "Canine periodontitis: The dog as an important model for periodontal studies," Mar. 2012. doi: 10.1016/j.tvjl.2011.08.017. [3] L. Bogdanovska, S. Kukeska, M. Popovska, R. Petkovska, and K. Goracinova, "Therapeutic strategies in the treatment of periodontitis," 2012.

POSTER 38 CHITOSAN-ZEOLITE SCAFFOLD: A POTENTIAL BIOMATERIAL FOR CONTROLLED OSTEOPOROSIS DRUG RELEASE

Adam Voelkel¹, Mariusz Sandomierski^{1*}, Katarzyna Adamska¹, Maria Ratajczak²

¹ Institute of Chemical Technology and Engineering, Poznan University of Technology, ul. Berdychowo 4, 60-965 Poznań, Poland

² Institute of Building Engineering, Poznan University of Technology, ul. Piotrowo 5, 60-965 Poznań, Poland

Chitosan is a widely studied natural biopolymer, derived from the deacetylation of chitin [1]. Its popularity stems from its biodegradability, biocompatibility, bioactivity, and nontoxicity, making it suitable for biomedical applications such as drug carriers, wound dressings, and implants [2]. Chitosan promotes soft and hard tissue healing and can be processed into various structures, including scaffolds. Porous chitosan scaffolds are produced via controlled freezing and lyophilization and are particularly promising for bone tissue engineering. They support hydroxyapatite formation and osteoblast attachment. Various fillers have been explored to enhance these scaffolds. However, calcium phosphates, especially hydroxyapatite, remain the most common due to their role as a primary bone component [3]. Beyond structural support, scaffolds should also facilitate drug release, particularly for osteoporosis treatment using bisphosphonates [4]. Controlled, low-dose drug release is crucial to avoid toxicity. Since bisphosphonates have a strong affinity for calcium ions, materials containing divalent ions serve as potential carriers. Chitosan-hydroxyapatite composites can effectively retain bisphosphonates, but their release is often inefficient, with drugs reabsorbing onto the scaffold surface instead of targeting the bone. Zeolites offer a promising alternative to hydroxyapatite as scaffold fillers. These materials are extensively used in biotechnology and medicine for drug delivery [5]. Studies on chitosan-zeolite scaffolds suggest they can biomineralize hydroxyapatite. Given these findings, chitosan-zeolite scaffolds have significant potential for osteoporosis drug delivery. In the first step, a chitosan solution was prepared, and materials such as hydroxyapatite or zeolite were added in appropriate ratios. The mixture was then frozen and lyophilized. After preparing the scaffolds, drug sorption was tested using a risedronate solution. Zeolite was evenly distributed throughout the scaffold, improving drug sorption and release. The scaffolds with zeolite retained twice as much drug as those with hydroxyapatite. The drug release was slower and more controlled in the zeolite scaffolds, which is beneficial for osteoporosis treatment and tissue engineering applications. Acknowledgements: This research was supported by the National Science Centre, Poland (grant no. 2020/39/B/ST5/00320).

^[1] A. Aguilar, N. Zein, E. Harmouch, B. Hafdi, F. Bornert, D. Offner, F. Clauss, F. Fioretti, O. Huck, N. Benkirane-Jessel, G. Hua, Application of Chitosan in Bone and Dental Engineering, Molecules 24(16) (2019) 3009. [2] A. Khan, K.A. Alamry, Recent advances of emerging green chitosan-based biomaterials with potential biomedical applications: A review, Carbohydr. Res. 506 (2021) 108368. [3] W.W. Thein-Han, R.D.K. Misra, Biomimetic chitosan-nanohydroxyapatite composite scaffolds for bone tissue engineering, Acta Biomater. 5 (2009) 1182–1197. [4] R. Graham, G. Russell, Bisphosphonates: The first 40 years, Bone 49(1) (2011) 2-19. [5] L. Bacakova, M. Vandrovcova, I. Kopova, I. Jirka, Applications of zeolites in biotechnology and medicine – a review, Biomater. Sci. 6 (2018) 974–989.

POSTER 39 ADVANCING IN VITRO TESTING FOR DENTAL IMPLANTS: CURRENT STATE-OF-ART, FUTURE CHALLENGES, AND PRELIMINARY INSIGHTS INTO THE CONCEPT OF A NOVEL MODEL

<u>Marcin Wekwejt^{1,2}</u>, M. Elena Lombardo¹, Diana C. Martinez¹, Pascale Chevallier¹, Francesco Copes¹, Diego Mantovani¹

 ¹ Laboratory for Biomaterials and Bioengineering (CRC-Tier I), Dept Min-Met-Materials Eng & Regenerative Medicine, CHU de Québec, Laval University, Québec City, Canada.
 ² Department of Biomaterials Technology, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering and Ship Technology, Gdańsk University of Technology, Poland.

Dental implants are considered the most reliable option for replacing missing teeth, often lasting for many years with success rates above 90%. Nonetheless, clinical complications, including peri-implantitis, weak osseointegration, and soft tissue sealing failure - can undermine their clinical lifespan. These outcomes are strongly influenced by a combination of implant geometry, surface characteristics, anatomical site of placement, and patient-specific bone conditions [1,2]. Despite significant advancements in materials and surface technologies. reliably predicting implant behavior under clinically relevant conditions remains a major challenge in preclinical research. This study provides a comprehensive review of up-to-date in vitro models, with a particular emphasis on strategies that replicate the complexity of the oral environment. A literature analysis was conducted using PubMed, ScienceDirect, and Google Scholar. Key limitations of existing models were identified, and emerging challenges, along with future directions are discussed. Finally, we outline the preliminary efforts of our research group in developing a novel in vitro platform. Our analysis reveals that the majority of existing models are static, two-dimensional, and overly simplified, often assessing bone and soft tissue responses in isolation without accounting for the integrated architecture of the oral cavity or the mechanical forces involved in the mastication process. Although advanced multicellular systems have been proposed, they are rarely adapted for implant-related studies. Furthermore, microbial factors – key contributors to peri-implantitis, are frequently omitted, further hindering the clinical relevance of these models. In response, we have initiated work on a novel in vitro model concept designed to more accurately replicate the oral tissue architecture. Current efforts are focused on exploring optimal material combinations and designing strategies for engineering a direct soft-hard tissue interface. In the next phase, we intend to establish a co-culture system incorporating osteogenic, fibroblastic, and epithelial cells under physiologically relevant, dynamic conditions. This conceptual framework aims to support the future development of predictive tools for the preclinical screening of dental implants and biofunctional coatings.

Financial support from the NSERC of Canada (Discovery and Alliance programs) as well as PRIMA Québec is gratefully acknowledged.

^[1] D. Raikar, P. Talukdar, S. Kumari, et al., "Factor Affecting the Survival Rate of Dental Implants: A Retrospective Study", J. Int. Soc. Prev. Community. 2017, 7(6): 351-355.

^[2] R.A. Nimanloo, M. Ommani, K. Abbasi, et al., "Biomaterials in Guided Bone and Tissue Regenerations: An Update". Adv. Mater. Sci. Eng. 2022, 2489399.

POSTER 40 CONTROLLED RELEASE OF AMINOMETHYLENEBISPHOSPHONATES FROM A CALCIUM ZEOLITE CARRIER: IMPACT OF COMPOUND STRUCTURE ON SORPTION AND RELEASE PROFILES

<u>Monika Zielińska¹</u>, Natalia Banaś ¹, Rozalia Gałecka¹, Ewa Chemielewska², Maria Ratajczak³, Michael Fischer⁴, Paulina Lechwar⁵, Katarzyna Gaweł-Bęben⁵, Adam Voelkel¹, Mariusz Sandomierski¹

¹ Poznań University of Technology, Institute of Chemical Technology and Engineering, Poznań, Poland

² Wrocław University of Science and Technology, Faculty of Chemistry, Department of Bioorganic Chemistry, Wrocław, Poland

³ Institute of Building Engineering, Poznań University of Technology, Poznań, Poland
 ⁴ University of Bremen, Faculty of Geosciences, Bremen, Germany
 ⁵ University of Information Technology and Management in Rzeszów, Poland

Introduction: Aminomethylenebisphosphonates (BPs) are used in treating bone disorders due to their affinity for hydroxyapatite. However, their poor bioavailability and gastrointestinal side effects limit efficacy. Zeolite-based carriers improve BP release profiles and reduce systemic toxicity. This study investigates the sorption and release behaviors of BPs from a calcium-exchanged zeolite carrier, focusing on the influence of compound structure.

Materials and Methods: Twelve BPs and risedronate (RSD) were adsorbed onto calciumexchanged zeolite X (CaX) via ion exchange. Sorption efficiency was assessed using UV–VIS spectroscopy, scanning electron microscopy (SEM), energy-dispersive spectroscopy (EDS), and elemental analysis. Release experiments in simulated body fluid (SBF) at pH 7.4 were conducted over 198 h. Density functional theory (DFT) calculations provided insight into adsorption mechanisms. In vitro cytotoxicity studies on human fibroblasts BJ and osteosarcoma 143b cells were performed using the Neutral Red Uptake assay. Statistical analyses included one-way and two-way ANOVA with Dunnett's multiple comparisons test.

Results: BPs with benziothiazole, iodine, and methyl groups (BP5, BP6, BP12) exhibited high sorption (>50%), while bromine- and chlorine-containing BPs had lower affinities. BP5, BP6, and RSD followed a sustained release pattern, while BP12 showed an initial burst release. DFT calculations revealed electrostatic interactions and hydrogen bonding between BP molecules and Ca 2 + 2+ ions in the zeolite. Cytotoxicity assays indicated that the zeolite carrier reduced BP toxicity toward fibroblasts while preserving activity against osteosarcoma cells. RSD-loaded zeolite exhibited enhanced selectivity, making it a promising candidate for bone-targeted therapies.

Conclusions: The calcium-exchanged zeolite carrier enabled controlled BP release, suggesting potential applications in osteoporosis and osteosarcoma treatment. Sustained release profiles of RSD and BP5 support their use in long-term drug delivery, while BP12 may require formulation adjustments. Future studies should optimize carrier modifications to enhance BP retention and bioactivity.

^[1] Heymann M-F, Lezot F, Heymann D. Bisphosphonates in common pediatric and adult bone sarcomas. Bone. 2020;139:115523. doi:10.1016/j.bone.2020.115523. [2] Clézardin P, Ebetino FH, Fournier PGJ. Bisphosphonates and cancerinduced bone disease: beyond their antiresorptive activity. Cancer Res. 2005;65(12):4971–4974. doi:10.1158/0008-5472.CAN-05-0264. [3] Ohba T, Cates JMM, Cole HA, Slosky DA, Haro H, Ichikawa J, et al. Pleiotropic effects of bisphosphonates on osteosarcoma. Bone. 2014;63:110–120. doi:10.1016/j.bone.2014.03.005. [4] Zielińska M, Chmielewska E, Buchwald T, Voelkel A, Kafarski P. Determination of bisphosphonates anti-resorptive properties based on three forms of ceramic materials: sorption and release process evaluation. J Pharm Anal. 2021;11(3):364–373. doi:10.1016/j.jpha.2020.07.011.

